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e-mail: finance@ stpgov.org 

To the M embers of the St. Tam m any Parish Council 
Covington, Louisiana 

K~vin Davis 
Parish President 

State law requires that all general-purpose local govem m ents poblish, w ithin six months of the close 
of each fiscal year, a com plete set of financial statem ents presented in conform ity with generally 

accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby 
issue the comprehensive annual financial report of St. Tam m any Parish Government for the fiscal 
year ended Decem ber 3 I, 2003. 

This report consists of m anagem ent's representations concerning the finances of St. Tam m any 
Parish. Consequently, m anagem ent assum es full responsibility for the com pleten ess and reliability 
of all of the inform ation presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these 
representations, m anagem ent of St. Tam m any Parish has established a com prehensive intern al 
control fram ework that is designed both to protect the Parish's assets from loss, theft, or m isuse and 
to com pile sufficient reliable inform ation lbr the preparation of St. Tam m any Parish's financial 
statements in conform ity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh 
their benefits, St. Tam m any Parish's com prehensive fram ework of internal controls has been 
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statem ents w ill be 
free from m aterial m isstatem ents. As m anagem ent, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

St. Tam m any Parish's financial statements have been audited  by LaPorte Sehrt Rom ig Han d, a firm  
of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable 
assurance that the financial statem ents of St. Tam many Parish for the fiscal year ended Decem ber 31, 
2003, are free of m aterial m isstatem ents. The independent audit involved exam ining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents; assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent; and evaluating the 
overall financial statem ent presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upo n the audit, 
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that St. Tam m any Parish's 
financial statem ents for the fiscal year ended December 31,2003, are fairly presented in conform ity 
w ith accounting principles generally accepted in the United  States of Am erica. The independent 
auditor's report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report. 

The independent audit of the financial statem ents of St. Tam m an y Parish was part of a broader, 
federally m andated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. 
The stan dards governing Single Audit engagem ents require the independent auditor to re port not 



only on the fair presentation of the financial statem ents, but also on the audited governm ent's 
internal controls and com pliance with legal requirem ents, with special em phasis on internal controls 
and legal requirem ents involving the adm inistration of federal awards. These reports are presented 
in the Single Audit section of this report. 

GAAP require th at m anagem ent provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompan y the basic financial statements in the form of M anagement's Discussion and Analysis 

(MD&A). This letter of tran smittal is designed to complement M D&A an d should be read in 
conjunction with it. St. Tammany Parish's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of 
the independent auditors. 

Profile of the G overnm ent 

St. Tammany Parish (the Parish) was named shortly before Louisian a became a state in 1812 for 
Tamaned, a fam ous Delaware Indian chief renowned for his virtue and other saintly qualities. St. 
Tam m an y Parish is located in southeast Louisiana and encom passes 854 square m iles. It has been 
ranked the fastest growing parish in the state over the past two decades, serving a population of 
207,743. 

St. Tamm any Parish is a political subdivision of the State of Louisian a. The citizens of St. Tam man y 
approved and adopted th e Hom e-Rule Charter establishing a "President-Council" form of 
governm ent on Octobe r 3, 1998. This Hom e-Rule Charter took effect January 1, 2000. Th is new 
form of governm ent provides centralized services, coordinated planning and a more efficient 
adm inistration. The Parish President is the Chief Executive Officer and head of the executive 
branch. The Legislative Branch of th e Parish consists of 14 Parish Council members, one from each 
of the 14 districts. Both  th e Parish President and the Parish Council m embers are elected by the 
voters to serv e four-year term s. 

Th e Parish provides a full range of services, including construction and maintenance of roads, 
bridges and oth er infrastructure, anim al control, public safety services such as perm itting and 
inspections, general governm ental fu nctions such as area planning and zoning, and environm ental 

services. St. Tamman y Parish is financially accountable for thirty-four special districts (component 
un its) located within the parish. These districts are comprised of fire districts, a communication 
district, recreation districts, drainage districts, sewer and water districts, a mosquito abatem ent 
district, as well as the Parish Library system and th e Parish Coroner's office. A more detailed 
discussion of the entire reporting entity is included in Note I.A. in the Notes to the Financial 
Statem ents. 

The annual budgets, both  operating an d capital, serve as the foundation for the Parish's financial 
plann ing an d control. All departm ents of St. Tam m any Parish are required to subm it requests for 
appropriation to the Finance Department by th e end of July each year . Th e Finance Director uses 
th ese requests as a starting point for developing the proposed budgets. The Parish President, Chief 
Adm inistrative Offi cer, and Assistant Chief Adm inistrative Officer review the propo sed budgets. 
Th e Parish President then subm its the proposed budgets to th e Parish Council at least 90 days prior 
to the beginning of the fiscal year. Th e Council is required to hold a public hearing and publish the 

proposed budgets in the offi cial journal at least 10 days prior to the hearing. Th e appropriated 
budgets are prepared by fund and departm ent in the general fu nd and the parish road maintenance 
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fund. For all other funds, which do not have departments, budgets are prepared by fund. Dep artm ent 

heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department (or fund if no departments). 
Transfers between departm ents, however, require the approval of the Parish Council. Budget-to- 
actual com parisons are provided in this report for each individual governm en tal fund for which an 

appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund and all major special revenue 
funds, this com parison is presented as part of the basic financial statem ents. The com parisons for 

major debt service funds and major capital project funds are present as part of the Supplementary 
Schedules and Reports section. For all non-major governmental funds, the comparison is in the fund 
finaneials for the fund type. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

The inform ation presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environm ent within which St. Tam m any 
Parish operates. 

Local econom y. The St. Tam m any Parish econom y continues to expand at a strong 3+%  rate and 
local indicators point to continued stability. The economy of the Parish is prim arily residential, 
bringing an influx of retail and service establishm ents, corporate headquarters and shopping centers. 
Residents are em ployed in a variety of diverse industries ranging from  agriculture to space age 
technology. The largest single employer in the Parish is the St. Tam m any Parish Public School 
System , followed by four health care industry em ployers. The largest sector is the retail sector 
em ploying approxim ately 16,000. The Parish has 91,342 available workers, of which 87,383 are 
em ployed. 

The population is expected to continue to grow . Due to the population gr owth, retail sales and new 
construction is expected to continue to increase as well. Retail sales and residential building perm its 
issued increased by 9% and 19.2% , respectively, as compared to the prior year . Commercial building 

perm its enjoyed an increase of 49.2% as compared to 2002. (1~ 

Long-term financial planning. Because of a rapidly expanding population, St. Tam m any Parish 
has reached its infras tructure capacity level. During the com ing year, the Parish will introduce 
strategic initiatives to expan d roads, drainage, and environm ental issues. These initiatives are bas ed 
on num erous watershed and tran sportation m odels developed over th e pas t 18 m onth s that allow th e 
Parish governm ent to predict im pacts of new development on infras tructure. The Parish will 

propose funding this expansion of infrastructure with impact fees. As new projects are developed, 
one-tim e fees will be assessed an d dedicated to infrastru cture im provem ents, such as tran sportation 
and drainage. 

Cash m anagem ent policies and practices. Cash tem porarily idle during th e year was invested in 
dem an d deposits, tim e dep osits, and U.S. Treas ury  obligations and obligations of the U.S. agencies. 
The m aturities of the investm ents ran ge from eight months to three years, with an average m aturity 
of tw o years. The average yield on investm ents held at year -end was  2.35% . Investm ents are stated 
at cost, which closely approxim ates m arket value. 

Risk M anagem ent. The Parish's com prehensive risk m an agem ent progr am includes coverage for 
property, general and automobile liability, and workers' compen sation claim s. The Parish has a self- 
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insurance program . Under this program , the Parish Risk M anagement Fund provides coverage for up 
to $I00,000 for each general and automobile liability claim, $100,000 for each property dam age 
claim , and $275,000 for each workers' compensation claim . Additionally, the Parish purchases 
comm er cial insuran ce coverage to cover  those claim s that exceed the self-insuran ce risk. The Parish 
Ri sk M an agem ent Fund is an  Internal Service fund. Prem ium s are paid into the fund by all funds 
based on salaries an d as sets of the fund. The premium s are used to pay claim s and legal expenses, 
pro vide claim reserves, and for adm inistration of the program . 

Pension benefits. St. Tam m any Parish participates in a public defined benefit pension plan. 
Employer contributions are ac tuarially determ ined every fiscal year according to statutory process. 
The Parish fully funds each year's annual required contribution to the pension plan  as determ ined by 
the actu ary. 
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LApORTE SEH RT 
ROM IU HAND 

INDEPENDENT A UI)ITO R'S REPO RT O N 
FINA1NCIAL STATEM ENTS AN D SI q)PO RTING S('tlEI)ULES 

M embers of the Parish Council 
St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govern mental activities, the 

business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund inform ation tbr St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana as of and lor the year ended 
December 31, 2003, which collectivcly constitute thc Parish's basic financial statements as listed in the 
accompanying table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of St. Tam m any 
Parish, Louisiana management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. W e did not audit the lollowing discretely presented compo nent units 
which represent 85% , 84% , and 89% , respectively, of the assets, net asscts, and revenues of the 
aggregate discretely presented component units: St. Tammany Parish Com m unication District No. 1: 
Fire Protection District No. 1; Fire Protection District No. 3; Fire Protection District No. 4" Fire 
Protection District No. 12; M osquito Abatement District No. 2: Recreation District No. I: Sewerage 
District No. 6; Sewerage District No. 7: W ater District No. 2; Gravity Drainage District No. 5; St. 
Tamm any Parish Coroncr; and St. Tammany Parish I.ibrary. -l-hose financial statcments were aud ited by 
other auditors whose reports thereon were furnishcd to us and our opinion herein on the  financial 
statements, insofar as it relatcs to the amounts includcd for the discretely presented component units, is 
based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unitt.~ 
States of America and thc standards applicablc to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and the disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. W e believe thai our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a 
reasonable basis ibr our opinions. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governm ental activities, the business-type  activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, 

each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana as 
of December 31, 2003 and the respe ctive changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, 

thcreof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General fund and Major Special Revenue Funds 
for the year then ended in conlorm ity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of Am erica. 

II 
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In accordance with Government Amtiting Stamlards, we have issued our rcport dated Jun e 11, 
2004 on our consideration of St. Tam m any Parish, I,uuisiana's intern al cun trol over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations, contracts and 
grants. That report is an integral part of an audit perfur med in accur dance with (;overnmenl Auditing 
Stamhtrd~ and shoukl be read in conjun ction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana adopted the provisiun s of ibllowing Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board statemen ts for fiscal year 2003: Statemen t Number 34. Basic Financinl 

Statements - and Management ~ Discussion and Analy, vis -for State and Local Governments, Statement 
Number 37, Basic Financial Statements -. and Mamtgement ~s" Discussion and AnaO~'is for State and 
Local Governments. Omnilms, and Statement Numbe r 38, Certaht Financ'ial Statemott Note 
Disclosures, as of January I, 2003. As required by these new standards, St. Tam m any Parish, 
I,ouisiana presents both governmen t-wide financial statements and fund-level fiua ncial statements. 

The management's discussion and analysis and schedules of fi~nding progress [br the 
Firefighter's Retirement System of Louisiana and the Paroc hial Employees' Retiremen t System of 
Louisiana are not a required part of the basic financial statements of St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 
but are supplementary infi)rm ation required by accounting principles gen erally accepted in the Unittxl 
States of Am erica. W e and the other auditors have applied certain limited proc edures, which consisted 
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and pr esentation of the 
supplem entary, information, ltowevcr, we did not audit the infi)rmatiun  and express no opiniun  on it. 

Our audit was conducted for lhe purpose of form ing opinions on the financial slatemenls that 
collectively constitute St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The introductory 

section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the non-major compo nent unit 
financial statements, the budget and actual comparison schedules for major debt service funds and major 
capital projects funds, the schedules in the other supplementary informatiun scctiun as lisled in the table 
of contents, and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. O ffice of M anagement and Budget 

Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a 
required part of the basle financial statements of St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana. The com bining 

statements and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements, 
an d, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, are fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and 

statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors 
in the audit of the basic financial statemen ts and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them . 

June I 1, 2004 

A Profcssiun al Accounting Corp oration 



M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of St. Tammany Parish Government (the Parish), we offer this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of St. Tam m an y Parish Governm ent for 
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. W e encourage readers to consider the 
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have 
furnished in our Letter of Transm ittal, which can be found on pages 3-6 of this report. 

Financial H ighlights 

The assets of St. Tam m an y Parish exceeded its liabilities at the close of the 

most recent fiscal year by $226,895,185 (net assets). Of this am ount, 
$47,503,703 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Parish's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
The Parish's total net assets increased by $19,998,611. Parish revenues 
increased 11% , while expenditures, including capital outlay and debt service, 
increased by less than 3% . The Parish also recognized over two m illion 
dollars in revenue for donated infrastructure. 

~ As of the close of the current fiscal year, St. Tam m any Parish's governm ental 
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $60,270,289, a decrease of 
$2,504,276 in comparison with the prior year. Approxim ately two-thirds of 
this total am ount, $40,127,270 constitutes unreserved fund balan ce, an d is 

available for spending at the Parish's discretion subject to requirements of the 
individual funds. 

~ At the end of the current fiscal year, unr eserved fu nd balance for the general 
fund was $4,015,089, or 42% , of total general fund expenditures. 

O verview of the Financial Statem ents 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to St. Tamm any 
Parish Governm ent's basic financial statem ents. Th e Parish's basic financial statem ents 
comprise three components: 1) government-wide finan cial statements, 2) fund finan cial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. Th is rep ort also contains other 
supplem entary inform ation in addition to the basic financial statem ents them selves. 

G overnm ent-wide finan'cial statem ents
. The government-wide financial statements are 

designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Parish's finances, in a m anner 
sim ilar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Parish's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the tw o rep orted as net assets. Over  tim e, 
increases or decreases in net assets m ay serv e as a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of the Parish is improving or deteriorating. 

Th e statement of activities presents information showing how the Parish's net assets 
changed during the m ost recent fiscal year . All chan ges in net assets are reported as  soon 

as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of 
related cashflows. Th us, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some 
items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
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Both of the governm ent-wide financial statem ents distinguish functions of the Parish that 

are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental 
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of 
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental 
activities of the Parish include general governm ent, public safety, highways and streets, 
sanitation, health and welfar e, culture and recreation, and econom ic developm ent. The 
business-type activities of the Parish include the m anagem ent of a building and the 
operations of a sew er and water facility. 

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Parish itself (known as 
theprimary government), but also 34 legally separate organ izations for which the Parish 
is financially accountable. These component units include drainage districts, fire 
protection districts, the Parish Coroner, the Parish Library, a comm unication district, a 
m osquito abatem ent district, recreation districts, sewer districts, and water districts. 
Finan cial inform ation for these com ponent units is reported separately from the financial 
inform ation presented for the prim ary govern m ent. The govern m ent-wide finan cial 
statem ents can  be found on pages 25-27 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to 
m aintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or 
objectives. The Parish, like other state an d local governments, uses fund accounting to 
ensure and dem onstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirem ents. All of the 
funds of the Parish can be divided into two categories: governm ental funds and 
proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities in the governm ent-wide financial 
statem ents. However, unlike the govern m ent-wide financial statem ents, governm ental 

fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal 
year. Such inform ation m ay be useful in evaluating a governm ent's near-term finan cing 
requirem ents. 

Because the focus of govem m ental funds is narrower than  that of the govern ment-wide 
finan cial statem ents, it is useful to compare the inform ation presented for governmental 

funds with similar inform ation presented for governmental activities in the government- 
wide finan cial statem ents. By doing so, readers m ay better understand the long-term  
impact of the govem m ent's near-term finan cing decisions. Both the govern m ental fund 
balan ce sheet an d the governm ental fund statem ent of revenues, expenditures, an d 
chan ges in fund balan ces provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Parish m aintains 92 individual governm ental funds. Inform ation is presented 
separately in the governm ental fund balance sheet and in the governm en tal fund 
statem ent of revenues, expenditures, an d changes in fu nd balances for the general fu nd 

an d the eight major governmental funds of the Parish. Data from the other 83 
governm ental fu nds are com bined into a single, aggregated presentation. In dividual fu nd 
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data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of 
combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The Parish adopts annual appropriated budgets, eith er operating or capital, for all of its 
governm ental funds. A budgetary comparison statem ent has been provided for all of 
these funds to dem onstrate compliance w ith those budgets; 

The basic governm ental fund financial statem ents can be found on pages 28-35 of this 
report. 

Proprietary funds. The Parish maintains two different types of proprietary funds. 
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type 
activities in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents. The Parish uses enterprise funds 
to account for m anagem ent and operations of the DHH Building and Cross Gates Utility, 
a sewer and water utility company leased by the Parish. lnternal service funds are an 
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally am ong the Parish's 
various functions. The Parish uses internal service funds to account for its operations of 
governm ent buildings, public works adm inistra tion, parish adm inistration, archive 
m anagem ent, unemploym en t com pensation, risk m anagem ent insurance, health 
insurance, post-em ploym ent health plan, post-employm en t leave benefit, an d workers' 
com pen sation insurance. Because all of these services predom inan tly benefit 
governm ental rather than business-typ e functions, they have been included within 
governmental activities in the governm ent-wide finan cial statem ents. 

Proprietary  funds provide the sam e type of inform ation as the governm en t-wide financial 
statem ents, only in m ore detail. The proprietary fund financial statement provide 
separate inform ation for both the DHH Building an d Cross G ates Utility, although only 

the DHH Building is considered a major fund of the Parish. Conversely, all internal 
service funds are com bined into a single, aggregated presentation in the Proprietary Fund 
Financial Statem ents. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in 
th e form  of combining statements elsewhere in th is report. 

The basic Proprietary Fund Financial Statem ents can be found on pages 36-39 of this 
rep ort. 

Component units. As stated above, the Parish is finan cially accountable for 34 

component units, of which eight are considered major component units. The component 
unit finan cial statements provide sep arate information for all eigh t major component 
units. Th e twenty-six non-major component units are presented in the aggregate. 
Individual component unit data for the non-major component units is provided in the 
form  of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
The basic com ponen t unit financial statem ents can  be found on pages 40-43 of this 
repo rt. 

Notes to the financial statem ents. Th e notes provide additional inform ation that is 
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the governm ent-wide and fu nd 
financial statem ents. The notes to the financial statem ents can be foun d on pages 45-75 
of this report. 
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O ther inform ation. In addition to the basic financial statements and accom panying 

notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning St. 
Tamm any Parish's, as well as the Parish's component units', progress in funding its 
obligation to provide pen sion ben efits to its employees. Required supplem en tary 
inform ation can be found on pages 79 an d 80 of this rep ort. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental 
funds and internal service funds are presented along with non-major component unit 
com bining statem ents im m ediately follow ing the required supplem entary inform ation on 
pensions. Combining an d individual fund statements an d schedules can be found on 

pages 84-165 of this report. 

G overnm ent-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net assets m ay serv e over tim e as a useful indicator of a governm ent's 
financial position. In the case of St. Tam m any Parish, assets exceeded liabilities by 

$226,895,185 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

By far the largest portion of the Parish's net assets (70%) reflects its investment in capital 
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipments, and infrastructure), less any related 
debt used to acquire those as sets that is still outstanding. The Parish uses these capital 
assets to provide serv ices to citizen s; consequently, these as sets are not available for 
future spending. Although the Parish's investm ent in its capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt m ust be 
provided from other sources, since the capital assets them selves cannot be used to 
liquidate these liabilities. 

St. Tam m any Parish G overnm ent's Net Assets 2003 
Govern m ental Business-type 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 
Long-term liabilities outstanding 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Activities Activities Total 
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An additional portion of the Parish's net assets (9%) represents resources that are subject 
to external restrictions on bow they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted 
net assets, $47,503,703, may be used to meet the Parish's ongoing obligations to citizens 
and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, St. Tam m any Parish is able to report positive 
balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the Parish as a whole, as well as for 
its separate govern m ental and business-type activities. 

During the current fiscal year, the Parish's net assets increased by $19,998,611. 
Approxim ately 62%  of this increase represents the degree to which increases in ongoing 
revenues have exceeded sim ilar increases in ongoing expenses. Approximately 11%  of 
this increase is attributable to the donation of infrastructure , specifically roadways, to the 
Parish. The remainder of th is growth reflects increases in operating grants and th e 
operations of Cross Gates Utility, which began in 2003. 

Governm ental activities. Governm ental activities increased th e Parish's net assets by 
$19,694,591, thereby accounting for 98% of the total growt h in th e net assets of St. 
Tam m any Parish. Key elem ents of this increase are as follows: 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Genera/Revenues: 
property taxes 
Sales and use tax 
Other taxes 
State revenue sharing and federal payments in lieu ofAd va/orem 
Other 
Total revenues 

Expenses: 
General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 
Interest on long-term debt 
Prope~  management 
W ater/Sewer facility operations 
Total expenses 

Increase in net assets before transfers 
Transfers 
Increase in net assets 
Net assets - Beginning of the Year 
Net assets - End of the Year 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 



~ Sales tax increased by $3,546,115, or 9% , from 2002. 
~ General Revenue Property taxes increased by $454,420, or 9% , from 2002 
~ Other taxes increased by $346,808, or 25% , from 2002. 
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Increases in expenses closely parallel inflation and growth in the dem and for services. 
Expenditures increased less than 3%  from the prior year. 

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased St. Tam m any Parish's net 
assets by $304,020, accounting for less than  2%  of the total growth in net assets. 

This increase is from the Parish's two enterprise funds, approxim ately half from the DHH 
Building Fund an d half from Cross Gates Utility Fund. 

Financial Analysis of the G overnm ent's Funds 

As noted earlier, St. Tam m any Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and dem onstrate 
com pliance with finance-related legal requirem ents. 

Governmental funds. The focus of St. Tammany Parish's governmental funds is to 
provide inform ation on near-term inflows, outflows, and balan ces of spendable resources. 
Such inform ation is useful in assessing the Parish's financing requirem ents. In particular, 

unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources 
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year . 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish's governm ental funds reported combined 
ending fund balan ces of $60,270,289, a decrease of $2,504,276 in comparison with the 
prior year. Approximately two-thirds of this total amount $40,127,270 constitutes 
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the Parish's discretion 
subject to requirements of the individual funds. The remainder of fund balance is 
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been 
committed 1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period $3,982,681,2) 
to pay debt service $9,019,059, or 3) for the retirement of bonds $7,141,279. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of St. Tam m any Parish. At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $4,015,089, which is 
the total fund balan ce. As a m easure of the general fund's liquidity, it m ay be usefu l to 
compar e unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserv ed fund balance 
represents 42%  of total general fund expenditure s. 

The fund balance of the Parish's general fund increased by $2,110,312 during the current 
fiscal year. Key factors in this growth ar e as follows: 

~ Approxim ately 47% , or $1,001,115, of this increase is due to the sale of a 
building in 2003 that was accounted for in an internal service fund. Only the 
operations of this building were accounted for in this fu nd, therefore, after sale 
of the building, the fu nd's equity w as tran sferred to the general fu nd. 

, License and perm it revenue increased by $622,703, or 14% , as compared to 
the previous year . The number of building perm its issued increased by 16% 
during the year while reven ues for them increased by $768,451, or 38% . This 
increase w as offset by a slight decrease in occupational license revenue. 

~ Other taxes, penalties and interest increas ed  by $346,808, or 25% , as 
com pared to 2002, which is due to the increase in cable fran chise tax. 



The debt service funds had minimal changes to their fund balances during the year with 
one exception: the Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service Fund had a decrease in fund 
balance of $1,153,266. This decrease is due to a refunding on a bond issue and issuing 
new debt. D ue to this refunding and issue, the Parish was able to decrease the reserve for 
bond retirem ent by $1,238,500 and use these funds to refund the Sales Tax Bonds, Series 
1993A. 

Proprietary funds. St. Tammany Parish's proprietary funds provide the same type of 
inform ation found in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents, but in m ore detail. 

Unrestricted net assets of the DHH Building Fund at the end of the year amounted to 
($2,073) and those for the Cross Gates Utility Fund amounted to $146,794. The total 
growth in net assets, from the prior year, for both funds was $157,226 and $146,794, 
respectively. 

G eneral Fund Budgetary H ighlights 

The difference between the original operating budget and the final am ended budget 
includes an increase of $1,147,115, or 11% , in appropriations. Approxim ately 87%  of 
this increase is due to tran sferring funds to the D HH Building and the OEP Building. As 
stated in the discussion of the governm ental funds, a building was sold and the fund that 
accounted for this building's operations was closed into the general fund. The Parish 
then transferred funds from the general fund to tw o internal serv ice fu nds that are used to 
account for the tw o separate buildings' operations. The rem aining difference is due to the 
following: 

~ A contract w as partially completed at the end of 2002; therefore the 2003 
budget was increased to cover the rem aining am ount of the contract. 

~ The fran chise agreem ent was renewed with Charter Com m unications during 
2003. The new agreement provided support fu nds for the Parish Governm ent 
Access Departm ent. Th e appropriation for the Governm ent Access 
Departm ent w as  increased by the sam e am ount. 

~ An increas e in requests for special inspections resulted in additional costs 

being incurred and the budget was adjusted to reflect this chan ge. 

During the year, budgetary estim ates of revenues were increas ed by $1,969,000. In 
addition to th e tw o increases in revenue that also increased expenditures as  discussed 

above, the following adjustments were made: 

~ Estim ates for A d valorem taxes were increased after receiving the grand recap 
from the Tax A ssessor's office. The budget w as prepared in late 2002 an d Ad 
valorem  tax w as  estim ated using the m ost current inform ation available at that 
tim e. W hen the Parish received the grand recap from the Tax  Assessor's 

office in the later part of 2003, revenue was adjusted to reflect the increase in 
assessed value m ainly due to new construction. 

~ As previously discussed in the section on governm ental fu nds, building 
perm its an d the revenue generated by them  increased over th e previous 
estim ate. 
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~ Sale of revocated property and cable franchise tax increased beyond our 
original estim ates. 

Capital Asset and Debt Adm inistration 

Capital Assets. St. Tam m any Parish's capital assets for its governm ental and business 
type activities as of December 31, 2003, amount to $230,511,242 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, water and sewer 
system s, vehicles, m achinery and equipm ent, office equipm ent, roads, bridges, ponds and 
canals, and pump stations. The total increas e in the Parish's investm ent in capital as sets 
for the current fiscal year was 6%, or $12,152,727. There was a 6%, or $13,464,792, 
increase for governm ental activities while business-type activities had a 13% , or 
$1,312,065, decrease. 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Improvements 
W ater/sewer systems 
Vehicles 
M achinery/equipment 
Offi ce/other equipment 
Infrastructure: 
Land 
Construction in pT~gress 
Roads 
Other 

Total 

Govcrnmemal Activities Busine~-tvoe Activities (1) Total 

(1) For the purposes of this table, Internal Service Funds' assets are included with bmines~-typ~ ~cfvities. 

Additional inform ation on St. Tamm any Parish Governm ent's capital assets can be found 
in Note IV .C on pages 61-64 of this report. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

~ Construction w as completed on the St. Tamm any Parish Justice Complex, 
with a total cost of the building of $47,581,215 expended over the life of the 
project. 

~ The Parish Administration Complex (Southern Hotel) was sold. The Parish 
owned and operated this building that housed judicial offices that were moved 
to the new Justice Complex. 

~ Constru ction began on two new road m aintenance barns and renovations 
began on tw o others. Construction continued on the new Covington Health 
Unit. 

The Parish receives a sales tax dedicated for road im pro vem ents. This revenue makes it 

possible for a variety of road improvement projects to be completed during a year. At the 
end of 2003, construction in progress for road improvement projects and other 
infrastructure totaled $8,020,895. Road improvement projects completed during the 
current year totaled $7,845,226. 
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Long-term  debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had total bonded debt 
outstanding of $66,060,000. Of this amount, $145,000 comprises debt backed by the full 
faith and credit of the Parish and $65,915,000 backed by sales tax revenue. The 
rem ainder of the Parish's debt is excess-revenue debt for which the Parish is liable. All 
of the debt outstanding at the end of 2003 is related to governm en tal activities. 

St. Tam m any Parish G overnm ent's O utstanding Debt 

2003 2002 

General Obligation Bonds 
Sales Tax Bonds 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
Lease-purchase/owner financing 
Revenue Bonds 
Total 

$ 145,000 
65,915,000 
3,854,000 
919,472 

$ 275,000 
73,445,000 
4,409,000 
1,908,t55 
460,000 

$ 70,833,472 $ 80,497,155 

The Parish's total debt decreased by $9,663,683, or 12% , during the current fiscal year 

D uring the current fiscal year , the Parish refinanced som e of its existing debt to take 
advantage of favorable interest rates: 

* St. Tam m an y Parish issued sales tax bonds to refinance previously outstanding 
sales tax  bonds for Sales Tax District No. 3. The result is expected to be a 
decrease in future debt service paym ents by an  an nual average of $520,468. 

~ The Parish received an  interest rate reduction on $2,745,000 of certificates of 
indebtedness outstanding at year-end. The rate was reduced from 4.65% to 2.80%  
effective June 14, 2003 for a total savings of $165,469. 

State statutes lim it the am ount of general obligation debt a governm ental entity m ay issue 
to 10%  of its total assessed valuation. The current debt lim itation of St. Tam m an y Parish 
Governm ent is $104,943,426, which is significantly in excess of the Parish's general 
obligation bonded debt. 

Additional inform ation on the Parish's long-term  debt can be found in N ote IV.H on 
pages 68-72 of this report. 

Econom ic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

~ The unem ploym ent rate for St. Tam m an y Parish decreased during the year from  
4.4%  to 4.3% . 

~ Retail sales went up 9%  as compared to the prior year. 
~ New businesses licensed in the Parish increased by 162%  during the current 

year . 

(Source: St. Tammany Economic Development Foundation) 



All of these factors w ere considered in preparing the St. Tamm any Parish Governm ent's 
budget for the 2004 fiscal year. 

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the general fund increased to 
$4,015,089. The Parish has appropriated $135,893 of th is amount for spending in the 
2004 fiscal year operating budget. It is intended that this use of available fund balance 
will avoid the need to raise taxes or charges during the 2004 fiscal year. 

Requests for Inform ation 

This financial report is designated to provide a general overview of St. Tamm any Parish's 

finances for all those with an interest in the Parish's finances. Questions concerning any 
of the inform ation provided in this report or requests for additional financial inform ation 
should be addressed to St. Tam man y Parish Governm ent, Dep artm ent of Finan ce, P.O. 
Box 628, Covington, LA 70434. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of altowanoes for 
uncollecUbles) 

Internal batances 
D~e from prin'~ry 
inventory 
Prepaid Iten~ 
Deferred charges 
Restdcted assets 
Other assets 
Capital assets, nel of accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts, salar~s, and oCher payables 
Payable from restricted assets 
Due to primary 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Interest payable 
Noncurrent liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Premium on bonds payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capdal assets, net of related  de bt 
Restricted  for: 
Capital projects 
Debt service 
Bond retirement 
Sell-lesurance 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

ST TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statem ent of Net Assets 

December 31, 2003. 

PRIMARY GOVERNM ENT 
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

$ 13,476,782 $ 
41,183,287 

15.707,083 
413 

131.878 

33,908 
274,006 

11,682.902 
16,462 

225,758,869 

5.803.190 

13.19~ 
2,034,092 
5,879,798 
730.091 

8,108,894 
53,606.043 

61,890 

86,237,194 

154,863,507 

13,806 $ 13.490.588 $ 
51,368 41,204,655 

148,070 
(418) 

8t8 

4.966,022 

68,928 

5,855,153 

~51 .BT3 

34,726 
274,006 

11.882.902 
16,462 

230.511.242 

STATEM ENT A 

COMPONENT  
UNITS TOTAL 

15,968,915 $ 29.457,503 
7.894,906 49.099,561 

32,118,919 

82,2T5 
861,691 
300.033 

368,996 
43,146 

39.936,341 

47.974,072 

2A3,B4S 
86%691 
334,759 
274,006 

12,051,898 
59.608 

270,447,583
. 

5,872,118 

13,196 
2.034,092 
5.879,798 
730,091 

8,108,894 
63,606,043 

61,890 

5.675 
2.G07,716 
92,820 
200,652 
97,8t6 
67,991 
16,362 

2,310.191 
28.565.887 

5,675 
7,879,834 
92.820 
213,848 

2,131,910 
5,947,789 
746,483 

10,419,085 
92.171,930 

61,890 

t59,6t 5,880 22,146,656 181,762,536 

- 1,209,743 1.209,743 
9.019,059 9,0t9,059 2,876,589 11,895,648 
7,141,279 7,141,279 7,t41,279 
3.615,254 3,815.264 3,615,264 

282,471 282,471 
47,358.982 144,721 47,503,703 37,692,651 85,196,3E4 

$ 221,998.091 $ 4,897,094 

The accom~ nylng notes are an ifitegral part Of this statement, 

$ 226.895.185 $ 64.208,110 $ 291.t03,295 



Governmental Activities 
General govern ment 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Interest on tong-term debt 
Total Governmental Activites 

Business-typ~ Activities 
Property man~3ement 
W ater/sewer 

Total Bustaess-type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

Com ponent Units 
Total Component Units 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statem ent of Activities 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

$ 13.350,916 
11,344,352 
21.613.532 
1.238,635 
2,253,492 
630,022 
141,791 

3.908.332 
54.511,301 

463.835 
1.137.841 

$ 

Charges for 

Services 

4,583,300 
3.333,693 
1,172,434 
927,552 
113.831 
10,785 

732,143 
1.284.095 
2,016.238 

OperalJng 
Grants and 
Conldbutions 

$ 294.886 
565.719 

1,488,489 
394.709 
683.107 

2,167,279 
28,000 

5.622,189 

Capital Grants & 

Contributions 

$ 
2,305,035 
3.996.634 
369,536 

16.529 
40,711 

$ 12,157,833 $ 5,622,159 $ 6,728,448 

$ 35.222,455 $ 2,685,255 $ 1,554,016 $ 575,148 

The accompanying notes are an integ~l pa d of this statec~ent, 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes, general (Ad ve lorem, parce l fees. etc.) 
Property taxes, special purpose (Ad valorem, parce l fees. etc.) 
Sales and use taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Timber severence tax 
Mineral severence tax 
Alcohol tax 
Gam~g reven~es 
Line user fees 
Fire iesurance rebate 
State revenue sharing 
Federal payment in lieu clAd vatarem 
Investm ent earnings 
Sale of revocatad property/es sements 

GNOE exce ss reve nue 
Lawsuit se ttlements 
Loss on sale of ce p~ta[ assets 
Grants and contributions not resffictad to spedfic programs 

Other general revenues 
Transfers 
Total general revenues and transfers 

Net assets-beginning 
Net assets-end ing 



 

Net (Expenses) Revenues and 
Changes in Net Assets - Primary Governmenl 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

(8.502,729) 
(5,139.932) 
(14.955,975) 

452.962 

(1,456.554) 
1,564.571 

(73,080) 
(3,g08,332) 
(32.019,069) 

(32,019,069) 

1,908,726 
3,479,248 
41,962.140 
1,417,015 
200,112 
27,393 
69.173 
386,795 

256,673 
127.368 

1.256,264 
337.904 
50,000 
351,482 
(226,343) 

111,710 

51,713,660 

19,694,591 

202,303,500 
$ 221,998,091 

$ 

268,308 
146,254 

414.562 

(111,710) 
(110,542) 

304.020 

4,593,074 
$ 4.897,094 

(8,502,720) $ 
(5,139,932) 
(14,955,975) 

452,962 

(1,456,554) 
1,564,571 

(73.080) 
(3,908,332) 
(32.019,069) 

268,308 
146,254 
414,562 

(31,604,507) 

1,908,726 
3,479.248 
41,962,140 
1,417,015 
200,112 
27.393 
69~173 
386,795 

256,673 
127,368 

1,257,432 
337,904 
50,000 
351,482 
(228,343) 

51,603,118 

Component 
Units 

(30.408,036) 

29,652,900 

2,664,945 
272,739 

1,338,312 

451,676 

247,909 
487.845 

35,316,326 

19.~98,611 4.908.290 

206,896,574 
$ 226,895,185 

27 

59,299,820 
64,208,110 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Balance Sheet 

Governm ental Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

Major F 

FUNDS INCLUDED 010, 012 015 034 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables. net of allowances for unco)lectibles: 
Ad vaiorer'n/parcel fees 
Sales tax 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from com ponent units 
Prepaid items 
Restricted assets 
Other assets 

TOTALASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts. salaOes, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Due to component units 
Deferred revenues 
Ot her lish ilities 

Total Liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for: 
E~<:umbrances 
Debt services 
Bond retirement 

Unreserved, reported in: 
General fund 
Special revenue funds 
Capital projects funds 
Total Fund Balances 

$ 1,001.807 $ 980.239 $ 
3,305,200 3,792.720 

1,895,813 

1,438.405 

12,014 
4.847 

4,895,148 
133,257 

49 

037 

$ 457,585 
1,701,858 

1,367,046 
11,828 

402 

$ 1,875,916 

$ 7,658.086 $ 9.801.413 $ - $ 3,538,317 

$ ~ 3,2~  $ 

13,1~  

2.6~ .5~  

337,361 $ 

54,902 
3,642,997 392,263 

- $ 475,759 $ 205,188 

1,698.531 

4,015,O89 
9,409,150 

1,903.719 

3,86 2.~ 8 

4,015,089 9,409,150 3.86 2.~ 9 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 7,658,086 $ 9,801,413 $ $ 3,538,317 $ 1,903,719 

The accompanying r~tes are an integral part of this statement. 



$ - $ 770.603 $ 

NON-MAJOR NON*MAJOR NON-MAJOR TOTAL 
SPECIAL DEBT SERVICE CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL 

REVENUE FUNDS FUNDS PROJECT FUNDS FUNDS 

$ 1,261.259 $ 
3,362.064 

4,{~5,457 

1.593.718 
5O,OOO 
33,273 

16,462 

106.460 
266,154 

2.562,351 

$ 10.382,233 $ 2,936,771 

63,234 $ 950,933 $ 
1,271.231 

333.344 

5,919,204 
1,811,500 

1,771.117 
3.721,746 

83.234 

2,240,915 61,733 

5.853,946 722,271 
7,730,704 5,492,963 8,094.661 784 

206,271 
2,661,779 

7.720.454 

$ 1,880,836 $ 

1,328.738 
1,608,033 

5.577.210 
1.271,231 
13,19~ 

2,031.875 

1,680,033 

9,343,802 

3,982,681 
9,019,059 
7,141,279 

4,015,089 
20,192,162 
15,920,019 

11.023,835 60,270,269 

$ 7,730,704 $ 5,492,863 $ 8.865,464 $ 867,239 $ 10,382,233 $ 2,936,T/'1 $ 12,904.671 

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because: 
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and. therefore are not repu ted in the fund s. 
Intem ar service  funds are used by management to charge the costs of administration, public works admirdstrafion, archive 
management, and property management as well as risk managemenL unemployment compensation, and health insurance 
1o ind ividL~al fund s. The  assets and  liabilities of the  internal service funds are included in governmental ablh48es in 
the statement of net assets. 

LongAerm liabilities, inCluding bond s payable, ate not due and  payable in file current period and therefoce are not repotted  
in the  funds. 

221,782,744 

12,177,970 



REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad vaiorem 
Sales and use 
Other taxes, penalties, interest, etc. 

Licenses and po nnita 
Intergovemrnent~ revenues: 
Feg cral and state grants 
Other Federal Funds 
State Fund s: 
Parish transportation fund s 
State revenue she rtag 
Ot her state funds 

Fees. charges, and commissions for semi ce$ 
Fines and tadeRures 
Ot he r revenues: 
Interest 
Co~tdbutiors 
Misceitaneous 
Tot~ Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Genera] government: 
Legislative 
Jud~a~ 
Executive 
EiecUons 
Financ~ Administration 
Ot her - Urlalassified 

Pu~io safety 
Highways and Streets 
Sanitation 
H~a0h and weJtare 
Culture and recreatk)n 
Econon~c devetopment 
Cap~  ou~ay: 
F~xnd  assets 
infrastructure 

Debt service: 
P~ncipal 
fr~emst 
Bond ~ssuance costs 
Total Expend itures 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances 
Governm ental Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Parish Road 
C-ener~ Malntsnance 
FmxI Fund  

FUNDS INCLUDED 010.012 015 

Excess (Deficiency) o1 Revenues Over (Under) Expondriums 

OTHER FINANCtNG SOURCES (USES) 
Tmnstars in 
Transfers out 
Other So~~ces - Owner financing 
Other Sources - Refund ing bonds 
Other Uses - payment to refund  bond escrow agent 

Total Ot he r Fiea~  Soui'ces and Use8 

Net Change io Fund Balance 

Residual Equity Tmnstar 

Fund balances - end ing 

m e e~ y~  .~es are an inteor=l pen o~ t~  s~m~er~ 

127.368 

256,673 
3.632 

.037.163 
30,071 

115.913 
87.500 

St. Tammany JuStice Complex Grar~s 
Parish Ja~ SpeCial Revenue Flood Hazard 
Fund  Fund M~igation 
034 "0~  402 

$ $ - $ - $ 
27.472.151 7.245~C05 7.244.984 

88.792 31,696 

1.003.722 
2.944.880 

172.217 
291.407 
1.943.821 
2.366.710 

33.237 
129.402 
12.000 

12,011,56 

184.068 1,161,135 

39O.OOO 
117,243 
15.355 

9.604.862 

.996.895 

4.071 253.150 
7.245.005" 7

.280.751 2.250.045 

5.547.441 

1.426,45t 
30,294 
35,563 
67,550 

321,756 

1,069,075 

. 

1.059,310 14.815.922 1,697,564 

1.434.430 - - 
(1,384,5631 (14,0T6,586) (1,697.564) 

,001,115 

739.336 

8.669.014 

(3,913.740) 

1.485.397 



 

St. Tammany Capital Street Justice 
Sales Tax Padsh Justice improvements CompLex 
[~smct NO 3 Corn~ex C-enera~ Conslruct~, 

Fund Fund Fund Fund 
215 237 300 

$ ~ $ - $ S 

116.839 

45.300 

23.559 194.053 23.45 
30.000 

5.255.C00 
846.143 

1,580,000 
1.960.995 

- 11.665 
220.353 85.116 

485.551 

3.399.036 

503,046 2,591,034 
2.494,352 

f6.039,657) (3,519,015) 

4.822,536 3,715,000 

(1.156,266) 196.981 

5,883,970 5,295,882 

NON-MAJOR 
SPECL~L 

REVENUE 
FUNDS 

NON-MAJOR  
DEBT 

SERVICE 
FUNDS 

$ 4.118,560 $ * $ 

829,002 

5,691,351 

32,565 

602,687 
1.454,139 

113.205 
457.055 
88,303 

13,386.867 

240.284 
1.517,800 

1.248.897 990.000 
67.446 898.333 

- 1,960 
1,479,232 1.690.293 

1,907.635 

3,094,000 
(101,053) 
260,214 

565.441 1.893.659 
(2.113.633) 

STATEMENT D 

NON-MAJOR  
CARTAL TOTAL 
PROJECT GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS FUNDS 

245,358 
531.595 

236,811 
25,000 

6,027.286 
41,962,140 
1.713,593 
5.9~ ,531 

7,691.935 
127,365 

1.322.581 
259,238 
245,9S0 

2,217,745 
1.484.210 

1.063.737 
599.555 

57.080 
349.736 

1.053.062 

55.523 

11,580 

1.525.317 
7,015.224 

1,003,722 
6,071,426 

30~-~94 
207,28O 
358,557 

5.532.537 
10.555.565 
16,071,772 
1,180,955 
2.222.316 
441.226 
141.435 

7.276,359 
11,430,37E 

9,453,557 
3,920.152 
74,25t 
113 

5.418,202 
(Z~.452) 

23,~ 3,598 
(23.556.5~1 

260~14 
5,253,963 

- (8,190,158) 
5.148.75~ 731.026 151 

37,255 

3,057,605 

(3,585,694) 

6,669,6i15 

359.445 

7.361.011 

22,784 

2,913.987 

S 7,730,704 $ 5,492,863 $ 3,094,561 $ 

31 

(416,824 

11,440,656 

(3.506.3it 1) 

62.774.565 

1.001.115 

5 



 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of The Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governm ental Funds 

To the Statem ent of Activities 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 

Net Change in fund balances, total governmental funds, Statement D 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and repo rted as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current pedod. 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving ca pital assets 
is an increase in net assets. 

The issuance of long-term debt (bonds, leases, etc.) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of 
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of govern mental 
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, 
governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs , premiums, discounts, 
and similar items when debt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred 
and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of 
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Some expenses repo rted in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and, therefore , are not reported as expenditures 
in governmental funds. 

$ (3,505,391) 

11,505,86t 

2,153,299 

9,188,863 

(887,787) 

C~vere mental funds repo rt all interest as an expenditure in the period paid, without regard 
to when the interest was incurred. In the statement of activities, the intere st is 
recorded as an expense in the pedod incurred, therefore, interest paid in the 
current period that was incurred in the prior period is not an expense on the 
Statement of Activities. 835,366 

The net revenue of certain activities of intemal se rvice funds is re po rted 
with governmental activities, 

Change in Net Assets of Govern mental Activities, Statement B 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 19,694,591 



Revenues 
Taxes, fees and 5censes 
Gaming revenue 
Court fees, fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous revenues 
Intergovem mental revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Planning 
Perm its 
Landfill 
Gove rnment access 
Building maintenance 
22nd Judicial Disbict Court 
W ard Courts 
District Attorney 
Clerk of Court 
Registrar of Voters 
Tax Assessor 
Sheriff 
parish Jail 
Veterans Affairs 
Co-op Extension Services 
Greater St. Tammany Airport 
Debt Service: 
pdncipal 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 

General Expenditures 
Total Expenditures 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actuat 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other F;,.an~tng Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers in from OHH Fund for debt service 
Transfers out 

Total Other Finar~cin9 Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Batance - beg'mm ng 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Funrt Balance - ending 

$ 6.889.155 
487.000 
402.000 
263.135 

$ 8.628.155 
367.900 
472,000 
513,135 

428,011 438,011 
8,469,301 10,438,301 

961,911 
1.028,280 
36.000 
438,345 
325,960 

1,298.575 
172,900 

1,181,949 
100,813 
186,497 
29,679 
73.968 

1.040.300 
28,242 
94345 
108,378 

1,003,911 
1.072,280 
36,000 
513.345 
325,960 

1,298,575 
192.900 

1,t81,949 
100,813 
t86,497 
29.679 
73.968 

1.040.300 
28.242 
94.745 
108,378 

Actual 
Amounts 
Budgetary 
Basis 

Vafiancewith 
FinalBudgeb 
Positive 
(Negat;ve) 

$ 8,8~ ,908 $ 
386,795 
469,506 
509,290 

232353 
(205) 
(2.494) 
(3,845) 

Actual 
Amounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

STATEMENT F 

Ac tual 
Budgetary 9asis 

to GA.~  
Oiff~ s 
Over (Under) 

$ 8,860,908 
386,795 
469,506 
509,290 

437,673 (338) 437,673 
10.664,172 22fi,871 10,664,172 

992.732 
1,069,860 

509,188 
292,560 

1,297,431 
139,909 

1,16t,798 
95,272 
160,561 
29.653 
74.527 
961.458 
28.237 
92.389 
65.086 

11,179 
2,420 
36.000 
4.157 
33.400 
1.144 
2.99t 
151 

5.541 
25.936 

626 
(55.9) 

78.832 
5 

2.356 
43.292 

946,223 
1,069,860 

506,909 
292,560 

1,297,43t 
189,909 

1,161,798 
95,272 
155,187 
15,167 
74,527 
961,468 
28,237 
92.389 
65.086 

390,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 
132,243 117.243 117,243 117,243 
4,487 4,467 15,355 (10,888) 15,355 

2,483,394 3,464,509 3.446,756 17,753 2.130,241 
10.096.646 11.243.761 10.989.425 254.336 9.604.862 

907,740 
526,7t0 

907.740 
526.710 

907,740 
526.710 

1,434,450 1,434,450 1,434,450 

1.059.310 

907.740 
526.710 

(1.3S4..~3~. 
49.887 

(192,895) 628,990 1,109,197 480,207 1,109,197 

1.904.777 1.904.777 1.904.777 1.904.777 

$ 1,711,882 

1.001.115 

$ 2,533,767 $ 4,015,089 

NOTE: See Schedule 17 in the Other Supplementary Information Section for a mce nciliatiofl 
of budgetart comparison and s~atscnent of revenues, expenditures and changes ~ fund balances. 

The accomf~n)'~ng notes are an inl~l~ l part of tbi~ stal~ .nt. 

1,001,115 

(46.509) 

(2,279) 

(5,374) 
(13.~ ) 

(1.316.515) 
(1.384.563I 

1.384.563 



Revenues 
Sales and use tax 
State road fund 
Interest 
M L~celtaneous revenues 

Total Revenues 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances. 

Budget and Actual 

Parish Road Maintenance Fund (015) 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31.2003 

Expenditures 
General maintenance 
Airport Maintenance Area 
Brewster Maintenance Area 
Bush Maintenance Area 
Covington Maintenance  Area 
Fritchie North Maintenance Area 
Fritchie South Maintenance  Area 
Hickory Maintenance  Ar ea 
Hwy 59 Maintenance  Area 
Keller Maintenance  Ar ea 
w inie Road Maintenance Area 
Vehicle maintenance  
General expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

Exce ss (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures  

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers in from DHH Fund for debt service  
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balances - begiflaing 

Fund balances - ending 

The accompa nying notes are an integrar part of this statement 

$ 25,380,000 $ 26,680,000 
1,300,000 1,300,000 
50.000 59,000 

26,730,000 28,030,000 

Actual 
Amours 

Budge~  
Ba~s 

$ 27.472,151 
1.322,581 
88.792 

Variance with 

Final Budget- 
Positive 

(Negate, e) 

$ 792,151 
22,581 
38.792 

Actual 
Amounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

STATEM ENT G 

$ 27,472,151 
1,322,581 
88.792 

5,094 5,094 5,094 
25,888,618 858.818 28,888,616 

3,074,500 3,094,500 2,607,888 486,612 2,607.888 
414.923 724.923 522.565 202.358 522.565 
221.835 241.835 228.096 13.739 228.096 
351.795 426.795 370.504 56.291 370.504 
443.054 588,054 530.113 57.941 530.113 
205.419 232.419 203.376 29.043 203.376 
482.494 697,494 510,848 186.646 510,848 
327,217 512,217 437,347 74.870 287,347 
472,092 682,092 620,896 61,196 620,896 
429,338 539.338 459.853 79,485 399.653 
353,833 396,633 361,996 34,837 361.996 

2.943.000 2.993.000 2.490.028 502.972 2.490.028 
19.327,927 20.689,927 18.805,772 1.884.155 4.939.186 
29,047.427 31.819.427 28.149,282 3.670.145 14.072,696 

Actual 
Budgetarj Basis 

to GAAP 
Differences 

Over (Under) 

(14.076,586) (14,076,586) 
(14,076,586) (14,076,586~ 

(2.317,427) (3.789,427) 739.336 4.528,763 739,336 

$ 6,352,387
.~ $ 4,880,387 $ 9,409,150. $4,528,763 $ 9,409,150 



St. Tammany Parish Jail (034] 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIAN A 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budge t and Actual 
Other Major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Sa~es and use tax 

Expenditures 
Pub~ Safety 
Transfers out 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers OUt 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year 

Justice Complex (037 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Excess (Oei~clancy) Reenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance at Besinning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year 

Actu al 
Am ounla 
Budgetary 
Basle 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
PosilJve 
(Nec~ative) 

5,133,805 5,303,805 5,547,441 (163,636) 
1,566,195 1,566,195 1,697.564 (131,369) 

$ . $ 

5,547,441 

STATEMENT H 

Budget to 
GAAP 

Differences 
Over (Under) 

1,697,564 

$ - $ 

$ 6,560,000 $ 6,970,000 $ 7,280,751 $ 310,751 $ 7,280.751 $ 

5.799.740 

170.260 

5.795.354 1,004,386 1,88t,514 

260 170,260 1,465,397 (693.635) 1,485,397 

$ 1.577,421 $ 1,747,421 

Revenues 

Excess (Det'K;iency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers out 

Fund balances - ending 

The acco~penyin9 notes are ~  hi t e~at ~ rt Of th~S ~ tement. 

$ 3,062.558 

1,577.161 

$ 3,062,558 

~ $ 2,243.295 $ 2,250,045 $ 6,750 $ 2,250,045 $ 

$ - $ - $ 

13,500 

$ 13,500 $ 



ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIAN A 
Statement of Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles: 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Prepaid items 
Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets: 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 

Other liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for serf-insurance 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this statertler~ 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

$ 

818 
818 

13,806 $ 
51,368 

148,070 

13,806 
51.368 

148,070 

818 
213244 214.062 

4.753,191 213,244 4.966,435 

2,478 66,450 
413 

68,928 
413 

2,891 66,450 69,341 

STATEMENT I 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

NTERNAL SERVICE 
FUNDS 

2,104,934 
7.825.775 

124,511 
1,271,644 

86,237 
29,061 

3,976.125 
3.976,125 

225,980 
50,000 
2,217 

2,962,120 
3.240,317 

3,976,125 
3,615,264 
4,586,581 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expanses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services: 
W ater and sewer sales 
Connect fees 
Garbage collection 
Rent 
Interfund charges 
Other services 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Cost of sales and services 
Adm inistration 

Depreciation 
Total Operating Expenses 

BUSINESS-TYPE E FUNDS 

STATEMENT J 

526 622 
St. Tammany Cross Gates 
Parish DHH Utility 
Building Fund Fund 

(Major Fund) (Non-Major) 

411,004 
321.139 

732.143 

293,668 
35,348 
134,819 
463,635 

Nonopsrating Revenues (Expenses) 
Federal and State operating gra nts 
Interest earnings 
Interest expense 
Bond issuance costs 
Less on sale of fixed assets 

Total NonoperaUng Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Contributions 
and Transfers 

Transfers in 
Transfer out 

Change in Net Assets 

Total Net Assets-beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Total Net As sets-ending 

The accompanying notes ~re an integr~ pan of this statement. 

628 

823,609 
79,945 
368,316 

12,225 
1,284,095 

1,070,779 
67,062 

1,137,841 

146254 

540 

TOTAL 

ENTERPRISE 
FUNDS 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

INTERNAL 

SERVICE 
FUNDS 

$ 823,609 $ 
79,945 
368,316 
411,004 20,233 
321,139 11,012,086 
12,225 175,595 

2,016,238 11,207,914 

1,364,447 
102.410 
134.819 

1,601.676 

414,562 

10,059,177 
213,886 
274,526 

10.547.589 

111,295 
192,527 

(34,263) 
(5.953) 

628 540 1,168 38,352 

268,936 146,794 415,730 698,677 

415,000 

(528.710) 

157,226 

4,593,074 

$ 4,750,300 

415,000 20,238 

146,794 

(526,710) (315.535) 

304,020 

4,593,074 

403,380 

12,775.705 

146,794 $ 4.897.094 $ 12.177.970 



 

/i.~;"~~~~~ AN k ~.::~ 
~  .

~ . .~ ~i.~ ~ ~: ~ "~-~..~- ~ 

~,~.o~:, ~,i~ 
. , -~  ~S~ , 

~0 I ~ : ,. -?,.., -.j  ",~, t. ~ 

~, ~  L-i:, ~,~:.~ ~;~,~,.' i~ ~'ii~ 

,,~,~ ~ ~ ~ - 
: : 

: U F L Ok~ :: 



Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfued  services provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Paym ents to eroploya es 
Paym ents for interfund services used 
Net Cash Provided  by Operating Activities 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statem ent of Cash Flow s 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

C=sh Ftows From Non-Capital Financing Jctlvitlel 
Transfer to other funds 
Transfer from nthe~r funds 

Advances from Othe r funds 
Federal and State operating grants 
Residual Equity Transfer 
Net Cash used by Noncapital FinanCing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Restricted assets used for capital related  debl 
P~rch~ses of c~pitst assets 
Pdncipei paid on capital debt 
interest paid on capital debt 
Bond ~ssuance expe nses 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 

Net Cash Provided by Capital 
and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows FrOm Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Purchase of ~nvestments 
Interest and dividends received 
Net Cash provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

BUSINESS-TYPE EFUNDS 

STATEMENT K 

526 622 

St. Tammany Cross Gates 
Padsh DHH Utility 

Building Fund  Fund 

tMaior Fund) (Non-major) 

434,097 $ 
321.139 

(296.456) 

(35,348) 
423,432 

(526.710) 
415.000 

(312,350) 

$ 

628 
628 

GOVERNMENTAL- 

ACTWITIE8 
TOTAL INTERNAL 

ENTERPRISE SERV~E 
FUNDS FUNDS 

1,570,122 $ 
321,139 

1,114,911) 
(185.874) 

(67,062) (102,410) 
64,634 488,066 

(5t ,358) 
540 

(526.710) 
415,000 
(312,350) 

129,780 
10,905,958 

(6,9t2,033) 
(3,061,161) 
(213,886) 
848,638 

5.672 

20,238 
111.295 

(1,001.115) 

(51,368 
1.t68 

179.625 

(207.534) 
(510,000) 
(34,263) 
(5.953) 

81i5.000 

306,875 

675,868 
t842,193) 
196.755 
30.430 

13,806 13,606 322..033 

$ 13.806 $ 13,806 $ 2,104,934 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) 
by Operating Activities 

Ope rating income $ 268.308 $ 146.254 $ 414.562 $ 660.325 

(l~rease) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in inlergovemmental receivabtes 
Increase in prepaid items 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase Jn s~lades/pe nefits paya ble 
DeCrease in defened items 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provide d by Operating ActlviSes 

The accompan~ngnotesareanl~egra~padofthlsstatsment. 

134.819 
23,093 

(7 
(2,781 

195,124 

(f40.070) 

63,190 
3,260 

$ 423.432 $ 64,634 

134,819 

(124.977) 

(7) 
60,409 
3,260 

274.526 

(8,474) 
(82,456) 
(10.731) 
76,637 
28,077 
(73,266) 

$ 488,066 $ 848,638 



 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LO UISIANA 
Statem ent of Net Assets 

Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivablos. net of allowances for unc011ectibles 
Due from pdmary govemment/component units 
Inventory 
Prepaid items 
Restricted assets 
Other assets 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

TOTALASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Payable from restricted assets 
Due to primary 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Interest payable 
Noncurrent liabilities: 
Due within One year 
Due after one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

units 

NET ASSETS 
Invested  in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Communication 
District 
No. 1 

Gravity 
Drainage 

District NO. 5 

Fire PratectJon 
District 
NO. I 

595,684 
565.183 

8,492,973 

32,513 

5,032.176 

4,966,999 2,536,431 14.718.529 

2.185.748 2.657.280 821.367 

4,567,040 

570,288 

8,759,834 

$ 13.897.162 



(Major Component Units) 
Fire Protection Recreation 

District District 
No. 4 No. 1 

Recreation 
Oistr/ct 
No. 14 

473,006 $ 

5,796 ,~ 1 

7,829.271 $ 
367,462 

2,432,010 

15.833 

83 
2,741,922 10.074,718 

374,877 $ 

447.985 

3,400 
2,836,247 

Mosquito 
Abatement 
Dist. NO. 2 

St. Tammany 
Parish 
Library 

154,314 $ 
2,365,819 
4,329.768 

848,185 
106,791 

955,901 

360.773 $ 
t,327,919 
4.129.368 

13,196 

1,981 
1,586,215 

Total 

Non-major 
Component 

Units 

3,763,318 
166,917 

5,705,709 
69,079 
13,506 
144.896 
368,996 
37,682 

15,508,435 

STATEM ENT L 

TotaJ 
Component 

Un~s 

$ 15,966,915 
7,894,906 
32.116,919 

82,275 
861,691 
300,033 
366,996 
43,146 

39,936,341 

9,026.615 20.703,461 3.662,509 8,750,778 7,419,452 25.778,538 97,573,222 

436,173 

3.547 

195.464 
74,805 

2,741,922 1,224,718 951,247 955,901 

1.594.007 

110,658 
1.013.348 

518,059 

215,799 7,624,001 

$ 8,313,631 $ 3,942,731 $ 1,685,105 $ 8.579,902 

31.931 

68,056 

19,091 

1,263 
118,523 

5,675 
449,825 
92.820 
76,819 
97,818 
48,900 
16,362 

620,185 
6,421,455 

238.864 7,829,859 

5,675 
2,007,716 
92,520 
200,652 
97,518 
67,991 
16,362 

2,310,191 
28,565,687 

33,365,112 

22.146,656 

1,209.743 
2,676.589 
282,471 

37,692,651 

_
$ 64.208,110 



Component Units 
Communication District No. 1 
Gmvlty Drainage District No. 5 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Fire Pmtes tlon Oistdct No. 4 
Recreation District No. 1 
Recreation District No 14 
Stp Mosquito Abatement Dist NO.2 
St. Tammany Parish Library 
Non-major Component Units 
Total 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LO UISIA NA 
Statem ent of AcUvitles 

Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Expenses 
2,350,732 
640.538 

8.599.922 
5,860,158 
2,596,137 
280,801 

3,581.552 
3,827,904 
7,475.711 

Program Revenues 

Charges 
for 

Services 
$ 

233.030 
305.150 
549.413 

1.597.662 

$ 35.222.455 $ 2.685.255 

Operating 
Grants and 
Contributions 

$ 10,230 
293.367 
204,642 
134,415 

6.639 
904.723 

$ 1.554.016 

Cap ital 

Grants and 
Contributions 

$ 

367.576 

207.572 

C(~ nunication 
District 

No. 1 

Gravity 

Drainage 
District No. 

$ (2,34O,5O2) $ 

$ 575,148 (2,340,502) (347.171 

General Revenues: 

Property taxes, specific purpose [Ad valorem, parcel fees. etc.) 
Line user fees 
Fire insurance rebate 
State revenue sharing 
Grants and COntributions not restricted to specific programs 
investment earn ings 
Other general revenues 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Net assets-begioniog 

Net assets-ending 

The accompanying notes ate an integral pert of this statement. 
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2,664,945 

32.865 20.461 

2,897,810 20,461 

357,308 

2.423.,653 
2.781.161 

326,710) 

205,861 



(Major Component Units) 
Net (Exoenses'} Revenues and Chanae6 of Component Units 

Fire Protection Fire Protection Recreation 
Distdct District District 
No. 1 No. 4 No, 1 

$ $ 

(8,162,25C 

(8,162.25C 

8,041.558 

426,566 

47,711 
43,685 

8.559,520 

397,270 

13,499,892 
$ 13.897.162 

(5,429,593) 

(5,429,593) 

5,601,826 

120296 
203.039 

74,562 
54,689 

6,054,412 

624,819 

7,688,812 
$ 8,313,631 

Rec reation 

District 
No. 14 

$ . $ 

(2,046,724) 
86.775 

(2,046,724) 86,775 

2.219,837 

52,558 

50.608 

2,323,003 

276,279 

3,666,452 

$ 3,942,731 

429,074 

7,610 

2,468 

439,152 

525,927 

1.159,178 
1,685,105 

STP Mosquito 

Abatement 

District No. 2 
$ 

(3,581,55~ 

(3,581,55.~ 

4,218,357 

197.750 
192,129 
124.971 
81,416 

1,233,071 

7,346,831 

$ 8,579,902 

St. Tammany 
Parish 
Library 

$ 

(3,821,26~ 

(3,821,265 

3,920,798 

185,931 

30,259 
128,655 

4.265,643 

444;378 

6,736,210 
7,180,588 

$ 

Non-major 
Component 
Units 

(4,765,754 
(4.765,754) 

5,421.450 

152,443 
264,858 
55,780 
67,771 
179.400 

STATEMENT M 

Total 

Component 

Units 
$ (2,340,502) 

(347,171) 
{8,162,250) 
(5,429,593) 
(2,046,724) 

86,775 

(3,581,552) 
(3,821,265) 
(4,765,754) 
(3O.408,036) 

29.852,900 
2,664,945 
272,739 

1.338,312 
247,909 
451,676 
487,845 

35,316,326 

1,375,948 4,908,290 

16.572,731 59.299.820 
$ 17,948,679 64,208.110 
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ST. TAM M ANY PARISH GOVERNM ENT 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

I. SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting entity 

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana (the Parish) serves as the financial reporting entity for the Parish and is governed by an 
elected president and fouxteen-raembe r council. The accompanying t'mancial statements present the Parish and its 
component units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable. 

Th e Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial 
accoun tability. These criteria include: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 
a. Th e ability of the Parish to impo se its will on that organization. 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or imp ose specific financial 

burdens on the Parish. 
2. Organizations for which the Parish does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the Parish. 
3. Organ izations for which the reporting entity's financial statements would be incomplete or misleading if data of 

the organization is not included due to the nature and significance of the relationship. 

Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance part of the Parish's operations. Discretely 
presented component units are presented in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below 
for description) to emphasize that it is legally separate flora the government. Based on the previous criteria, Parish 
Administration has included the following comi~nent units: 

Blended component units. Sub-Drainage District No. l of Drainage District No. 3, Recreation District No. 6, an d 
Recreation District No. 7 are presented as blended component units. The Parish performs administrative and accoun ting 
functions for these Districts. 

Discretely presented component units. The following list contains discretely presented component units and the reason 
for their inclusion: 

St. Tata~a~arty Parish Cowanunications (911) Dis~:ict No. 1 
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 
Drairage District Nos. 2, 4 
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 
Fire Protection District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7. 8, 9, 10, I l, 12, 13 
St. Tammany Parish Library 
M osquito Abatement District No. 2 
Recreation District Nos. 1, 2, 4, 10, 11, 12, 14 
Sewerage District Nos. 1, 2, 4, 6, 7 
W ater District Nos. 2, 3 

l, l(a), 2 
2 

1, l(a), 2 
1, 2(a), 2 
1,2 
1,2 

1, l(a), 2 
1, l(a), 2 
1, I(a), 2 
1, l(a), 2 

W ith the exception of Sewerage District No. 7, all of the above component units have a fiscal year end of December 3 In; 
Sewerage District No. 7 ha s a Sep tember 30th fiscal year end. 

B. G overnm ent-wide and fund financial statem ents 

Th e government-wi de financial statements (i.e., the stateme nt of net assets and the statement of changes in net assets) 
rep ort information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most 
part, the effect of inter-fund activity has be en removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally 



ST. TA M M ANY PARISH GOVERNM EN T 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

are supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from  business-type activities, which rely to 
a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain 
legally separate component units for which the prima ry government is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses for a given function or segment are offset 
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Also 
included in these direct expenses are certain indirect expenses charged to individual funds through internal service funds 
for administrative overhead. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by s given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions  that are restricted tu meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. 
Taxes and other item s not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. All non-major funds, wi th the 
exception of the one non-ma jor enterprise fund, are reported in separate columns in the individual fund financial 
stateme nts. The one non-major enterprise fund, Cross Gates Utility Operations, is reported in a separate column on the 
proprietary  funds statements. 

C. M easurem ent focus, basis of accounting, and financial statem ent presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the econom ic resources m easurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary  fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earn ed and expenses are 
recorded when  a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues m tim year for which they are levied. Grants are accrued when the rep orting entity ha s a right to reimbursement 
un der the related grant, generally corresponding to the incurring of gr ant related costs by the Parish. 

Governmental fund financial stateme nts are reported using the current financial resources measureme nt focus and the 
modified accru al basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are cons idered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purp ose, the governm ent cons iders revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expe nditures generally are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated 
absences and claims and judgm ents, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period arc all considered to be 
susceptible to accru al and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Sales and use taxes are 
recorded when the taxpayer liability has be en incurred. Interest income on invesWnen ts held at year-end is accrued. All 
other revenue item s are considere d to be me asurable and available only when received by the government. 

St. Tarrane ny Parish rep orts the followi ng major governmental funds 

Genera[ Fund (010) accounts for all financial transactions excep t those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

accounts for the two-cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of constructing, 
overlaying and ma intaining roads, streets an d bridges in Sales Tax District No. 3 

accounts for the one-quarter cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of 

acquiring, constructing, unproving, operating and ma intaining jail facilities for St. Tanmaany Parish. 

accounts for the one-qun rtar cent sales tax levied for the sole propose 
of acquiring, constructing, improving, operating and ma intaining the St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center 

Grants Flood Hazard M itigation Fund (402"p accounts for receipts and disbursements 
M anagement Administration gran ts to mi tigate flood-damaged homes throughout the Parish. 

47 
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accoun ts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of principal and 
interest requirements for the following bond issues: Series 2000 Bonds, Refunding Bonds Series 2001, and Refunding 
Bonds Series 2003. 

St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Fund (237~ accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of 
principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998 Bonds. 

-  General Fund (300) accounts for the portion of the two-cent sales tax dedicated to 
comtruction of major roadways, parish-wide, which provide a benefit to all citizens oftbe Parish. 

Parish Justice Cen ter 
accounts for funds cormmtted to the com truction of the St. Tammany 

St. Tammany Parish reports the followi ng tw o enterprise funds: 

Department of Health and Hospital Building. 
accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the 

accounts for receipts and disburseme nts relating to the operations of this sewer and 
water facility that is leased by St. Tammany Parish. 

The DHH Building Fund is considered a ma jor fund, while Cross Gates Utility is considered a non-major fund. A 
description of all other non-major farads and internal service funds can be found at the beginning of each fund types" fund 
financial statements. 

Additionally, the Parish reports the following fire d types: 

Special Revenue Funds are used to accoun t for specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditures for specific 
purposes . Additionally, all fed eral and state grants receipts and disbur sements are accoun ted for in these funds. 

Debt Service Funds are used to accoun t for the accumulation of resources and payment of gen eral obligation and sales 
tax bond principal and interest from governmental resour ces, and spe cial assessm ent bond principal and interest from 
special assessment levies when the Parish is obligated in some manner. 

Capital Project Funds are utilized to account for the purchase, construction and renovation of the Parish's road and 
drainage systems, as well as the construction and renovation of buildings owned by St. Tammany Parish. Their 
resour ces are derived principally from proceeds of general obligation bonds, sales tax bonds, special assessme nt 
certificates of indebtedness and transfers from Special Revenue Fun ds. 

Enterprise Funds are used to report activities for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services 

Internal Service Funds  accoun t for the financial an d administrative se rvices, such as pur chasing and accoun ting, as 
well as general services, such as public works serv ices, building ope rations and insurance activities provided by one 
department to other departments or governments on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, followed in bo th the 
goverun ~nt-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or 
contradict guidance of the GASB. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for 
the bnsiness-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Parish has elected not to follow 
subsequent private-sector gu idance. 

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide fina ncial statements. The 
exceptions to this general ro le are charges be tw een the governments enterprise operations . Elimination of these charges 
would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 
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Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund's principal ongoing operations. The operating revenue in the DHH Building enterprise fund is comprised of rents. 
Th e op erating revenues for the Cross Gates Utility enterp rise fund consists primarily of sewerage and water usage fees, 
connection fees, and garbage collection fees. Op erating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include 
the cost of sales and serv ices, administrative expe nses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expens es not 
meeting this defmitiun  are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

W hen both restricted and uurestricted resources are available for use, it is the Parish's policy to use restricted resources 
first, then use unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity 

1. Deposits ant~ investments 
The Parish's cash and cash equivalents include amounts in petty cash, demand deposits, interest-bearing demand 
deposits, money market aeeonn ts and time deposits and investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. 

State law and the Parish's investment policy allows the Parish to invest in collateralized certificates of deposits, 
government-backed securities, con-nn ercial paper, the state sponsored investm ent pool, and mutual funds consisting 
solely of governm ent-backed securities. The Parish maintains  pooled cash and investm ent accounts that are available 
for use by all funds, except those restricted by statutes or other legal reasons. 

GASB Statement No. 31 requires the reporting entity to report investments at fair value in the balance sheet except as 
follows: 

b 

Investm ents in non-participating interest-earn ing contracts, such as non-negotiable certificates of dep osit with 
redemption terms tha t do not consider market rates, should be reported using a cost-based measure, provided 
that the fair value of those contracts is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the 
issuer or other factors. 
The reporting entity ma y report at amortized cost money ma rket investments and participating interest-earn ing 
investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less, provided that the 
fair value of those investments is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer 
or by other factors. M oney ma rket investm ents are short-term, highly liquid debt instrumen t that include U.S. 
Treasury obligations . Interest-earning investment contracts include tim e deposits with financial institutions 

(such as certificates of deposit), repurcha se agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

Investments for the reporting entity consists primarily of U.S. Treasury obligations and obligations of the U.S. 
agencies, as well as investm ents in Louisiana Asset Men agemem Pool (LAM P). Investments in obligations of the 
U.S. Treasury an d agencies are reported at amo rtized cost as they are deemed to meet the criteria of item b above. 
There is no ma terial difference in the fair market value of the investm ents and the amortized cost. Investments in 
LAM P are reported at fair value based on quoted market rates. 

LAM P is administered by LAM P, Inc., a non-profit corp oration organized under the laws of the State of l,ouisiana. 
Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAM P have an investm ent interest in its pool of 
assets. Th e prima ry objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short- 
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term, high quality investments. The LAM P portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LSA-R.S. 33:2955. Accordingly, LAM P 
investments are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U.S. Government, or 
one of its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities; as well as repurchase agreements collateralized by those 
securities. 

Effective August 1, 2001, LAM P's investment guidelines were amended to permit the investm ent in government- 
only money market fimds. In its 2001 Regular Session, the Louisiana Legislature (Senate Bill No. 512, Act 701) 
enhanced LSA-R.S. 33:2955(A)(IXh) which allows all municipalities, parishes, school boards, and any other 
political subdivisions of the State to invest in Investm ent grade (A-l/P-I) commercial paper of domestic United 
States corporationS. Effective October 1, 2001, LAM P's Investment Guidelines were amended to allow the limited 
investment in A-I or A-l+ commercial paper. 

The dollar weighed average portfolio ma turity of LAM P assets is restricted to not me re than 90 days, and consists of 
no securities with a ma turity date in excess of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be high ly liquid to give its participants 
immediate access to their account balances. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not 
registered wi th the SEC as an  investment company. 

Receivables and payables 
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal 
year are referred to as either "due to/from other fund" (i.e., the current portion of inter-fund loans) or "advances 
to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds 
are reported as "doe to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding be tween  the govern mental activities 
and business4ype activities are reported in the government-wi de fmancial statements as "internal balances." 

Receivables and payables between the prima ry government and discretely presented component units are disclosed 
separately from inter-fund balances as "due tu/from compo nent units." 

The following is a summary Ad valorem taxes and Parcel fees authorized and levied by St. Tammany Parish: 

Taxes due for: Authorized M illaee Levied M illaee Exuiration Date 
Alimony-Unincorporated 
Alimony-lncorporated 
Parish Drainage 
Library (1) 
Parish Health 
Animal Services 
Recreation District No. 7 
Council on Aging/Retarded Citizens (I) 
Lighting District No. 1 
Lighting District No. 4 
Lighting District No. 5 
Lighting District No. 6 
Lighting District No. 7 
Lighting District No. 9 
Lighting District No. 10 
Lighting District No. I t 
Sub Dr ainage District No. 1 of 3 
Sub Road District No. 2 of 19 

4.00 
2.00 
2.17 
6.33 
2.17 
1.00 
5.00 
2.00 
5.18 
5.28 
5.09 
5.00 
5.29 

Parcel fee 28.00 
Parcel fee 50.00 
Parcel fee 35.00 
Parcel fee 60.00 
Parcel fee 500.00 

Indefinite 
Indefinite 
2010 
2009 
2013 
2008 
2005 
2008 
2012 
2012 
2009 
2005 
2012 
2004 
2004 
20O6 
2007 
2009 

(1) The Parish levies and receives the tax for the Library, a comp onent unit. Once received, it is wired to the 
Library and is accounted for by that organization. The Parish also levies and receives the tax to be used for 
retarded citizens of our Parish. Th e Parish, in turn, wires these funds to the St. Tarmm ny Association for 
Retarded Citizens (STARC). STARC is not a comp onent unit of the Parish. The tax that the Parish levies 
for the Council on Aging is remitt*d directly to this organ ization by the tax collector. Th e Council on Aging 
has been determined to be  a related organization, but not a component unit. 
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All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. The Parish records 95% of 
property tax billed as collectible. Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis. On July 10, 2003 the taxes were 
levied for the 2003 calendar year. They are due on December 31st of each year, and are considered delinquent on 
January 1~R, which is the lieu date. 

The millage rates for the various component units can be found in the Statistical section of this report. 

Sales taxes are due the month after sale and recognized when the taxpayer liability is incurred. All sales taxes 
received by the Parish are dedicated for specific purposes outlined below: 

a. Pursuant to a tax proposition approved by the voters on November 4, 1986, the Parish levies a two percent (2%) 
sales and use tax in Sales Tax District No. 3 (the District) through November 2006. This District includes all 
unincorporated areas of the Parish at the time the proposition was passed. Net proceeds are to be used for 
constructing, overlaying, and improving priority I and priority I1 roads, streets and bridges in the District (as 
designated by Ordinance No. 86-693 adopted by the St. Tarcun any Parish Police Jury on September 4

, 1986); 
and repairing and maintaining roads, streets and bridges in the District (including the acquisition of all 
equipment and materials and payment of all salaries directly in connection there~vith). 

b. On January 17, 1998, the voters of St. Tammany Parish approved the levy of two one-quarter of one percent 
tax (total Y2%) propositions. These two levies are to be used for the expansion and operation of a new Jail and 
for the constnacting, improving, operating and maintaining a St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center

, 
respectively. These two ~% sales taxes are levied parish-wide and are effective thr ough M arch 2018. 

Inventory for W ater District No. 2 is stated at the lower of cost or ma rket using the FIFO method. The reporting 
entity records  prepaid items on an accrual or cons umption basis. 

Restricted assets 

Prim ary Governm ent 
Restricted assets on the balance sheet of the Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service Fun d, Justice Complex Debt 
Service Fund, and the Jail Debt Service Fun d represent the bond sinking funds and bond reserv e funds that are 
required to be ma intained pursuan t to their respective Sales Tax ordinances. Fund balan ces, in the amoun t of the 
bond reserve funds, are reserved as these funds are legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Component Units 
The following discretely presented component un its have restricted assets reflected  within their Financial statements: 

Sewerage District No. 6 - Resolution authorizing the issuance of a re venue bond dated M ay 14, 1984 for $672,000 
provided for certain restrictions of assets of the District. The District has met these requireme nts as of December 31 
2003. 

W ater District No. 3 - Bond requirements contain limi tations and restrictions on annual debt serv ice requirements
, 

ma intenan ce of and flow of monies through various restricted accounts, mi nimum amoun ts to be maintained in 
various sinking funds . Th ese requirements have been met as of December 31, 2003. 
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Capital assets policy 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and 
similar iterm), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government- 
wide financial statements. Capital assets arc capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not 
available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 
The following table states the Parish's thresholds for capitalizing capital assets and the estimated useful lives of 
capital assets: 

Description 

Estim ated 
Capitalization Useful 
Threshold Lives 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Building Improvements 
W ater System 
Office Equipment 
Telephone System 
Other Equipme nt 
Vehicles 
Heavy Equipment 
Infrastructure: 
Roads 
Bridges 
Other 

$ 25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
5,000 
5,000 
5,000 
5,000 
5,000 

20 years 
40 years 
20 years 
25 years 
5 years 
10 years 
7 years 
5 years 
7 years 

25,000 30-50 years 
25,000 30-70 years 
25,000 25-30 years 

The capitalization threshold for infrastructure, such as road improvements, is twenty-five thousand dollars per project 
or subdivision, if newly donated, lftbe  entire capital road imp rovement project is over $25,000, then each road in 
that project will be capitalized. Likewi se for new roads taken into the maintenance system. If the fair ma rket value 
of all of the roads in the new subdivision is over $25,000, then all new roads in that subdivision will be capitalized. 
The estimated useful lives for concrete, asphalt, and gravel roads are 40, 30, and 50 years, respectively. The mid. 
year convention is used for infrastructure. 

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method. The costs of normal maintenance 
and repairs that do not add to the value oftbe  asset or ma terially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Bridges were valued using estimated historical cost. The Louisiana Department of Transportation and Developme nt 
maintains a listing of Parish Bridges that includes the construction date and estima ted replacement cost. Using this 
list, along wi th the consumer price index, hi storical cost was estima ted. 

The Parish began the ma jority of the reconstruction of Parish roads after the voters of St. Tammany Parish passed a 
two percent (2%) sales tax used specifically for this purpose in 1986. The actual records of these capital projects 
were obtained for projects completed from 1988 to the present. 

Roads taken into inventory by donation from a developer of a new subdivision were valued at estimated historical 
cost. The estimated historical cost was determined by using current construction costs, as determined by the St. 
Tarrun any Parish Dep artm ent of Engineering, and the consumer price index. 

The value of the land underneath the roads was valued at es tim ated fair market value at the time of donation. Th is 
estimate was determined by using the average assessed value of unimproved land in the Parish ($142/acre). The 
assessed value closely approxima tes 10% oftbe fair ma rket value (FMV $1,420/aere). Th e actual length and width 
of the road was known, but the wi dth of the land generally includes an additional four feet on each side for shoulder 
and ditch. The square feet of land was converted to determine value. 
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Component units of St. Tammany Parish Government have a capitalization threshold of $50 to $2,500. The library 
capitalizes all books except periodicals and has an increased threshold for improvements of $12,500. The following 
is the estimated useful lives used by the component units: 

riDnon Estim ated Useful lives 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/water improvements 
M achinery and equipment 
Aircraft and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Books 

10- 50 years 
10-40 years 
4-40 years 
10- 15 years 
5-20 years 
5-12 years 
10-25 years 

5 years 

All of the component units use straight-line depreciation with one exception. Sewer District No. 2 uses the 
accelerated method for sewer line improvements. If you would like information on the capital asset policy of an 
individual component unit, please refer to Note I.A. for information on where you ma y obtain the individual 
component unit financial statements. 

6. Compensated absences 

Primary Government 
Employees of the Parish earn ed annual vacation leave at varying rates according to years of service. Sick leave is 
earned at the rate of 12 days per year. An unlimited amount of sick leave can be accumulated. Upon termination of 
services, employees are paid for unused annual vacation and sick leave. Payment is limi ted; for employees wi th three 
or more years of continuous service, annual leave paid upon term ination is not to exceed 300 hours, and sick leave is 
paid at a rate of one work day for each three days of unused, accumulated sick leave. The entire compensated 
absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statemem s and is not rep orted in the fund financial 
stateme nts. At December 31, 2003, the Parish has recorded $881,465 in compensated absences payable, of which 
$194,898 is current and $686,567 is long-term . 

Component Units 
Th e following discretely presented component units have policies regarding compensated absences 

St. Tamm any Parish Coroner - Full time employees are granted vacation benefits in varying amounts to spe cified 
ma ximums depending on tenure with the Coroner. The Coroner's policy is to allow emp loyees to accumulate 
vacation and sick leave up to a maximum  of thirty (30) days. Upon termination of service, emp loyees are paid for 
unused leave, The estima ted portion of the liability for vested vacation and sick leave benefits is recorded as an 
expe nditure and liability in the general fund. At December 31, 2003, the St, Tammany Parish Coroner has recorded 
$48,843 in compensated absences payable, of which $10,180 is cuffent and $38,663 is long-term. 

Fire Protection District No. 1 - Employees of Fire Protection District No. 1 are entitled to 18 to 30 days of annual 
leave each year, depending on their years of service. Sick leave is granted to each regular employee for a period of 
not more than 52 weeks. The cost of current leave privileges, comp uted in accordance with GASB Codification 
Section C60 is recognized as a current-year expe nditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken. Annual 
and sick leave cannot be carried over; therefore, there are no accumulated leave benefits required to be reported in 
accordance wi th GASB Codification Section C60. 

Fire Protection District No. 2 - It is the policy of Fire Protection District No. 2 to accrue vacation pay with the 
balances being carried forward from year to year. Sick leave accrues, but does not become payable upon termination 
or leave. Fire Protection District No. 2 records the liability for accrued vacation balances in the government-wide 
financial statements. The amount recorded for compensated absences at December 31, 2003 totals $20,289, all of 
which is considered current. 
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Fire Protection District No. 4 - Annual leave accrues at the rate of 7.76 hours for employees hired prior to June 9, 
1986 and at the rate of 7.34 hours for employees hired after June 9, 1986 per pay pe riod for two weeks of service 
performed by emp loyees on a 56 hour work wee k and 12.0 bo urs for each month of service perform ed by employees 
on a 40 hour work week. After 10 years of service, annual leave accrues at the rate of 8.18 hours per pay period for 
each tw o weeks of serv ice perform ed by employees on a 56-hour  workweek. Ann ual leave not taken during a year 
can be accumulated, Accumulation of ann ual leave is limited to 450 hours per employee on December 31st of each 
calendar year. Employees of the Fire Protection District are entitled to full pay dur ing sickness or incapacity, not 
brought about by their own negligence for a pi:riod of not more than 52 weeks. Sick leave cann ot be accumulated. 

The cost of current leave privileges, comp uted in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as 
current-year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken. Th e cost of leave privileges not requiring 
current resources is recorded in the government-wide financial statements. Th e amount recorded for comp ensated 
absen ces at December 31, 2003 totals $273,264. Of this amount $27,607 is considered current and $245,657 is 
considered long-term. 

Fire Protection District No. 5 - Each full-time emp loyee shall be entitled to and given, with full pay, sick leave 
aggregating no less than fifty-tw o weeks during a calendar year for any sickness or injury or incapacity not brought 
abo ut by his own  negligence or culpable indiscretion. No cash payment may be ma de for accumulated sick leave, 
therefore no liability is accrued at December 31, 2003. 

Each full-time employee of the District after hawng served one (1) year, shall be  entitled to an ann ual vacation of 
eighteen (18) calendar days with full pay. This vacation period shall be increased one day for each year of service 
over ten (10) years, up to a maximum vacation period of thirty (30) days, all of which shall be with full pay. The 
vacation privileges herein provided for shall not be forfeited by a me mber of the department for any cause, nor may 
any cash payment be ma de in lieu of vacation. A liability for vacation leave is not accrued at Decembe r 31, 2003 
because no fu ll-time employee has yet served one year. 

Fire Protection District No. 7 - All fu ll time employees earn from five to fifteen days of vacation leave and one day 
of sick leave per month . No more than ten days of vacation leave ma y be accumulated on any December 31, and is 
paid upon termination of employment. Unused sick pay does accumulate, and is paid upon termination, but only at 
non -third of the employee's straight time rate. At December 31, 2003, there was no accumulated vacation or sick 
leave, which required accru al or disclosure to conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of Ame rica. 

Fire District No. 12 - Th e District's policy is to allow employees to accumulate vacation leave up to a maximum of 
thirty (30) days. Upon termination of service, emp loyees are paid for unused vacation leave. The District does not 
accru e sick leave for their employees because their policy does not allow payment for acc umulated sick leave. At 
December 31, 2003, Fire Protection District ,No. 12 has $64,914 recorded in the govennn ent-wide financial 
statements for compensated absences. Of this amount, $8,837 is current and $56,077 is long-term . 

St. Tammany Parish Library - Full time employees (28 hours or more weekly) earn ann ual leave at varying rates 
according to years of service. Any unused accum ulated annual leave can be ean'ied over to the following year. Upon 
retireme nt or termination of emp loyment, employees may receive payment for unused accum ulated ann ual leave to a 
ma ximum  of 300 hours. In addition, or altern atively, any unused accum ulated annual leave ma y be converted to 
retirement credits for employees who qualify for such benefits. Full tim e employees receive a ma ximum annual sick 
leave allowance of 12 working days accrued at the rate of 8 hours per m onth. Sick leave begins accru ing from the 
date of emp loyment and it ma y be used after three months of emp loyment. Sick leave is cumulative and may be 
carried forward to subsequent years. Upo n retirement or termination of emp loyment, emp loyees ma y receive pay for 
unused accum ulated sick leave, to a maximum of 400 hour s, at a rate of I/3 the employe e's straight time pay. 
Additionally or altern atively, any unused accumulated sick leave ma y be converted to retirement credits for 

employees who qualify for such benefits. At December 31, 2003, the St. Tarrnnany Parish Library's employees had 
accumulated and vested approximately $119,786 of employee leave benefits. Of this amount, $1,263 is current and 
$I 18,523 is long-term. Both amoun ts are included in the government-wide fina ncial stateme nts. 

M osquito Abatem ent District No. 2 - Employees earn ann ual leave at varying rates according to their years of 
serv ice. Upon termination of employm ent, employees are paid for any unused or accrued annual leave. Th e cost of 
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current annual leave privileges computed in accordance with GASB codification Section C60 is recognized as a 
current-year expenditure and corresponding long-term liability in the District's general fund when leave is earned. 

Full time, permanent employees are granted five days of "regular" sick leave on January 1~t of each year. Three days  
of unused regular sick leave may be carried to the following year with a limit of ten regular sick leave days at the 
beginning of each year. In addition, 15 days of"extended" sick leave is granted to each employee on January lst of 
each year, and is to be used only when the employee is either hospitalized or under a doctor's care for five da ys or 
more. Unused extended sick leave cannot be carried over to the following year. Upon termination of employment, 
emp loyees are not paid for any unused sick leave earned during the year. At December 31, 2003, the District's 
employees had accumulated annual leave benefits of $20,596. The total amount is considered tube current. 

Recreation District No, 1 - Employees accrue vacation leave at various rates per year depending upon years of 
service. At the end of the year, any remaining vacation days nmy be carried forward to the next year upon approval 
of the executive director. Employees accrue sick leave at various rates per year depending upon years of service. 
Sick leave is cumulative, but is not paid upon term ination of employment. At December 31, 2003, Recreation 
Dislrict No. I has recorded $25,396 in compen sated absences payable, all of which is considered long-term . 

W ater District No. 2 - Employees of W ater District No. 2 earn ann ual vacation leave based on their years of serv ice. 
For one to three years of serv ice, they earn one week of vacation  leave annually. For three or more years of serv ice, 
they earn two weeks of vacation leave annually. Upo n term ina tiun  of service, employees are paid for unused annual 
vacation leave. Sick leave is earn ed at the rate of 12 days per year. An unlimited amoun t of sick leave can be 
accumulated; however, all accumulated sick leave lapses upon termination of services. At December 31, 2003, the 
District bad accum ulated $5,486 of employee sick leave, all of which is considered a current liability, and has no 
accum ulated vacation leave. 

Other Com po nent Unils - All other discretely presented component units do not have a formal policy relating to 
vacation an d sick leave. 

Lnn g-term obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary  fund types in the fund financial statements, long- 
term  debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietary fund lype statement of net assets. Bond premi ums an d discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the slraighi-line method. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discoun ts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current pe riod. Th e face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discoun ts on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not wi thheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service expenditures. 

Fund equity 
Reserves - In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that 
are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. 

Designa tions - Designations of fund balances represent tentative manageme nt plans that are subject to change. 

9. Comparative data/reclassifications 
Comp arative total data for the prior year have not been presented for any funds of the Parish. Because of the 
implementation of the new repo rting model required by GASB 34, this comp arison would be impractical. 

10. Extraordinary and special items 
Extraordinary items are lransaetinus  or events that are both un usual in nature and infrequent in occurrence. Special 
items are Iraus actinn s or events within the control of the Par ish, which are either unusual in nature or in frequent in 
oc curr ence. 
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The Parish had one special item that occu rred during 2003, which was the sale of the Parish Administrative Complex. 
This Administrative Complex housed many judicial offices, which have now relocated to the new St. Tammany 
Parish Justice Complex. 

It. Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require ma nagement to ma ke estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingen t assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amoun ts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estim ates. 

II. RECO NCILIATIO N O F GO VERN M ENT-W IDE AN D FUND FINA NCIAL STATEM ENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governm ental fund balance sheet and the 
governm ent-wide statem ent of net assets 

The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance- total governmental funds and net 
assets - governmental activities as reported in the govern ment-wide Statement of Net Assets. One elem ent of thal 
reconciliation explains that "lun g-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore are not reported in the funds." 

The details of this $72,232,912 difference are as follows: 

Accrued interest payable 
Compensated  absences 
Lease payable 
Notes payable 
Bonds payable 
Premium on bonds (amortized as reduction of interest expense) 
Deferred charge for issuance costs (amortized over life of debt) 

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance - total governmental funds to arrive at 
net assets-governmental activities 

($730,091) 
(881~65) 
(659,258) 
(260,214) 

(69,914,000) 
(61,890) 
274,006 

B. Explanation of certain differences betw een the governm ental fund Statem ent of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the governm ent-w ide Statem ent of 
Activities 

The govemnk*m al fund Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures, and Changes in Fun d Balances includes a reconciliation 
between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as 
reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities. One element of that reconciliation explains, "Govern mental 
funds report capital un llays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense." Th e details of this $11,505,861 difference are as 
follows: 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental 
funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities 

$18,708,735 
(7,202,874) 
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Another element of that reconciliation states "q'he net effect of vmious miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets 
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donatiom) is to increase net assets." The details of this $2,153,299 difference are as follows: 

Donations of capital assets increase net assets in the Statement of 
Activities, but do not appear in the govermnental funds because they 
are not financial resources. $2,156,428 

The Statement of Activities reports losses arising from the trade-in of 
existing capital assets to acquire new capital assets. Conversely, 
governm ental funds do not report any gain or loss on these 

transactions. (3,129) 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental 
activities $2,153,299 

Another element of that reconciliation states "the issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides currem financial 
resour ces to governmental funds, while the rep ayment of the principal on long-term debt consumes the current financial 
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, goverrun eo tal fluids 
report the effect of issuance costs, premi ums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts 
are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities." 

The details of this $9.188,863 difference are as follows 

Debt issued or incurred: 
Premium on sales tax bonds 
Issuance costs of sales tax bonds 
Owner-financing 

Principal repaym ents: 
General obligation bonds 
Sales tax bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Lease-purchase paym ents 

($68,963) 
54,103 

(260,174) 

130,000 
7,530,000 
555,000 

1,248,897 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances- total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental 
activities $9,188,863 

Another element of that reconciliation states, "Some expenses reported in the Stateme nt of Activities do not requke the use 
of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds." The details of 
this $887,787 difference are as follows: 

Compensated absences 
Accrued interest 
Amortization of issuance costs 
Amortization of premium on sales tax bonds 

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances - total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental 
activities 
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The final element of the reconciliation states, "Some activities of the internal service funds are reported with governmental 
activities in the Statement of Activities." The details of this $403,380 difference are as follows: 

Transfers-in and out (are eliminated with governmental activities) 
Debt service expense 
Loss on sale of capital asset 
Rental income (from 3'~ party) 
Operating grants for specific prograrm  
M iscellaneous charges for services to 3'a parties 

Interest income 
Elimination of excess inter-fund billings 

$ (295,297) 
(40,216) 
(225,254) 
20,233 
111,295 
93,346 
192,527 
546,746 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental 
activities $ 403,380 

IlL STEW ARDSH IP, COM PLIANCE AN D ACCO UNTABILITY 

Every appropriation, cxeept an appropriation for a capital expenditure, shall lapse at the close of th e fiscal year to the 
extent that it has not been  expended. An appropriation for a capital expenditure shall continue in force until the purpose 
for which it was made has been accomplished or abandoned. The purpose of any such appropriations sha ll be deemed 
abandoned if three (3) years pass without any disbursement from on encumbrance of the appropriation. 

If dur ing the fiscal year, the president certifies that there are available for appropriation funds in excess of those estimated 
in a budget, the president may present a supplement to the budget for the disposition of such funds, and the council, by 
ordinan ce, ma y ma ke supplemental appropriations for the year up to the amount of such an excess in the same manner 
required for adoption. If at any tim e dur ing the fiscal year, it appears to the president that the funds available wi ll be 
insufficient to m eet the amount appropriated, the president shall report to the council without delay, indicating the 
estima ted arnount of the deficit, any reme dial action taken and recommendations as to an y other steps to be taken. Th e 
council shall then take such further action, as it deems necessary to prevent a deficit. 

Th e budgets were amended during 2003, Th e fina l amended budgets have been included in the fund financial stateme nts. 
Th e original and final amended budgets have been included in the financial stateme nts for the general fund and all ma jor 
funds. Budgetary data for the discretely presented component units are not presented in these financial statements. 
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B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

The following individual funds of the primary government had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the 
year ended December 31, 2003: 

Fund Original Budl~et Final Bndeet Actual Negative Variance 
St. Tanmmny Parish Jail (034) 
Grants - Flood lqazard (402) 
St. Tammany Parish Jail Debt Service (234) 
St Tanmmny Parish Justice Complex Debt Service Fund (232) 
Animal Service De bt Sei'vic e (243) 
Parish Library Capital (333) 

$ 6,700,000 

1,553,608 
3,542,495 
148,542 

$ 6,950,000 
2,243,295 
1,553,608 
3,542,495 
148,542 

533 

$ 7,245,005 
2,250,045 
1,553,768 
3,542,578 
148,742 
35,583 

$ (295,005) 
(6,750) 
(160) 
(83) 
(2OO) 

(35,050) 

The St. Tarrun any Parish Jail fund is due to actual revenue being over budget. The St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's offi ce 
collects the sales tax, makes the sinking fund payment and keeps the difference to cover the Parish's share of jail 
operations. The entire difference is properly recorded as a public safety expenditure by the Parish. Th e amount of the 
expenditure is directly related to the amount of sales tax revenue collected. The over budget amount in the Grants - Flood 
Hazard fund is due to an expenditure coming in after the budget amendment was done to bring 2003 down to actual and 
rollover that amoun t to 2004. Th e Jail, Justice Complex and Animal Services Debt Service Funds  are due to increased 
paying agent fees. Th e Parish Library Capital Fund had actual expenditures over appropriations due to the settlement of a 
lawsuit against a contractor. Th is fund recognized unbudgeted revenues of $263,500 associated with this lawsuit. 

The following component units had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the year ended December 31 
2003: 

o~r,i.,! 
Component Unit Bud~~l 

Fi nal Negative 
BudRet Actual Variance 

Gravity Drainage District No 5 
Fire Protection District No. 3 
Fire Protection District No. 4 
Fire Protection District No. 9 
Fire Protection District No. I I 
Fire Protection District No 12 
Fire Protection District No. 13 
Recreation District No. 2 
Recreation District No. 12 
Recreation District No. 14 

C. Fund Deficits 

$ 19,000 
399~73 

5,778.890 
169,800 
329,328 

2.046,650 
330,825 
21~25 
114,539 
559~23 

$ 32,050 
537.322 

5,929,239 
272,929 
337,548 

2,113,844 
334,470 
26,568 
191.966 
700,376 

s 03,050) 
(137,649) 
1150,349) 
(103.129) 
(8,220) 
(67,194) 
(3,645) 
(5,143) 
(77~27) 
(141,353) 

Th e following individual funds have deficits in unreserved fund balance (net assets) or retained earnings at December 31 
2003: 

Primary Government - The only individual fund of the primary  governm ent reporting a fund deficit is the Criminal 
Court Fun d which reported a deficit of $80,866 in 2003 comp ared to a deficit of $80,246 in 2002. Appropriations fo~ 
expen dinues were reduced in 2003, in an effort to cover the deficit. However, the 2003 revenues from traffi c frees and 
court costs covered current year expenditures but did not fund the prior year deficit. Th e 22*d Judicial District Court and 
the District Attorney's Offi ce have prepared a program of using off duty police officers to execute outstanding warrants. 
These collections would eliminate the fund deficit. 

IV. DETAILED NO TES O N ALL FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Investm ents 

At December 31, 2003, the Parish primary government and the cor~ onent units have cash and cash equivalents (book 
balances) totaling $13,490,588 and $15,961,240 (net of cash overdraft of $5,675), respectively, as follows: 

Non-Interest Beating Demand Deposits 
Interest-Bearing Demand De posits 
Other 
ToLl 

l 1,547,330 6,882,496 

59 



ST. TAM M ANY PARISH GOVERNM ENT 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

At December 31, 2003, the primary government has $14,395,929 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are 
seem ed from risk by $100,000 of federal deposit insurance and $16,949,239 of pledged securities held by the custodial 

bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank  (GASB Category 3). 

At December 31, 2003, the discretely presented component units have $16,906,874 in deposits (collected bank balances). 
Th ese deposits are secured from risk by $3,251,217 of federal deposit insurance and $15,915,786 of pledged securities 
held by the custodial bank  in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered not to be coUateralized (Category3) undeT the provisions of GASB 
Statement 3, R.S. 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged 
securities within 10 days of being notified by the Parish that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upo n 
demand. 

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk: 

1. Insur ed or registered, or securities held by the Parish/compo nent unit or its agent in the Parish/component unit's 
nam e. 

2. Uninsur ed and unregistered, with securities help by the counter party's trust departm ent or agent in the 
Parish/component unit's name . 

3. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities help by the counter party, or by its trust department or agent but not 
in the Parish/component un it's name. 

At fiscal year-end, the Parish's investm ent balances were as follows 

Investments Not Subject 
To Categorization: 
LAMP 

Total In vestment~ 

600.119 600.119 

$5.029.644 $ $ $ 7,894,906 

The primary goverrun ent's investments are valued at cost, which closely approximates the market value (less than 1% 
difference). Th e same is the case for the $499,443 in investm ents valued at cost for the component units. 
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B. Receivables 

The primary government's receivables of $15,855,153 at December 31, 2003, are as follows: 

Class of Receivable Ad valorer, v' Sales and Other Inter- 
Parcel Fees Use Tax Governmental Interest Other Total 

General Fund $ 1
,895,813 $ $516,935 $ 745,759 $ 30,452 $145,259 $ 3,334,218 

Parish Road M aintenance 4
,895,148 22,726 110,531 5,028,405 

Justice Complex 1
,367,046 11,462 366 I '378,874 

Flood Hazard M itigation 27
,803 27,803 

Sales Tax Distrist No. 3 Debt 22
,489 22,489 

Capital Improvements. 
Roads General 50,082 50,082 

Justice Center Construction 6
,004 3,901 9,905 

Non-major Special Revenue 4
,065,457 1,300,310 26,702 266,706 5,659.175 

Non-major Debt Service 1
,806 1,806 

Non-major Capital Projects 69
,815 69,815 

Enterprise Funds 241 147
,829 148,070 

lntemal Service Funds 56
,904 48,579 19,028 124,511 

Total $ 5,961,270 $ 6,262,194 $516,935 $ 2,102,973 $288,255 $717,522 $ 15,855,153 

C. Capital Assets 

Depreciation expense of $7,202,874 for the year ended December 31, 2003, was charged to the following governmental 
functions: 

Governm ental Activities: 
General government 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Financial adm inistration 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Samtation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type Activities: 
Properly management 

$ 413,835 
7,977 
12,999 
34,072 
89,582 
760,589 

5,619,605 
54,767 
25,570 
183,878 

$ 7,202,874 

$ 134,819 
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Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, for the primary goverrar~nt are as 

follows: 

I~rimn ry Government 
Governmental actlvltl~ ." 

Capital assets, not being depregiated: 

Land 

Land improvcmenls.- non-exhaustible 

Construction in progress 

Infrastructure: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Beginning 
13alance 

~ in ning 
Balaoce Ending 
ReStated Incrcases Decreases Reclasse$ Balance 

$ 16,850,605 $ (35,778) $ 16,814,827 $ 1,895,484 S 

45,975,20 45,975,201 

78,325 

3.834.020 

6,466,578 21,561 

8.574.781 11.430,376 

18,710,311 

78,325 

(46,077,6]4) 3,731,607 

6,488,139 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital Assets being degreciated: 

Land improvements 

Buildings 

Building improver~ents 

W ater and sewer systems 

Vehicles 

M achinery and equipment 

Offi ce/other equipment 

In fraslructure: 

Roads 

Other 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Land in~rovernents 

Buildings 

Building improvements 

W atc~ and sewer systems 

Vehicles 

M achineD' and eq uipment 

Office/other equipment 

Infrastructure: 

Roads 

Other 

Total accumulated  depreciation 

77,867,165 (35,77 

35,152,288 (241,095) 34,911,193 

1,868,941 

2,539,959 

1,178.663 

(22,192) 

(34.294) 

(468,258) 

1,846,749 

2,505,665 

710~05 

7.259.766 

54,808 

35,582 

29,045 

182,530 

.016,802 

156,263 

61 37 

41,209 

46,917,510 

663,995 

(I,374,116) 

125,366 

121,874 

81,730,638 

29,~ 5 

663,995 

1,967,045 

12.097,068 

982.556 

25,183,869 125,183,869 2.134,867 7,845,226 135,163,962 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

(23,359) 

(6,856,119) 

(1259,173) 

(6~87,339) 

(652,291) 

(23,359) (3,123) 

(6,856,119) (I,349,218) 

(i,1o7) 

(26.560) 

(I,259,173) (224:57) 
(6~87,339) (1,268,925) 

(652,291) (6.4,611 ) 

(26,482) 

(8~205,337) 

(IA07) 
(239,816) (266,376) 

54,645 (1,428,985) 
(7.756,264) 

(7 | 6,902) 

(30,710,589) (30,710,589) (4,170,042) - (34,880,631) 
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Internal Service Funds: 

Land 
Buildings 
Vehicles 
Offi ce/Otbe r Equipment 
Subtotal 

Less Accum. depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Vehicles 
Office/Other Equipment 
Subtotal 
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Total capital assets Internal Service Activit~es~ net 

Beginning 
Beginning Balance Ending 
Balance Adiustment Restated Increases Decreases geclasses Balance 

661.28]) (274,526) 569,964 - 0.365.843 

53.371 5,153,371 (66.993) (I,110.25 .976.125 

Total capital assets Governmental Aetivities, net $214,272,940 $ (801,617) $ 213,471,323 $ 13,599,796 $ (1,312,2501 $ - $225,758,869 

,Business-tvve activities: 

Buildings 
Less Accum . Depreciation: 

Total capital assets Bnsiness-type Activities. net 

TotaICapltal.4sseta-PrlmaryGovernment, net..._.$219,!60,!32 $ (801,617) $ 218,358,515 $ 13,464,977 $ (I,312,250) $ - $ 

The difference between the am ount of depreciation in business-type activities and the amount allocated to a function is due 
to the assets in internal service funds. These funds are eliminated to arrive at the govemn'gnt-wide financials and all 
expenses are allocated to the various functions. 

Increases to infrastructure (roads and land) consist of the fair market value ofdonated property. The I~maming difference 
of $4,500 betw een the expenditures for capital outlay and the additions to fixed assets is due to the trade-in of a piece of 
machine~ . The new asset was added at actua| "~alue and the ~'ade-i'n was recorded as a gain on sale in the governm ent- 
wide financials. Completed infrastructure projects are reclassified from Construction in Progress to Infrastructure. 

Capital assets and dept'eeiafion activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, for the component units are as 
follows: 

Discretely presented component units 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total eep ital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvcmenta 
Sewer/water plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
AireraR and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and eq uiproeot 
In frast~qJcture 
Books 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Restated Beginning Ending 
Balance (H Increases Decreases Bldance 
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Olscreldy preSenled component unhs (~ontlnued) 
[~ss a~curoulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Sewer/W ater plato, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
AirCraft and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and ~quipmcm 
Infrastructure 
Books 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Total capital assets~ net 

(1) Beginning balances have been restated due to a) the new reporting requirements of GASB 34, where the entities now 
recognize infrastructure assets; and b) for new asset capitalization policies adopted by the various component units. 
Detailed information on the restatements can be obtained directly from the component units. 

D. Contractual Com m itm ents 

The Parish had active projects as of December 3 I, 2003. At year-end, the commitments with contractors were as follows: 

Project Expenditures Remaining 
No. to Date 

301-01-01 $ 21,674 
305-03-01 397,422 
301-00-01 279,429 
304-00-03 62,754 
302-02-12 409,343 
305-03-04 
305-03-03 120,420 
309-03-02 
300-03-11 
416-03 -02 
300-03-02 
300-03-05 1,181,541 

806,621 
223,679 

300-03-14 35,180 
43,576 
28,440 
794,164 
203,790 
951,322 

1.280.440 

Com mitme nt 
S 41 

11,300 
736 

18,908 
7,000 
16,056 
33,364 
44,014 
79,938 
398,907 
711,107 
816,774 
10,346 
5,947 
4,200 

389,724 
36,560 
7,039 
36,599 
42,825 
58.621 

Name 
Brewster Road 
District No. 5 Road Imp rovements 
District No. 1 Road Irr@rovements 
Dislrict No. 4 Road Improvements 
Harrison Ave W idening 
AC Crawford Road Improvement 
Hillcrest Blvd Area Surface and Drainage Improvements 
M organ Bluff Realignment 
Road improvements to Regina Coeli Road 
LA Hwy 434 overlay 
Oak Harbor Park & Ride Access Road 
Harrison Ave W idening Ph 11 
W ater Plant- Diversified Foods 
Bogue Falaya Trestle Bridge Improvements 
Trace Ext to John Davis Park 
Folsom Barn Construction 
Elevator Upgrade at Towers Building 
Health Unit Construction 
Highway 59 Barn Construction 
Justice Center Telephone System 
Global Imaging System 

Total $ 6,839,795 $ 2,730,006 

The difference of $4,912,707 between the expenditures to date on conlzactual commitments and the amount in construction 
in progress was due to some contracts having remaining retainage payable for which fina l acceptance of the project has not 
occurred, All expenditures for these projects have been recorded. 
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Com m unication District No. 1 has entered into an intergovemmental agreement with the St. Tarmnany Parish Sheriff to 
reimburse the Sheriff $400,000 per year through 2009 for the operation and maintenance of the 800M Hz EDACS 
Communication System . The annual appropriation is contingent on the District having sufficient funds to provide for 
paym ent. 

Fire Protection District No. 3 entered into a construction contract on February 26, 2004 in the amount of $434,000 to 
build two new firehouses. 

E, Inter-fund receivables, payables, and transfers 

The composition of inter-fnn d balances as of December 31, 2003, is as follows: 

Due to/from  other ~nds: 

Receivable Fund Payable fund Amount 
Risk Management Insurance t580) Drainage and Maimenanee (016) $ 143,844 

Public Health (017) 414,397 
Criminal Court (0257 142,626 
Grants-Plarmin~ (403) 63 
Grants-Dept. of Justice (404) 37,229 
Grants-Other ~411 ) 111,272 
Grants-Roads (4 t 5) 47 
Grants-Drainase (4167 195,961 
Grants-Coastal (415) 41 #98 
Grants-Environmemal Services (4207 172,517 
Grants-Community Action A~enc~ (425) 7,718 
Grams-Airport (440) 3,559 
STP DHH Buildin~ (526l 413 

Public Health (017) STP Slidetl Administrative Complex (520) 50,000 

The Slidell Administrative Complex internal Service Fund (formerly known as the Police July Complex Fun d) borrowed 
money from the Public Health Fund in prior years. The St. Tanmmny Parish Comp lex Internal Service Fund is repaying 
the loan in accordance with Resolution 94-6787 dated October 20, 1994. This resolution calls for principle payments of 
$50,000 per year for ten years. All other inter-fund receivables/payables are due to a temporary shortage of cash in the 
payable fund. 

Due to/from primary government and comp onent units: 

I .Receivable Enttty Pa~,able Enti~ Amolmt 
Primary Government-Parish Road Maimenanee Fund St. Tammany Parish Coroner $ 49 

...Priplary Government-Public W orks Administration Fund Fire Protection District No. 1 
, 
18,151 

Primary Govemment-Drainase Maintenance Fund Gravit-/Drainase District No. 5 26t237 
primary Government-Risk Management Fund St. Tammany Parish Library 68,056 

..
pri

.ma~ GovernmenI-General Fund Gravity Drainase District No. 5 176 
Primary GovemmentTGeneral Fund Recreadon  Di strict No. I 1 ~905 
Primary Government-Grants - Tammany Trace Recreation Di strict No. 4 7,036 
Primary Government*General Fund Recreation District No. 4 I16 
Primary Government-General Fund Recreation District No. I I 76 
Primary Government-General Fund  Recreation l)istrict No. 12 175 
Primary Government-General Fund Fire Protection District No. 1 5,731 
Primary Government-General Fund Fire Protection District No. 4 3,547 

.
1~6mary Government-Gen eral Fund Fire Protection Di strict No. 5 266 
Primary Government .General Fund  Fire Protection District No. I0 19 
Sewerage District No. I W ater District No. 3 43,055 
Sewerage District N0. 4 Water DisPel NO. 3 26,021 
S!..Tarnrnany Parish Library Primary Government-General Fund 13,196 
Total $ 2 3,848 
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The primary punpose of interfund transfers is to move resources from the fund initially receiving the resources to the fund 
for which expenditures are mandated. 

Inter-fund transfers: 

Fund Transferred from 
Non- Non- STP 

Capital major major DHH Internal 
General Parish Road Justice Improvements Special Capital Building Service 
Fund [ Maintenance Center Jail -General Revenue Projects (I) Total 

GeneralFund $ - $ 250,000 $ 197fl40 $ $ $ 460,000 $ - $526310 $ $1,434,450 
Sales Tax 
Dist. No, 
3 Debt 4,822,586 4,822,586 
Justice 
Complex Debt 3,716,000 3fl16,000 
Capital 
Improvements 
-  General 3,094,000 3,09d,000 
Justice 
Complex 

t', Construction 19560 19,260 
No~-major 
Special 
Revenue 200,303 101~53 119~98 124,452 20,535 565A41 
Non-major 
Debt Service 1,697,564 196,095 I,g93,659 

Non-major 
Capital 
Proiects 750,000 5,910,000 1,338,202 145,000 275,000 8,418,202 
STP DHII 
Building (1) 415,000 415,000 
Internal 

20,000 20,238 Service Funds 
$2,113,2~ $269,452 $526,710 $315,535 $24,398,836 Total $1,384,563 $14,076,586 $3.9t3,740 $ 1,697,564 $101,053 

F. A ccounts, salaries and other payables 

The payables of $5,872,118 at December 31, 2003 for the prim ary government are as follows: 

General Special Capital In tem al 
Revenue Projects Service Enterprise Total 

Fund Funds F
un ds Funds Funds 

Salaries $ 61,923 $ 80,057 $ 654 $ 51,716 $ 3,620 $ 197,970 
Accoun ts 851,644 1,483,950 1,663,189 160,176 65,308 4,224,267 
Other 59,729 305,234 1,070,830 14,088 1,449,881 
Total $ 973,296 $1,86~241 $2,734,673 $ 225,980 $ 68,928 $ 5,872,118 

G . Leases 

O per~ating Leases 

Business-type Activities 

St. Tammany Parish Government entered into a contract with Cross Gates, Inc. to lease the entire operational facilities 
of Cross Gates Utility Company, a water and wastewater disposal utility on M arch 10, 2003. Th e Parish has classified this 
contract as an operational lease. Th e lease payment is $32,234 per month until the expiration of the lease on February  28, 
2009, after which the lease can be extended on a month-to-month basis. St. Tammany Parish has also purchased an 
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option to purchase this facility for a fixed amount that closely approximates the fair market value with Act of Sale closing 
no later than M arch 15, 2009. The future lease payments will be $386,808 annually for 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, and 
2008; concluding with $64,468 for 2009. The total future lease payments will be $1,998,508. 

Governmental Type Activities 

St. Tamm any Parish Coroner entered into an operating lease for an automobile in 2002. The coroner pays $352 per 
month for three years through August 2005. The total future lease paym ents will be $6,688. 

The St. Tann nany Parish Library leases the Pontchartrain branch facility in Slidell, the Causeway branch in M andeville, 
and its technical services building. These leases have been classified as operating leases and as such, rental payments 
have been recorded as an operating expe nditure. Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2003 was $91,932. 
Future minimum lease payments for 2004, 2005, 2006, and 2007 are $41,719, $19,800, $19,800 and $3,300, respectively. 
Th e total future lease payments will be $84,6t9. 

Fire Protection District No. 7 entered into a lease agreement with St. Tammany Parish Govermr~nt on M arch 19, 1987. 
The District leased a certain piece of properly for $1 per year for a period of 20 years. Th e St. Tannnany Station (No. 3) 
was subsequently built on this site. 

Fire Protection District No. 12 leases offi ce equipment under an operating lease that requires monthly rental payments 
of $572. Total lease payments for the year were $8,175. Future minim um lease paym ents for 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 
are $5,662, $3,972, $3,972, and $3,310, respectively. 

M  osquito Abatement District No, 2 entered into a ten-year operating lease on September 1, 1979 with the City of Slidell 
for the land on which its facility is located. The lease provides for an  ann ual rental of $1 per year with renewal options for 
additional ten-year periods until terminated by the lessor. The lease was renewed in 1999 for an additional ten years. 

On M arch 29, 1996, the M osquito Abatement District entered into a ten-year operating lease wi th the City of Slidell for 
the land on which its airplane hangar is located. On December 2, 1997, the Dislriet amended the original lease to extend 
the term  to an additional 10 years, which will expire on M arch 29, 2016. Th e lease provides for an ann ual rental of 
$2,600, which the District paid in 2003. The total future lease payments will be $10,400 through December 2007. 

W ater District No. 2 entered into a ten-year lease for offi ce space wi th mo nthly payments of $840, which commenced on 
January I, 2002. Rental expense totaled $9,240 for the year ended Dec ember 31, 2003. Th e future lease paym ents will be  
$10,080 annually for 2004 through 2011; the total fulure lease payments will be $80,640. 

Capital Leases 

The primary government has entered into a capital lease for the purchase of propa rty to be used for public parks, open 
space, and conservation uses to meet the existing needs for parks, open sp ace and conservation in St. Tann nany Parish. 
Th e lease is to be paid out and the prope rty transferred in 2004 for the final payment of $659,25g and $28,476 for principal 
and interest respe ctively for a total paym ent of $687,734 due on or before September 30, 2004. This lease has a variable 
rate of interest winch accrues at the Bank of America prime rate plus one (1%) percent as such rate is adjusted from time 
to time. 

Component Units: 

St. Tammany Parish Coroner is obligated und er a capital lease for a copier. Th e final paym ent is due in 2004 

Fire Protection District No. 1 entered into a capital lease on November 4, 2002 for the purcha se of two fire trucks for a 
five-year term at an  annual interest rate of 4.19% . 

Fire Protection District No. 2 entered into a capital lease on July 30, 2001 for the purchase of a fire truck for a five-year 
term at an approximate annual interest rate of 5.79% . 

Fire Protection District No. S is obligated under a capital lease for a fire truck. 
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Fire Protection District No. 6 entered into a lease agreement for the acquisition of two fire tracks at a cost of $269,350 in 
December 2003. For the capital lease, the total principal and interest component equal the required minimum payment for 
the year shown. The principal paym ent equals the net present value of the lease at 5% interest per year. This lease 
qualifies as a capital lease. 

Fire Protection District No. 7 is obligated under two leases for fire trucks accounted for as capital leases. 

Fire Protection District No. 11 is obligated under a capital lease for equipment. 

Fire Protection District No. 12 entered into a capital lease agreement for 3 laptop computers during 2003 

The following is a sum mary of future minimum lease payments and the present value of the net minimum lease paym ents 
as of Decembe r 31, 2003 for the component units: 

FP_ _ DD FP._ ..DD FP....DD FP._ .~D FP._.~D FPD FP....~D 
Yea._ _ X Coroner No.._~! NO~ 2 /~0r$ No..._._~6 No. 7 No. I I No. 12 Tota._..J 
2004 $ 1,279 $128,787 $ 29,804 $ 28,861 $ 25,000 $ 41,664 $ 34,688 $3,578 $ 291,661 
2005 128,787 29,804 28,861 32,664 41,664 34,689 511 294,980 
2006 128,787 29,804 28,861 32,664 40,507 34,688 293,311 
2007 128,787 28,861 32,664 19,627 34,688 242,627 
2008 28,861 32,663 34,688 94,212 
2009 32,664 34,689 67,353 
2010 32,664 67,352 
2011 32,664 32,664 
2012 32,664 32,664 
2013 32,663 32,663 
2014 32,664 32,664 

Total miniraum lease pints 1,279 515,148 89,412 134,305 351,638 143,462 208,130 4,089 1,447,463 
Less amount representing 

interest (61) (49,752) (9,436] (14,709) (82,288) (15.594) (32,006) (556) (204,402) 
Present value of minimum 
lease payments $1,218 $465,396 $ 79,976 $119,596 $269,350 $127,868 $176,124 $3,533 $ 1.243,061 

H . Long-term  debt 

The Parish has issued debt for the following purposes: 

General Obligation Bonds - to refund other bonds and for library construction and operations. 
Sales Tax Bonds - for Parish Road M aintenance and to conslruct a Jail addition and the Justice Complex. 
Certificates of Indebtedness - to fund operations and expansions and to fund drainage and road projects. 

Th e following is a surmnary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31,2003, all of which 
pertain to governm ental activities: 

Lease-Purchase 
General Certificates Agreements- 
Obligation Sales Tax of Compensated Owner Revenue 
Bonds Bonds Indebtedness Absences Financing Bonds 

Long-term obligations 
at December 31, 2002 $ 275,000 $73,445,000 $ 4,409,000 $ 752,692 $ 1,908,155 $ 460,000 
Additions 6,185,000 128,773 260,214 

Deductions (130,000) (13,715,000) (555,000) (1,248,897) (460,000) 
Long-term obligations 
at December 31, 2003 $ 145,000 $65,915,000 $ 3,854,000 $ 881,465 $ 919,472 $ 
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On December 1, 2003, the Parish refinanced some of its existing debt to take advantage of favorable interest rates by 
refimding Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1993A, and issuing new bonds, Sales Tax Bonds Series 2003, at the more favorable 
rate. The Series 1993A bonds were called on December 1, 2003 leaving no outstanding balance on December 31, 2003 
The economic gain on this transaction was $365,329. Th e average annual debt service reduction is $520,468. 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions 
of long-term obligations, excluding premiums or discounts, as of December 31, 2003: 

General Obligation Bonds 
Sales Tax Bonds 
Certificated of Indebtedness 
Compensated Absences 
Lease-purchase Agreements/Owner Financing 

Total Long-term Obligations 

Th e individual issues are as follows: 

Long-term 
Current portion I~ortion Total 

Final 
Original Issue Payment Principal Source of 

Bond Date interest Rate Due Ontstandlne Funds 

~ 8 Ad valorem R
efunding, Series 1997 1~9~7 4.9% 311/04 $145,000 tax 
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 (Jail) ~lD8 4.6% to 7% 4/1/18 16,245,000 V,% sales tax 
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 (Justice 
Complex) 4/1/98 4.9% to 6% 4/I/18 36,975,000 *,/,% sales tax 
Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax District F-, 
No. 3 Series 2000 511/00 4.8% to 4.95% 12/I/06 3,700,000 2% sales tax 

~g Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax District 
No. 3 Series 2001 12/20/01 3.13% 12/l/06 2,820,000 2% sales tax 
Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax District 
No. 3 Series 2003 9/I/03 2% 12/ 1106 6,175,000 2% sales tax 
Certificates of Indebtedness Series 
1999 Sub-Drainage District No I of 
Drainage District No 3 3/1/99 4.5% to 4.8% 3/I/08 152,000 Parcel Fee 
Certificates of Indebtedness Series 
2001 Sub-Road District No- 2 of Road 
District No. 19 4/24/01 5.85% 4/1II0 87,000 Parcel Fee 
Certificates oflndebtednessSefies General 
1999 5/7/99 2.8% to 4.65% 5/I/09 2,745,000 Reyeoues 
Certificatesoflndebtedness Series Ad valorem 
2002 12/19/02 2.92% 3/1/09 870,000 tax 

Total $69,914,000 

Th e General obligation bonds for the Primary Govenmgnt will mature in 2004. The final debt service requhement for 
these bonds wi ll be $145,000 and $3,553 for principal and interest, respectively. The prims ry  govenune m has 
accumulated $16,160,338 m the debt serv ice funds  for future debt requiremen ts. 
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the issues are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest Total 
December 31 

2004 $ 6,450,000 $ 3,085,354 $ 9,535,354 
2005 6,755,000 2,805,496 9,560,496 
2006 7,070,000 2,516,216 9,586,216 
2007 2,800,000 2,200,587 5,000,587 
2008 2,950,000 2,047,547 4,997,547 

2009-2013 17,340,000 7,866,891 25,206,891 
2014-2018 22,550,000 2~937,250 25,487,250 

2004 573,000 105,298 678,298 
2005 600,000 87,876 687,876 
2006 627,000 69,980 696,980 
2007 659,000 51,190 710,190 
2008 691,000 31,084 722,08,I 

2009.2013 704,000 11,272 715,272 

Total $69,769,000 $23,816,041 $93,585,041 

The Lease-purchase agreement and owner financing consists of the capital lease discussed previously in Section IV. F of 
these Notes and the purchase of property in which a portion was owner-financed. A down payment was made for the 
owner-financed property at the time of purchase and three annual installments are due in the amount of $86,738 for the 
next three years. 

In accordance with R.S. 39:562, aggregate debt payable solely from Ad valorem taxes for each specific parpose shall not 
exceed 10% of total assessed valuation of taxable property. At December 31, 2003, the statutory limit is $104,943,426 and 
outstanding general obligation bonded debt totals $145,000. In addition, the Parish is legally resM cted from incurring 
long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes in excess of 75% of the avails of the tax. The Parish was within the 
75% limitation in all years that sales tax bonds were issued. 

Component Units - Th e following is a sun m~ry of long-term debt transactions for the component units for the year 
ended December 31, 2003: 

Lease- 
Purchase 

General Certificates of Compensated Agreements- Revenue Total Long- 
ObliRation Indebtedness Absences Capitallease Bonds Term Debt 

Long-term  obligations 
at December 31, 2002 $12,751,05i $ 8,650,514 $ 501,301 $ 475,271 $1,014,305 $23,392,442 
Additions 8,470,000 1,283,000 125,716 965,287 10,844,003 

Deductions (793,051) (2,269,514) (48,443) (197,497) (51,862) (3,360,367) 
Long-term Obligations 
at December 31, 2003 $ 20,428,000 $ 7,664,000 $ 578,574 $ t,243,061 $ 962,443 $30,876,078 
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The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions 
of long-term obligations as of December 31,2003: 

General Obligation Bonds 
Certificated of lndebtedness 
Compensated Absences 
Lease-Purchase Agreements/Capital leases 
Revenue Bonds 

Total Long-term Obligations 

The individual issues are as follows: 

Long-term 
Current Portion Portion Total 

Original Final 
Issue Payment Principal 

Bond Date Interest Rate Due Outstanding Source of Funds 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 7, Series 1987 3/01/87 6.20% tO 12% 3/01/04 $ 15,000 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 7, Series 2003 5/01/03 ~ 10% to 4.40% 3/01/18 600~000  Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. I 1, Se r/es 1995 4/O1195 6.0% to I 1.0% 4/01/15 190,000 Ad valorem tax 

Recreation Dist. No. I, Series 1995 11121195 4.25% to 5.60% 3101/08 880,000 Ad valorem tax 
8 Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 1996 3101196 5.20% to 8.0% 3/01/1~ 7,835,000 Ad valorem tax 

Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2003 8/01 t03 2.00% to 6.0% 3/01/23 7,870,000 Ad valorem tax 
Recreation Dist. No. 2, Series t998 9/01/98 3.50% to 6.65% 9101/18 520,000 Ad valorem tax 
Recreation Dist. No. 14, Series 1999 9/01/99 5.40% 3/01/19 1,620,000 Ad valorem tax 
Sewerage Dist. No. 4, Series 1999 2/05199 3.95% 1/01/20 632,000 Charges for svcs 
W ater Dist~ No. 2, Refunding Series 1999 1/07/99 4.15% 9/01/10 266,1)00 Ad valorcm tax 
STP Communications Dist. No. I, Series 200 t 6/08101 3.50~/o 6/01111 1,935,00 0 Future revenues 
Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 5, Series 1999 9/01/99 5.39% 3101120 2,465,000 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 2, Series 2003 2/21/03 3.00%  3/1/08 122,ooo Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 3, Series 2002 5/23/02 4.50% 3/01/19 65~o00  Ad valol~-rn tax 

t~ Fire Protection Dist
. No. 3, Series 2003 8/25/03 3.42% 3/01/09 600,0OO Ad valorem tax 

Fire Protection Dist. No. 5, Series 2000 9129100 5.55% 3/01/09 214,000 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 8, Series 2003A 5/16/03 3.00% 3101113 300,000 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 9, Series 1997 3/03/97 5.50% 3/01/07 46,000 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protec tion Dist. No. 10 Series 2002 1/18/02 4.00% 1/01/06 15,O00 Ad valorem tax 
Fire Pro[ec!ien Dist. No. 12, Series 2003 3101103 3.0% to 5.0% 3/01/13 695,000  Ad valorem tax 
Fire Protection Dist. No. 13, Series 2000 t 1/16/00 5.70% 9/01/09 107,000 Ad valorem tax 
Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2001 5/23/01 4.85% 5101106 60,000 Ad valorerntax 
Recreation Dist. No. 12, Series 1998 6/01/98 3.50% to 5.00% 6/01/18 775,000 Ad valorcm tax 
Recrea tion Dist. No~ 14, Series 2002 2/21102 4.1)0% 3/01109 265,000 Ad valorem tax 
Sewerage Dist. No. 6, Series 1984 5/I 4/84 5.00% 5/01/24 511~443 Future revenues 
W ater Dist. No. 2, Series 1979 9/1 2/79 5.00*/. 9/12/04 14,000 Future revenues 
W ater Dist. No. 2, Series 1999 1107199 4.10% to 5.90% 9/01118 437,000 Futarerevenues 

Total $29,054,443 

Sewerage District No. 7 - On February 17, 1993, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an 
audit report regarding the District's construction grant for the Sewer Pianl. The report requested a refand of $103,428. 

The District had requested a hardship waiver of the assessment. On April 20, 1999 the EPA cormnuaicated to the District 
that its hardship wavier had been denied and on J'tme I0, 1999 issued a den-and for payment. On M ay 19, 2001, the 
District entered into an agreement to repay the $103,428 in 28 quarterly payments of $3,694. 
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As of September 30, 2003, the amount due EPA Was $51,714 and payable as follows: 

Year Ending 
September 30, Amount 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
Total 

$14,775 
14,775 
14,775 
7,389 

$51,714 

Annual debt service requirements 1o maturity for the  issues of the component units are as follows 

Year Ending Principal Interest Total 
Decem ber 31 

2004 $ 981,000 $ 886,906 $ 1,867,906 
2005 1,054,000 848,839 1,902,839 
2006 I,! 14,000 794,353 1,908,353 

~.~ 2007 1,194,000 735,661 1,929,661 2008 1
,230,000 677A21 1,907,421 

2009-2013 6,000,000 2,587,082 8,587,082 
2014-2018 5,893,000 1,145,547 7,038,547 
2019-2023 2,962,000 277,428 
2004 718,215 317,405 1,035,620 
2005 750,154 290,554 1,~4~708 
2006 852,014 261,152 1,113,166 
2007 813,877 233,161 1,047,038 
2008 596fl40 196,143 792.883 

2009-2013 2,438,000 631~57 3,069,657 
2014-2018 1,275,000 243,001 1,518,001 
2019 220,000 10,905 230,905 
2004 43,271 49,496 92,767 
2005 34,984 47,408 82,392 
2006 36,734 45,739 82,473 
2007 39,520 43,965 83,485 
2008 41~46 42D27 83,373 

2009-2013 243,642 176,646 42~288 
2014-2018 319,447 105,133 424,580 
201%2023 163,935 35,280 199,215 
2024 39,564 278 39,842 

Total $ 29,054,443 $10,683,187 $ 39,737,630 

V. O TH ER INFORM ATIO N 

A. Risk M anagem ent 

The Parish is a defendant in several lawsuits that are currently pending. The majority of the cases are covered by 
im ar ance and, in the opinion of legal counsel for the Parish, the ultima te resolution of these cases will not result in 
siguificanl liability to the Parish. 

Th e Parish is self-insured for general liability and worker's compensation. Th ese risks of loss are accounted for and 
financed through internal service funds. Excess coverage policies are purchased by the Parish to limit its potential 
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exposure. During 2003, the Parish's maximum expo sure for general liability claims, including automobile liability claims, 
was $650,000 for claims covered by insurance. The financial statements reflect an accrual for this maximum exposure, net 
of claima  paid, of $2,553,250. Under the Parish's worker's compensation policy, the Parish pays individual claims up to 
$275,000 with maximum  exposure of $875,000 through the period ending December 31, 2004. The financial statements 
reflect an accrual of 584,153 for worker's compen sation claims, and management believes this arun Om is adequate to 
cover all open claims and known incidents at December 31, 2003. Th e liabilities for claims under the Parish's self- 
insurance funds are based primarily on actual estimates of the amoun ts needed to pay prior and current year claims and to 
establish a reserve for incurred but not reported claims. 

Changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims  in 2003 an d 2002 were as follows: 

B. Contingencies 

Th e Parish is responsible for the post-closur e care costs associated with a mu nicipal solid waste landfill which was closed 
on December 20, 1991. According to the EPA, this responsibility will continue for 30 years from the date of clos ure. Th e 
probability of additional environmental clean up or post-closure care costs is unlikely, and therefore no liability has been 
recorded. Th e Parish does appropriate funds yearly in the general fund for any expenditures that may be needed. In 2003, 
the Parish budgeted $36,000 and did not have any actual expenditures related to this landfill. 

C. Related Party Transactions 

In 1988, the primary gn venun ent issued $18,900,000 of general obligation sales tax bonds to finance an addition to the jail 
and fund the operations of the jail. This issue is funded by one-quarter ofona  (1%) percent sales tax. The Parish entered 
into an intergn vernmental agreement (the Agreema nt) effective April 1, 1998 with the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's 
Office that requires the proc eeds of the sales tax to be  deposited in the Sheriff's Sales Tax Fund. This agr eement has been 
extended through 2006. 

Under the Agr ee men t, the Sheriff will pay the Parish monthly the proportionate interest and principal reqinretm nts of the 
bond. The Sheriff has assurr~d responsibility for the operations, ma intenance, administrative and feeding and keeping of 
prisoner expenditures of the jail. For these expenditures, the Parish pays the Sheriff $325,000 per year. The Parish retains 
respons ibility for medical expenses of Parish prisoners. 

The St. Tammany Parish Coroner 's offi ce leases offi ce space on a month-to month basis from a company, 50% of which is 
owned by the St. Tanun any Parish Coroner. Rental payments paid to the company during 2003 totaled $20,400. 

D. Other Post-Em ploym ent Benefits 

Th e Parish provid~ a Post-Employment Health Plan (the Plan) for employees hired by the Parish. The Plan provides for 
individual employee accounts, in which the funds wi thin these accounts can be used for post-employment medical 
premiums and expens es, 

Emp loyees with ten or more years of service who resign an d do not retire are paid for one-third of their accumulated sick 
time. The remaining two-thirds is deposited into individual emp loyee accounts. Any annual leave in excess of 300 hours 
is deposited into the emp loyee accounts. At December 31, 2003, the estimated liability associated wi th post-emp loyment 
health benefits is $324,717, an d is recognized in the Pns t-Emp loyment Health Plan internal service fund. 
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E. Retirem ent System s 

Plan Description. Substantially all employees of the financial reporting entity are members of one of the following cost- 
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans, each administered by separate board of trus tees: 

Entity Retirement System 
St. Tanm~any Parish Council Paroch!al. Employees" Retirement System (Parochial Plan A~ 
St. Tammany Parish Coroner Parochial Employees' Retirement System (Parochial Plan A) 
St. Tammany Parish Library Parochial Emplo),ees" P-.etiremant System (Parochial Plan A~ 
Recreation District No. 1 Parochial Employees" Retirement System (P.aroehial Plan A) 
Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 Parochial Employees" Retirement S~stem (Parochial Plan A) 
Communication District No. I Parochial Emoloyees" Retirement System (Parochial Plan A) 
Fire Protection Districts Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System (Firefighters) 

Employee Eligibility Requirements 

Parochial Plan A 
All emp loyees working at least 28 hours per week and all elected Parish offi cials are eligible to participate. 

Fire fighters 
All full-time  firefighters employed by a municipality, Parish, or Fire Protection District that did not enact an ordinance 
before January I, 1980, exempting itself from participation are required to participate. 

Retirement Benefits: 
M inimum Years of 

Plan ARe Service 
Percentage of Final 

Factor Annual Salary 
Parochial Plan A 

Fire fighters 

60 10 
55 25 
Any Age 30 
55 12 
50 20 

3%  30% 
3% 75% 
3% 90% 
3.33% 40% 
3.33% 67% 

Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest 
average. Each of the pension plans also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by 
state statue. 

Each retirement system issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. These reports may be obtained by writing or calling the particular retirement system . The 
following is the mailing address and phone number for each retirement system: 

~ Parochial Employees" Retirement System, Post Offi ce Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619 
(504) 928-1361. 

~ Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System, Post Offi ce Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804 
(504) 925-4060. 

Actuarial M ethod. Th e Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Plan A uses the Frozen Attained Age Normal Cost 
M ethod to calculate the funding requirements for Plan A. Th e Firefighter's Retirem ent System of Lo ni slana  uses the 
Entry Age Actuarial Cost M ethod to calculate funding requirements. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaries to the pension plans. 
As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to change 
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. Th e required contribution rates by retirement 
system follow: 

74 
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Parochial Em ployees' Retirem ent System. Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of 
their annual covered salary and the employer is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for 2003 
was 7.75% of annual covered payroll. In 2004 the rate increased to 11.75% . Contributions to the retirement system also 
include one-fourth of 1% of taxes shown to be collectthle by the lax rolls of each Parish. Th e following table dctails the 
employer's contributions to the retirement system under Plan A for the last three years, which equals the required 
contributions for each year. 

Entity 2003 2002 2001 
St. Tammany Parish Council $ 804,914 $ 708,428 $ 632,352 
St. Tammany Parish  Coroner 19,747 21,607 23,194 
St. Tanmmny PafishLibrary  126,148 ]13,408 114,801 
Recreation District No. 1 41,938 36,994 38,376 
M osquito Abatement District No. 2 60,840 58,142 47,867 
Communications  District No. 1 8,595 10,097 6,631 

Louisiana Firefightcrs' Retirement System. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 8% of their annual 
covered salary and the Fire Protection Districts are required to contribe le at an actuarially determined rate. The current 
rate is 21% of annual covered payroll. The following table details each Fire Protection District's contribution for the last 3 
years, which equals the required contrthntinn s for each year. 

Fire Protection District No, 2003 2002 2001 
No. ] $ 843,128 $ 467,089 $ 449,830 
No. 2 38,140 16,933 18,327 
No. 3 21,840 12,816 
No. 4 479,310 260,010 233,673 
No. 5 2,402 
No. 6 No employee s 
No. 7 Does not participate 
No. 8 Started participating in 2004 
No. 9 6,129 5,165 4,660 
No. l0 No employees 
No. II Part of social security retiremen t system 
No. 12 128,092 69,124 65,665 
No. 13 Does notparticipate 

F. Subsequent Events 

Fire Protection District No. 8 entered into a construction contract on M arch 3, 2004 in the amoun t of $85,090 to build a new 
firehouse. 
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REQUIRED 
SU PPL E M E N T A R Y  

IN FO R M A T IO N  



 



Actuadal 

VakJation 

Date 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Parocisl Employees" RQtlmmamt System of Louisiana 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

For the Four years Ended December 31, 2003 

Requi~d Supplemental Ini~rrrlaUon 

Actuarial 

Accrued 

Liability Unfunded  

(AAL) AAL 
Enb3/Age (UAAL) 

q'b~ tb-al 

Funded  

Ratio 

(a/b~ 

Covered 

Payroll 

SCHEOULE 1 

UAAL as a 
Percentage 

of Covered 

Payroll 

{{b-cVcl 

Year 2003 (2) 
Year2002 Da cember 31, 2002 $ 1,214.971.041 $ 1.313,900,436 $ 98,929.395 92.47% $ 372,914,126 
Year 2001 December 31,2001 1,224.465,306 1,326,740,349 102,275,043 92.29% 352,458,011 

Year 2000 December 31,2000 1.169.592,667 1,270,850,265 110,257,598 91,38% 337,142,274 

Notes to the Schedule 

(1) See Note V.E. for additional information. 
(2) Information not available 

26.54% 

29.01% 

32.70% 



Actuarial 

Valuation 

Date 

Actuadal 

Value of 

Assets 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Firefighter's Retirement System of Louisiana 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

For the Ten Years Ended June 38, 2003 

Required SuppJemental Informa~on 

Aotuafial 

Accrued 

Liability Unfunded 

(AAL) AAL 

Ente/Age (UAAL) 

Funded 

Ratio 

UAAI. as a 

Percentage 

of Covered 

Payroa 

Year 2003 (2) 
Year 2002 

Year 2001 

Year 2000 

Year 1999 

Year 1998 

Year 1997 
Year 1996 

Year 1995 

Year 1994 

Year 1993 

June 30. 2002 

June 30, 2001 

June 30, 2000 

June  30.1999 

June  30.1998 

June 30,1997 
June 30,1996 

June 30, 1995 

June 30,1994 

June 30.1993 

$ 642.947,201 
663,377,250 

646,609,069 

610,870,354 

519,924,527 
457,733,340 

417.294,158 

364,434,304 

299,878,270 

257.119,697 

Notes to the  Schedule 

(1) See Note V.E. for additional information. 
(2) Information not available 

$ 888,963~40 $ 
834,986,462 

779.541,318 

686,029.152 

574.884.182 

520.367,341 

47~872.591 
412,055.990 

307,994,702 

279,070,995 

246,016,439 

171,609,212 

132,932,249 

75,158,798 

54.959,655 

62,834,001 

59,578,433 

47,621,686 

8,116,432 

(8,040,702) 

72.3% $ 
79.4% 

82.9% 
89.0% 
9O.4% 

88,0% 
87.5% 

88.4% 

97.4% 

102,9% 

114,422,827 

107,667,223 

100,504,497 

92,758,784 

79.171,364 

72,865,349 

68,320,303 
64,860.138 

44,292,446 

42,020,873 

215.0% 

159.4% 

132.3% 
81.0% 

89.4% 

86.0% 

87.2% 

73.4% 

18.3% 
-19.2% 



NON-M AJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of 
improving and maintaining drainage within the Parish. 

Public Health Fund (017) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of supporting the St. 
Tammany Parish Health Center and related public health activities. 

water and sewerage infrastructure placed in the 
W astewater M anagement Plan. 

Ta 
maintenan ce of the Levee District facility 

accounts for the fees collected for the review of new 
parish and for the development of a comprehensive 

accounts for monies collected for fees for the purpose of 

was created to provide citizens with information on community 
service programs available within in the Parish, 

criminal case s. 

and crim inal cases that are used 

accounts for court costs obtained to provide for compensation to jurors in 

accounts for the fines and court costs fees collected on moving violations 
nd to support expenditures for the 22 Judicial District Court System , 

22"~ JDC Commissioner Fund (029) accounts for the court costs fees collected on moving violations and 
criminal cas es that are used to support the expe nses related to the Special Commissioner for the 22'~ 
Judicial District Court. 

accounts for monies collected from the land use agreements 
for receipts from the lease of parish property for the purpose of capital projects of the Tammany Trace. 

accounts for the court costs fees collected on moving violations and 
criminal cases that are used to support the witness fees paid to off duty police offi cers summoned to appear 
in court. 

accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of acquiring, 
constructing, improving, maintaining and operating an animal shelter for the Parish. 

accounts for receipts from the State Shared  Revenue - M ass Transportation 
Fund as authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 4g:751 to be used primarily for mass transit. 

accounts for residual funds from the Flood Hazard 
M itigation Program Phase I to be used for the purpose of mitigating flood-damaged homes throughout the 
Parish, 

agencies. 
accounts for grant funds passed through to local law enforcement 

facilitate drainage within the District. 
accounts for the annual service charge levied to improve and 



NON-M AJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

accounts for residual funds collected in prior years to be used for 
recreational related expenditures within the District, 

Recreation District No. 7 (127) account for parcel 
recreational related expenditures within the District, 

fees charged within the district to be used for 

accounts for the residual funds collected in prior years for the 
purpose of improving roads within the District. 

Sub-Road District No. 4 of Road District 14 accounts for the residual funds collec ted in prior 
years for the purpose of improving roads within the District. 

levied to improve public roads within the District. 
accounts for the annual service charge 

accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing 
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within 
the District. 

4 accounts for the special property tax levy  for the purpose of providing 
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within 
the District. 

Lighting District No. 5 Fund (165) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing 
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within 
the District. 

accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of pro viding 
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within 
the District. 

accounts for the special property tax levy  for the purpose of providing 
and maintaining utility po les and elec tric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within 
the District. 

Li~htine District No. 9 Fund (169) accounts for the levy of an annual service charge levied for the 
purpose of providing and maintaining utility poles an d electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and 
public places within the District. 

accounts for the levy  of an annual service charge levied for the 
purpose of providing an d maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, an d 
public places with in the District. 

Li,htine District No. !! Fund (171) accounts for the levy  of an annual service charge levied for the 
purpose of providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, an d 
public places within the District. 

behalf of this District. 

grants for the promotion of Arts. 

was used to account for receipts and disbursements made on 

accounts for receipts an d disbursements of Federal and State 



NON-M AJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Contioued) 

Grants - Buildim,s Fund f401) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants for the 
beautification of the Parish facilities, including the Annual Holiday of Lights Celebration. 

rants - Planning Fund (403} accounts for 
to the development of a Parish-wide strategic 
the planning department. 

receipts and disbursements of Federal and Slate grants related 
ec onomic development plan as well as other grants related to 

Grants - Depa.rtment of JusticeFund {404) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State 
grants related to emergency preparedness issues, such as grants for developing and updating the All 
Hazards Plan, creating, training and equipping the Citizens Corps, Community Emergency Response Team, 
and Critical Incident Stress Management Team, and training and equipping first responders for hazardous 
materials an d terrorist situations. 

accounted for in another fund 

St. Tammany Par ish roads 

accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal an d State grants not 

accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related to 

-  Drainage Fund [416) accounts for 
to environmental and drainage improvements, 

receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related 
such as gr ants for watershed studies. 

Grants - Coastal Fund (418) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related 
to coastal zone issues, such as grants for restoring marshes, enhancing coastal recreational activities, 
inspecting and permitting projects, and de~.ermining the future course of developmetu and conservation of 
the coas tal zone. 

-  Environmental Services Fund (420) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and 
State grants related to environmental issues such as grants for watershed studies. 

-  Community Action Agency Fund (425) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal an d 
State grants received to benefit citizens for items such as : weatherizatioo, mortgage and rental as sistance, 

utility assistance and heat relief. 

Grants - Trace Fund (430) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related to 
the Tammany Trace. The Trace is Louisiana's first rails-to-trails conversion. It is a scenic 31 mile 
recreation corridor for pedestrians, bicyclists, equestrians, rollerbladers and joggers which extends from 
one end of the Parish to the other. 

accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related 

to Airport improvements. 

Grants - FTA Fund {'450) account for receipts and disbursements of Federal Transit Authority Grants 
related to constructing Park-n-Ride facilities throughout the Parish. 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Balance Sheet 

Non~"aajor Special Revenue Funds 
December 31. 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
fuvestments 
Receivables, nat of allowances fur uncollec tibles 
Ad valommlparcel fees 
Other rec eivables 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Other assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

016 
Drainage 

Maintenance 
Fund 

$ 

1,369,252 
1,019 

017 
Public 
Health 
Fund 

O2O 
Envimnmee tal 

Service 
Commission 

Fund 

$ 

1,369,252 
511 

50,000 
26,237 

$ 

021 
St. Tammany 

Parish 
Levee District 

Fund 

189,387 $ 
688.100 

141.865 

64.580 $ 
143.844 

46,339 $ 
414.397 

7,462 7,462 
215,886 

1,180,622 
1,180,622 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance s $ 1,396,508 

468.198 

115.840 

177.850 
293.690 

39.927 
148.563 

2.690 

951,568 725.662 186.900 
951.565 725.662 186.900 

$ 1,419.763 $ 1,019,352 $ 189,590 



 

025 
Community 

Action Agency 
Fund 

$ 9,327 $ 

027 
Jury & 
W itness 
Fund 

1,050 

O28 
Criminal 
Court 
Fund 

029 
22nd JDC 

Commissioner 
Fund 

75,438 

$ 9,327 13,678 
142,626 

(80,666) 
(80,866) 

$ 75.438 

030 
TranspodaUon 
Admini~rat~n 

Fund 

53,375 $ 
198,599 243,719 

10,869 2,099 

843 $ 245,818 

262,001 64,841 

035 
Law 

Enforcement 
Fund 

10,341 $ 
38,478 

SCHEDULE 3 

continued 

043 
Animal 
Services 
Fund 

452 
1,311 

630,990 
3,150 2~901 

$ 51,969 $ 662,654 

$ 

51,969 
51.969 

$ 51,969 

33,663 

7,291 
40,954 

621,700 
621.700 

$ 662,654 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
December 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Ad valoremlparcel fees 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Other assets 

Total Assets 

LIARILI'rlES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salades, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Total Liabi[i8es 

Fund Balances: 
Unm sewed 
To~l Fund Balances 

050 
FTA 

Operating 
Fund 

081 
Flood Hazard 
Mitigation 
Grant 
Fund 

1,566 $ 
5,827 

15,000 

6,249 

082 
Local 
Law 

Enforcement 
Fund 

103 
Sub-Dm inage 
No.l of 
DD No. 3 
Fund 

585 $ 
2.175 

2,113 
7,862 

75,069 
164 

$ 13,642 $ 15,000 $ 2,775 $ 85,208 
====== =~ === ,, 

$ 

13,642 
13.642 

$ 

15.000 

16.000 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 13,642 $ 15,000 

2,775 
2,775 

2,826 

2,826 

82,382 
82,382 



$ 

126 
Recreation 
District No. 6 

Fund 

13.554 $ 
50,431 

148 
127 140 Sub-Road 

Recreatmn Special Road District No, 4 
Di~dct No. 7 District No. 20 of RD 14 

Fund Fund Fund 

73,880 $ 
274,897 

377 $ 
1.401 

149 
Sub-Road 

Di~rict No. 2 
of RD 19 
Fund 

94 $ 
349 

3,546 
13,195 

62.972 19,000 
354 5.052 10 3 115 

$ 64,339 

64,339 

$ 64,339 $ 

2,653 $ 

3,533 
6.186 

410.615 
410.615 

1.786 
1.788 

446 
446 

161 
Lighting 

District No. 1 
Fund 

16,614 
61,816 

71,346 
502 

$ 150,278 

35,856 
35.856 

416,801 $ 1,788 $ 446 $ 35,856 $ 

87 

SCHEDULE 3 
continued 

164 
Lighting 

District No. 4 
Fund 

177.770 
661.455 

149,856 
4,817 

,.
$ 993,896 

5,914 $ 

2.541 
8,455 

141,823 
141,823 

15,731 

132 
15.863 

978.035 
978.035 

150,278 $ 993.898 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
Decem ber 31. 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Ad valorem/parcel fees 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Other assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salades, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

165 
Lighting 

District No. 5 
Fund 

7,928 $ 
29,501 

12,898 
223 

166 
Lighting 

District No. 6 
Fund 

44,131 $ 
164,205 

76,018 
1.199 

167 
Lighting 

Distdct No. 7 
Fund 

168,729 $ 
650.724 

161,476 
4,712 

169 
Lighting 

District No. 9 
Fund 

28,530 
106.157 

59,025 
803 

$ 50,550 $ 285,553 $ 985,641 $ 194,515 

377 $ 

377 

3,564 $ 

3,564 

12,190 $ 

12,190 

5,586 

50,173 281,989 973,451 188,929 
50.173 281,989 973,451 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 50,550 $ 285,553 $ 985,641 

88 

188,929 

$ 194,515 



 

170 
Lighting 

District No. 10 
Fund 

$ 

$ 

336 
1,229 

171 
Lighting 

District No.11 
Fund 

144 $ 

144 

2,946 
2,946 

3,079 
11.456 

6,783 
87 

323 

323 

21,082 
21.082 

184 
Gravity 
Drainage 

District No. 4 
Fund 

165 $ 
614 

400 
Grants 
Arts 

Commission 
Fund 

401 
Grants 
Buildings 
Fund 

72,829 $ 1,168 $ 

403 
Grants 
Planning 
Fund 

SCHEDULE 3 
continued 

404 
Grants 

Dept. of Justice 
Fund 

40,711 60,849 

$ 763 $ 72,829 $ 1,168 $ 40,711 $ 60.849 

$ 

783 
783 

3,750 $ 

66,426 

70.178 

2.651 

3,090 $ 21,405 $ 783 $ 72.829 

77 $ 

1,691 

1,168 

$ 1,168 $ 

40,648 $ 
63 

40.711 

11,208 
37,229 
6,070 

7,342 
7,342 

40.711 $ 60.849 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncoflectibles 
Ad valomm/parce l fees 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Oth er assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Tota l Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

411 
Grants 

Other 
Fund 

415 
Grants 
Roads 
Fund 

416 
Grants 
Drainage 
Fund 

$ $ $ $ 

418 
Grants 
Coastal 

Fund 

142,766 120,420 293,403 41.998 

$ 31,494 $ 
111272 

142,766 

120,373 $ 
47 

120.420 

142,766 

90 

$ 120,420 

74,487 $ 
195,961 

270.448 

22,955 
22.955 

41.998 

41.998 

$ 293.403 $ 41.998 



 

420 

Grants 
Environmental 
Services 
Fund 

425 
Grants 

Community 
Action Agency 

Fund 

$ 52,179 $ $ 

316,589 

$ 368,768 

$ 86,223 
172,517 
1.047 

259.787 

108.981 

$ 368,768 

79,788 

$ 79.788 

$ 12,865 
7,718 
33.032 

53.615 

26.173 
26,173 

430 
Grants 

Tammany 
Trace 
Fund 

15,132 

28,105 

7,036 

$ 50,273 

440 
Grants 
Airpod 
Fund 

450 
Grants 
FTA 
Fund 

$ $ 259,112 

11,212 166,555 

16,462 
$ 11,212 $ 442,129 

35,883 $ 

6,331 

42,214 

8.059 
8,059 

7.653 $ 
3,559 

79,788 $ 50,273 $ 11,212 

90,005 

24,368 

114,373 

327.756 
327.756 

$ 442,129 

SCHEDULE 3 
continued 

Non-Major 
Special 
Revenue 
Funds 
Total 

$ 1,261,259 
3,362,064 

4,065,457 
1,593,718 
50,000 
33,273 
16,462 

$ 10,382,233 

$ 850,933 
1,271,231 
333,344 
206,271 

2.661.779 

7.720.454 
7.720A54 

$ 10,382,233 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOfJISIAHA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valorem/parce l fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovem mental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
MLscella neous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay:. 
Fixed asse ts 
Infrastructure 

Oebt Sewloe: 
Principal 
thteres( 
Total Expenditures 

Exce ss (Deficiency) of Reven ues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - ending 

016 
Drainage Maintenance 

Final 
Budget . 

Actual 
Amounts 

017 
Public Health Fund 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Bud~let 
Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 1,375,0OO  $ 1,388,109 $ 13,109 $ 1,375,000 $ 1,388,109 $ 13,109 

50.132 50,17g 

9,500 7,846 

907,504 

225,000 

1,132,504 

302.128 

614,398 

60,946 

675,344 

770.790 

(700,000) (7o0,000) 
(700,000) 1700,000) 

(397,872) 

1,109,832 

70,790 

1.109,832 

(1,654) 10,000 5,533 (4,467 

293.106 

960,394 922,788 

164.054 

457,160 

468,662 424,606 

922.788 

37,606 

37.606 

lOO,OOO so,ooo  (5o.0oo) 
(52o.ooo) 

- (520,000) (570,000) (50.OOO } 

468,662 (95,394) (99,146) 96,248 

$ 711.960 $ 1,180,522 $ 468,662 $ 955.317 

92 

$ 951.565 $ 96,248 



 

02O 
Environmental Service Commission 

Final 
Budget 

$ 
797,000 

94,500 
3.900 

Actual 
Amounts 

021 
St. Tammany Parish Levee District 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Budget 

$ $ 
829,002 32,002 

94,667 
3.913 

67 
13 

12,500 16.986 4.486 

88,082 86.052 (30) 
995,982 1,032,520 36,538 

763,784 

13,048 

219.150 

670,347 

13.047 

663.394 

349.126 

(166,680) (159,880) 
(189.880) (189,880)' 

29.270 159,246 

566.416 566.416 

93,437 

1 

6,350 

4,650 

94,538 

Actual 
Amoun~ 

6.460 

4.642 

11.102 

51.464 

51.464 

t29.976 

025 
Com munity Action Ag 

SCHEDULE4 
continued 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Budget 

110 

(6) 

102 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ $ $ 

4.967 4,967 

4,967 4,967 

149.159 
43.074 

43.074 

43.176 

(83.538) (40,362) 43,176 

145,145 

17.165 17,165 

4,014 

154.850 151,515 (3,335) 

154.850 

(6.507) 

5,828 

$ 43,176 $ (679._ _ _~.) 

151.515 

$ 

5.828) 

5,828 

(3,335) 

7.349 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31,2003 

Revenues 
Ad valorem/parcel fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmentsl revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
O~er revenues: 
interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditure s 
General government; 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Heallh and welfare 
Cultural and recrea~on 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
~nhasbucture 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

027 
Jur'/and W itness Fund 

Final 
Budge 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 

028 
Crim inal Court Fund 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud(jet 

$ $ 

1,069 

1,089 

94 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ - $ 

113,900 
1.541.100 

1.574,510 

103,927 (9,973) 
1,450,226 (90,874) 

8 8 

1,554.781 19,829 

lg,829 

60,390 (620) 

(60,246) 160,246) 

1.089 $ 144 

81,010) 

$ (80,866) $ (81,010) 



 

029 
22nd JDC Commissioner Fund 

Final 
Bud~]et 

$ 

136.00 0 

5.000 

141.000 

Actual 
Amounts 

030 
Transportation Administration Fund 

Variance 
Positive Final 

INecjalive) Bud~ t 

$ 

136,886 

5.089 

141.975 

$ $ 

886 121.790 

89 

975 

189,700 145.364 44,336 

121.700 

Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 4 
continued 

035 
Law Enforcement Fund 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Budget 

115.823 

7.683 

123.506 

4.868 

(48.700) (3.389) 

265.390 265.390 

$ 216.690 

45.311 

$ 

5.877) 

7.683 

44,500 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 

44,091 

1,415 

4o9) 

(86) 

97.120 

97.120 

78,809 18.311 

(51.120) (33,303) 

85.272 85.272 

17.817 

17,817 

$ 262.001 $ 45.311 $ 63.035 $ 64.841 $ 1.806 $ 34.152 $ 51.969 $ 17.817 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 
Non.major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
.~J vaioremiparce l fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
M iscP.Jtaneoes  
Total Revenues  

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Other - undes sified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt Service : 
Principal 
Interes t 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers oul 

Total Other Financing So urces (Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance . ending 

043 
Animal Services Fund 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

050 
FTA Operating Fund 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Bud@et 

$ 639.415 $ 639,679 $ 264 $ 

29,000 
38,880 

3.585 
5,000 

29,493 
38,880 

3,588 
6,087 
25t 

717.978 

498,316 423.054 

70,709 15,614 

569,025 438,668 

146,855 279,310 

(233.000) (233.000) 
(233,000) (233,000) 

(86,145) 46.310 

575,390 575,390 

493 

3 
1,087 
251 

2.098 

75.262 

55.095 

130.357 

132.455 

132,455 

$ 489245 $ 621,700 $ 132,455 

- $ 

75,000 

75.000 

2,800 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Variance  
Positive 

/Negative) 

. $ 

75,199 

2,800 

2,800 2,800 

72.200 72.399 

5,000 

8.443 

$ 13,443 

67.200 

199 

199 

5,199 

8,443 

199 

$ 13,642 $ 199 



 

081 
Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund 

Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Amounts 

082 
Local Law Enforcement Fund Sub-Dr 

Variance 
Positive Final 
INe~ative) Budget 

- $ . $ - $ 

$ - $ 

2,715 

Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 4 
continued 

t03 
District No.1 of DD No. 3 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Budget 

$ 

80 

60 

60 

60 

$ 2,715 $ 2.775 

$ 78,000 

60 

60 

79.000 

26,240 

26.240 

52.760 

Actual 
Amount~ 

79.864 

1,280 

81,144 

Varmnce  
Positive 

~Nega~ve) 

2,144 

8,887 17.353 

8.887 17.353 

60 (91,142) (71,645) 

154,027 154.027 

60 

19,497 

$ 62,885 $ 82,382 $ 19,497 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget end Actual 
Non-major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valorem/parcel fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal end State grants 
State ~nd s: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cuttural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt Service : 
Principal 
Interest 
Total Expenditures 

126 
Recreation District No. 6 

Final 
Budget 

$ 

Actual 
Amounts 

127 
Recreation District No. 7 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Amounts 

Variance  
Positive 
(Negative) 

- $ $ 60.700 $ 63.351 $ 2.651 

62,830 

62,830 143 

90 

62.687 

2,936 
23,851 

87.687 

440,570 

3.072 
10.785 

136 
(13.066) 

7,872 7,672 

85.080 

54,168 

64.168 

386,382 

366,382 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (61,530} 1,247 62,777 {352,883), 30,892 383,775 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance - ending 

(61,530) 1,247 

63,092 63,092 

$ 1.562 $ 64,339 

62.777 (352.883) 30,892 

$ 62,777 

379.723 

383.775 

$ 26,840 $ 410,615 $ 383,775 



 

140 
Special Road District NO. 20 Fund 

Final 
Budget 

1.749 

Actual 
Am ounts 

148 
Sub-Road Oistdct No. 4 of RD 14 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud1~et 
Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE4 
continued 

149 
Sub-Road District No. 2 of RO 19 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Ne~a!iveI Bud~let 
Ac~al 
Amoun~ 

Variance  
Positive 

INe~ative) 

$ $ - $ $ $ 19.555 $ 20,183 $ 628 

39 

39 

1.749 

$ 1.749 $ 1,788 

10 

t0 

t0 

436 

10 

10 

445 444 

2,649 

2,649 

17.351 

(17.65t) 117.651) 
(17.6511 117,6511 

10 (300) 1.314 

39 $ 436 $ 446 $ 10 

1.614 

1,614 

$ 34.242 $ 35.856 $ 1.614 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances- 

Budget and Actual 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad vaiorem/parcel fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmentel revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State fund s: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
~nterest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt Service : 
Principal 
Interest 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Source s (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance-ending 

161 
Llghtinq District No. 1 

Final 

Bud@et 
Actual 
Amounta 

164 
Lkzhtino District No. 4 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Negative) Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance  
Positive 

INe@ativel 

$ 73.000 $ 73.914 $ 914 $ 150,500 $ 151,575 $ 

2,120 19,500 19,381 

1,075 

(119) 

74.500 76,034 1,534 170.000 170,956 956 

74,580 55,172 19,408 192,800 145,526 47.272 

74,580 55,172 19,408 192.800 145.528 47,272 

801 20.862 20.942 

(80) 20,862 20,942 

120,951 

25.428 

(22,800) 

952,607 

$ 120,881 $ 141,823 $ 20,942 $ 929.807 

100 

25,428 

952,607 

48.228 

$ 978,035 $ 48.228 



 

165 
Lighting District No. 5 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

166 
Liahtin~ District NO. 6 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 4 
continued 

167 
Lighting District No. 7 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(NegativeI Budget 
Actual 
Amounts 

Vat,rice 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 13,200 $ 13,282 $ 82 $ 77,700 $ 77,762 $ 62 $ 151,520 $ 151,512 $ (8) 

13.800 14.205 

12,100 10.375 

12,100 

1,700 

46,343 

10,375 

323 4.000 4.615 615 17,400 

1,725 

1.725 

81,700 82,377 

39,136 21,425 168,380 

21.425 168,380 

3,830 

46.343 

2,130 42,564 64.666 22,102 

217.323 217.323 

$ 259.887 $ 281,969 

101 

18.586 

170,098 1.178 

102,537 65,843 

102.537 65,843 

540 67.561 67.021 

~ 0 67,~ 1 

~ 5,690 ~ 5,8~  

57,02t 

$ 22,102 $ 906,430 $ 973,451 ,$ 67,021 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and AClllyal 
Non*major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valoremlparcel fee s 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
ContrJbutieo s 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Gene ral government: 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt service : 
pl'~ncipal 
interest 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expe nd itures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance -ending 

169 
Lighting District No. 9 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

170 
Lighting District No. 10 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud[let 

$ 62.450 $ 62,468 $ 18 $ 

4.050 3,271 

65.500 65.739 (761) 

62.500 47,063 15.437 

1,600 $ 

2,600 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

1,601 $ 

56 

2.190 

62,500 47,063 15.437 2.600 2. I g0 

4.000 18,676 

4,000 

170.253 

$ 174.253 

18,676 

170,253 

14.676 

3,479 

(533) 

$ 188,929 $ 14,676 $ 2,579 $ 2,946 

102 

$ 

(44) 

410 

410 



 

171 
Lighting District No, 11 

Final 
BudQet 

$ 7.100 $ 

7,400 

Actual 
Amounts 

G 
184 

Drainage District No. 4 

Variance 
Positive F~nal 

(Negative) Budget 

7,151 $ 51 $ - $ 

351 51 

7,502 102 

4,226 3,174 

7,400 4,225 3,174 

$ 17.806 

3,276 

17.806 

3,276 

3,276 

$ 21,082 $ 3,276 

Actual 
Amounts 

17 

17 

766 

Variance 
Positive 

(Ne~lative) 

SCHEDULE4 
continued 

4OO 
Grants - Arts Com m ission 

Final Actual 
Am ou nts 

Vadance 
Positive 

(NeQaliveI 

$ 

17 
110,153 110,153 

17 

110.153 

122,306 122,306 

122,306 122.306 

2,279 2,279 

~ ___ .l~ .~ _ 
- (2,721~ (2,721) 

17 (14,874) (14,874) 

766 $ 783 $ 17 

103 

17,525 17.525 

$ 2,651 $ 2,651 $ 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIAN A 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budgel and Actual 
Non-major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3t, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valorem/pares l fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue  sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contbbut~ s 
Misce ltaneoes  
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judio~ai 
Other - unclassified 

Pubfio safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt service : 
Principal 
Interest 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Source s (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

401 
Grants - Buildings 

Final 

Budget 

$ 

3,491 

403 
Grants - PI 

Variance 
Actual PosiUve Final 

Amoun~ ~  Budget 

$ $ $ 

3,491 40,711 

453 483 

3,974 3,974 

3.974 

3.974 

3,974 

3,9,74 

104 

$ 

28,000 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance  
Positive 

(NegativeI 

- $ 

40.711 

28.000 

115,220 115,220 

115,220 115.220 

46,509 46.509 



 

404 
Grants - Dept. of Justice 

Final 
Bud~let 

: $ 

224.781 

2,252 

Actual 
Amoun~ 

411 
Grants - Other 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(NegaOve) Budget 

$ $ $ 

224,761 600,680 

2.252 

227,033 227.033 

229.691 229.691 

229,691 229,691 

(2,658) (2.658) 

10,000 10,000 

10.000 

7,342 

$ 7.342 

10.000 

7,342 

Actual 
Amounts 

415 
Grants - Roads 

SCHEDULE 4 
continued 

Variance  
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bu dget 

$ 

600.680 

600,680 600,680 

481.052 

41.065 

78,325 

481,052 

41.065 

78.325 

600,442 600.442 

238 238 

(236) 
(238) 

238 

Actual 
Amounts 

Vadance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ - $ $ 

120.420 120.420 

120.420 120,420 

120,420 

120.420 

120.420 

$ . $ $ - $ . $ - $ 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valoremlparcel fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State funds: 
State revenue sharing 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and fode;itures 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellar~ous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Other - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Health and welfare 
Cultural and recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
infrastructure 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue s 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance  

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance-ending 

416 
Grants - Dra 

Final 
Budget 

$ $ 

1,207.367 

ACtual 
Amounts 

416 
Grants - Coastal 

Variance  
Positive Final 

(Nec/ativeI Budcjet 

$ 

1.207,367 

t ,207.367 1,207,367 

390,055 390,055 

847,472 847.472 

1,237.627 

83.115 53.115 

22,955 

53,115 

22,955 

106 

Ac~al 
Amoun~ 

Variance  
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ . $ $ 

95,998 95.998 

33,563 

129,561 

33,563 

129.561 

37,525 37,525 

55,187 
36,849 

129.561 

$ - $ 

58,187 
36,849 

129,561 



420 
Services 

Final 
Budget 

$ $ 

1,860,580 

250.010 

2,110,590 

510,639 

2,638 

327,238 

1,248,897 
97,448 

2.186,860 

Ac~al 
Am oun~ 

425 
Grants-Community Action Age 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Necjativet Bud~)et 

. $ 

1,860,580 

250,010 

510,639 

2,638 

327,238 

1,248,897 
97.448 

2.166.860 

76.270 

Actual 
Am oun~ 

SCHEDULE 4 
continued 

430 
Grants - Tamm any Trace 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Negative) Budget 

$ - $ $ 

638,346 628,512 

14,848 14,048 

83.770 83,770 

83.770 

7,500 

101.481 101.461 

$ 108.901 $ 108.981 $ 

Actual 
Amoun~ 

Variance 
Positive 

(NegativeI 

$ $ $ 

(9,834) 483,640 483.640 

7.492 7,492 

652,394 642,560 (9,834) 491,132 491,132 

652.397 642,563 9.834 

585.821 585.821 

652.397 642,563 9,834 586.980 586,980 

(3) (3) 

$ 26.173 $ 26,173 

107 

101.053 101,053 

101,053 101,053 

5,205 5,205 

2,854 2,854 

$ 



 

ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance s- 

Budget and Actual 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad valorenv'parce l fees 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal and State grants 
State fund s: 
State revenue shari~3 

Fees and charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures  
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government: 
Judicial 
Ot her - unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and  streets 
Sanitation 
Health and weffare 
Cultural and  recreation 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 

Debt service: 
pdncipal 
Interest 
Tota l Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - beginning 

Fund Balance - ending 

440 
Grants - Airport 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

450 
Grants - FTA 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Budget 

$ $ $ 

122,600 122,600 

122,600 122.600 

122,600 122,600 

122,600 122,600 

$ 

227,372 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Ne@ative} 

$ 

227,372 

227,372 227,372 

210,816 210,816 

210,816 210,816 

67,200 67,200 

67,200 

83.756 

244,000 

67,200 

83,756 

244.000 

$ $ - $ $ 327,756 $ 327.756 $ 

108 



 

TOTAL 
Non-Major 

Special Revenue Funds 

Finer 
Budget 

$ 4,084.740 
797,000 

5,700,986 

31,936 
830,813 

1,545,000 

97,130 
455.965 
88,082 

13,431,656 

1,765.3t0 
122,600 
807,863 

2,104.426 
1,274.423 
2,260,266 
803,967 
117,858 

459,434 
1.917,800 

1,248.897 
97.448 

12.980,294 

Actuat 
Amounts 

$ 4,118,560 
829,002 

5,691,351 

32.565 
602,687 

1.454.139 

113,205 
457.055 
88,303 

Variance 
Positive 

INe~etive) 

$ 33,820 
32,002 

(9.636) 

629 

(28,126) 
(90,661) 

16,075 
1.087 
221 

13,386,867 (44,768) 

1,700,145 
122,600 
789,552 

1,618,288 
1,180,986 
2,133,550 
311,824 
117,858 

66,165 

18,311 
486,140 
93,437 
126.716 
492.143 

240,284 219,150 
1,917,800 

1,248.897 
97,448 

11.479.232 1,501,062 

451,361 1,907.635 1,456,274 

618,776 565,441 

(2.113,633)' (2.113,633) 
~  (1,548,192) 

(1,043,496) 369,443 

$ 6.317,516 

7361.011 

(53.336) 

(53.335) 

1.5O9.6O9 

$ 7.720,454 $ 1,509,609 

109 

SCHEDULE4 
continued 



 



NON-M AJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, general long-term 
debt principal and interest. 

Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 Debt Service Fund (203) accounts for the special tax levy needed to 
comply with the interest and principal requirements for Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1999. 

Sub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 14 Debt Service Fund (2053 accounts for residua 
balance of a special tax levy for General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1994 (defeased). 

Sub-Road District No. 5 of Road District No. 14 Debt Service Fund (206) accounts for residual 
balance of a special tax levy for General Obligation Bonds, Series 1987 (defeased). 

Library Debt Service Fund (233) accounts for ad valorem revenues dedicated for the payment of 
principal and interest requirements for General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1997. 

St. Tam many Parish Jail Debt Serv ice Fund (234) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the 
payment of principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax  Bonds, Series 1998 Bonds. 

Animal Serv ices Debt Service Fund (243) accounts for ad valorem revenues dedicated for the payment 
of principal and interest requirements for Limited Tax Certificates, Series 2002. 

Sub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 19 Debt Service Fund (249) accounts for the special tax 
levy  needed to comply with the interest and principal requirements for Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 
2001. 



ST TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Debt Service Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Other 
Restricted assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Bond retirement 
Debt service 
Totat Fund Balance s 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

203 
Sub-Drainage 

District No. 1 of 3 
Fund 

$ 129 
482 

3 

$ 614 

$ 

614 
614 

614 

112 

205 
Sub-Road Dist. 
NO. 2 of Road 
Dist, No. 14 

Fund 

17,543 
65,274 

459 

83,276 
83,276 

$ 83,276 

206 
Sub-Road Dist, 
No. 5 of Road 
Dist, No. 14 

Fund 

10,581 
39,372 

277 

$ 50,230 

$ 

50,230 

$ 50,230 



 

233 
Library 
Fund 

$ 43,201 
160.744 

1,059 

$ 205,004 

205.004 
205.004 

234 

St. Tammany 
Padsh Jail 
Fund 

$ 34,930 

2,562,351 
$ 2,697,281 

1,608.033 
969.248 

243 
Anim al 
Se~ices 
Fund 

$ 45 
167 

7 

$ 219 

$ 

219 
219 

249 
Sub-Road Dist. 
No. 2 of Road 
Dist. No. 19 

Fund 

$ 31 
115 

1 

$ 147 

147 
147 

$ 205,004 $ 2,597,261 $ 219 $ 147 

113 

SCHEDULE 5 

Total 

Non-major 
Debt Service 

Funds 

106,460 
266.154 

1,608,033 
1,326,738 
2,936,771 

$ 2,936.771 



REVENUES 
Other revenues 
Interest 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest 
Bond issue costs 
Total Expenditures 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual , 
Non-major Debt Service Funds 

For the Year Ended December  31. 2003 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balances - beginning 

203 
ainage Oistriet No. t of 3 

F~al 

Budget 

$ 350 
350 

26,000 
7,742 
160 

33,902 

$ 

Actual 
Amounts 

76 
76 

26,000 
7,742 
t00 

33,842 

205 
Sub-Road District No, 2 
of R~ad Oistr~c,t No. 14 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

Budget 

$ (274) 
(274) 

60 
60 

33,902 33,902 
33,902 33,902 

350 136 

478 478 

Fund balances - ending $ 828 $ 614 

114 

(334) 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ - $ 1,798 

81,478 

1,798 

81,478 

Vanance  
Positive 

(Ne~aUveI 

$ 1.798 
1,798 

1.798 

$ 334) $
= =~  81,478 $ 83,276 $ 1.798 



 

206 
Sub.Road District No. 5 
of Road District No. 14 

Final 
Budget 

49,146 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 1,084 
1.084 

t .064 

1,084 

49,146 

$ 49,146 $ 50,230 

233 
Library 

Vanance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud~let , 

$ 1,084 
1,084 

$ 12.~X) 
12.000 

130,000 
10.290 

140.290 

Actual 
Am ounts 

SCHEDULE 6 
continued 

234 
St, Tammany Parish Jail 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Ne~aUve~ Bud~;et 

$ 4337 $ (7,263) $ 28,000 
4,737 (7,263~ 28,000 

130.000 
10,290 

695,000 
857,108 
1.500 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Valance 
Pos~ve 

~Ne~a6ve) 

$ 11,297 $ (16,703) 
11,297 (16,703) 

695,000 
857,108 

1.660 (18o~ 
1160~ 

(128,290) (135,553~ ~  ,, (1,525,608) (1.542,471) . (16.543) 

(128.290) (135,553) 

340,557 340,557 

$ 205,004 

115 

1,566,195 1,697,564 
1.566.195 1.697.564 

~,263) 40,587 155.093 

$ 2,482,775 $ 2,597,281 

114.826 

$ 114,826 



REVENUES 
O~errevenues 
In~ m ~ 
TotaIRevenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt Service 
Pdncipal 
Interest 
Bond issue costs 
Toter Expenditures 

ST. TAMMANY pARISH. LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures alKI Changes In Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non.major Debt Service Funds 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tra nsfers in 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund ba~nces- ending 

243 
Animal Serv ices 

Final 
Budget 

$ $ 

130,000 
18,542 

148,542 

A~ual 
Am ounts 

419 
419 

130.000 
15,542 
200 

148.742 

148,542 148,542 

219 

249 
Sub-Road District NO. 2 
of Road Dtstrlct No. 19 

Vadance  
Positive Final 

(Ne~laSveI Bud~let 

$ 419 
419 

(200) 
(20o) 

619 

619 

$ - $ 219 $ 619 

116 

200 
200 

9,000 
4.651 
500 

14.161 

Actual 
Am ounts 

7 
7 

Vadance 
Positive 

(NecjaUveI 

$ (193) 
(193) 

9,000 
4,651 

500 
13,651 500 

13,951 
13,951 

140 

13,651 (300) 
13,651 (300} 

$ 147 

(993) 



 

Total 
Non-Major 

Debt Service Funds 

Final 
Budget 

$ 40,550 
40,550 

990,000 
898,333 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Valance 
Posi~ve 

(Ne~aUve) 

$ 19,418 $ (21,132) 
19,416 (21,132) 

990,000 
898,333 

2,160 1,960 200 
~ 1,890,493 1,890.293 200 

1,762,590 
1,762,590 

1,893,659 131,069 
1,893,659 131,069 

(87,353) 22,764 109.737 

2,913,987 

$ 2,826,634 $ 2,936,771 $ 109,737 
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SCHEDULE 8 
continued 
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NON-M AJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Project Funds account for the financial resources used for acquisition or construction of 
major capital projects. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 1 Fund (301) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 2 Fund (302) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 3 Fund (303) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 5 Fund (305) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 6 Fund (306) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to conslruction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 7 Fund (307) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 8 Fund (308) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of ro ads w ithin the D istrict. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 9 Fund (309) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 10 Fund (310) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 11 Fund (311) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax  dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements District No. 13 Fund (313) accounts for the po rtion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

Capital Street Improvements Dislrict No. 14 Fund (314) accounts for the portion of the two- 
cent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. 

lm accounts for capital drainage projects parishwide, 

ief Fund i319I accounts for funds set aside for 
disasters. 

119 

emergency operations during 



NON-M AJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Fund i320~ accounts 
Geographical Information System. 

for funds committed to the development of parish-wide 

accounts for funds com m itted to capital improvements to the 
St. Tammany Parish Highway 59 Administrative Complex. 

OEP/911 Fund (322) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements and/or construction 
of an Emergency Operations Center. 

C 
Covington Health Unit. 

accounts for funds comm itted to the construction of the 

accounts for funds committed to the 
construction and improvements on the Parish Public W orks M aintenance facilities. 

Towers Building Capital Fund (325) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements of 
the St. Tamm any Parish Slidell Administrative Complex. 

Fund (326~ accounts for funds set aside to 

promote economic development projects within the Parish in conjunction with the Economic 
Development Foundation. 

Transportation Administratiq/a Fund (330) accounts for funds committed to the improvements 
of the Tammany Trace not funded by Federal and State Grunts. 

1~ accounts for funds collected under a front foot 
assessments program in N orthshore Subdivision. 

Tall Tim bers Subdivision Fund (332) accounts for funds collected under a front foot 
assessments program in Tall Timbers Subdivision 

h Library Canital F 
the St. Tammany Parish Libraries, 

accounts for funds comm itted to capital improvements for 

accounts for funds comm itted to the construction of the addition 
to the St. Tammany Parish Jail Facility 

o. 1 of 3 Construction Fund f3353 accounts for funds committed to the 
construction of a detention pond within the W hisperwood Subdivision. 

LCDBG Ozone Hei~,hts W ater Conservation Fund g338) accounts for funds received under 
LCDBG Grant Funds for water conservation in the Ozone Heigh ts Subdivision. 

accounts for funds comm itted to the construction of an Animal 
Serv ices Facility in St. Tammany Parish. 

Lewisbarg Proiect Fund (349) accounts for funds committed to road related projects within 
Sub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 19. 
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NON-M AJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

(Continued) 

F 

projects. 
accounts for funds comm itted to solid waste capita~ 

projects related to Parish owned buildings. 
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account for funds comm itted to capital 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Capital Project Funds 
December 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Other 

Total Assets 

UABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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301 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 1 

Fund 

302 
Capital Street 
Impmvements 
District No, 2 

Fund 

54,259 $ 
201,929 

1,588 
257,786 

196.120 
196.120 

46,857 
14,809 
61,666 

$ 257.786 

303 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 3 

Fund 

30,893 $ 
114,948 

1,657 
6,163 

1,391 172 
$ 147,232 $ 7,992 

$ 125,963 
125,963 

709 
20,560 
21,269 

$ 147,232 

$ 

7,992 
7,992 

7,992 



 

304 
Capital Street 
Impmvements 
District No. 4 

Fund 

305 
Capital Skeet 
Improvements 
Dis~ct No. 6 

Fund 

125,006 $ 
473,681 

306 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 6 

Fund 

61,992 $ 
230.664 

123,943 
461.173 

3.425 1.729 4,014 

$ 10,617 
10,617 

30,396 
561,001 
591,397 

$ 602,014 

3O7 

Capital Street 
Improvements 
Distdct No. 7 

Fund 

54,107 
201,323 

308 
Capita/Street 
Improvements 
District No. 6 

Fund 

49,503 
184.193 

2,764 1,244 
$ 258,194 $ 234,940 

$ 53,872 $ 478,588 $ 112,659 
53,872 476,588 112,659 

27,356 
213.157 

31,351 
79.191 

113,655 
31,880 

240,513 110,542 145,535 

$ 294,385 $ 589,130 

123 

SCHEDULE 7 
continued 

309 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 9 

Fund 

29,371 
109,285 

1,102 
$ 139,758 

1,406 $ 45.859 

146,685 44,014 
66,849 49,885 
233,534 93,899 

$ 258,194 $ 234.940 $ 139.758 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Capital Project Funds 
December 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Other 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

124 

310 
Capital Street 

Improvements 
District No. 10 

Fund 

311 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
DistrictNo. 11 

Fund 

78,466 $ 
291.735 

63,023 
234,500 

1,871 2,070 
$ 372,012 $ 299,593 

$ 290,663 
290.663 

3,790 
77,559 
81.349 

372.012 

312 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 12 

Fund 

6,172 
22,965 

147 
$ 29,284 

$ 133,326 $ 
133.326 

26,516 
139.751 
166,267 

29,284 
29,284 

$ 299,593 $ 20,284 



 

313 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No. 13 

Fund 

$ 

314 
Capital Street 
Improvements 
District No, 14 

Fund 

24,721 $ 
91.982 

5,620 
20,910 

730 306 
$ 117A33 $ 26,836 

$ 101,923 
101,923 

15,510 

$ 20,351 
20,351 

316 
Capital 

Improvemen~ 
Drainage 
Fund 

319 
Disaster 
Relief 
Fund 

308,036 $ 
1,146,156 

8,053 

320 
GIS 

Capital 
Fund 

124,369 $ 
462,757 

SCHEDULE 7 
continued 

321 
Koop Ddve 
Facility 
Fund 

85,799 $ 
319,243 

3.641 2,020 
$ 590,767 $ 497,062 

76,212 
283,574 

1.974 

$ 6,754 $ $ 
6,754 

221,352 
140.408 
361,760 

117,433 $ 26,836 $ 1,462,245 $ 590,767 $ 407,062 $ 361.760 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non.major Capital Project Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Other 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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322 
OEP/ 
911 
Fund 

$ 240.391 
894,458 

3,817 
$ 1,138,666 

$ 2,818 
2,818 

150.747 
985.101 

1,135,848 

323 
Covington 
Health Unit 
Fund 

152,073 
565.841 

$ 86.775 
86.775 

12,540 
622,481 
635.021 

324 
Dept. of 

Public W orks 
CapRal 
Fund 

388,879 
1,446.960 

10.192 

$ 63,882 
63,882 

424,768 
1,357,381 
1.782.149 

$ 1.138,666 $ 721,796 $ 1,846.031 



 

325 
Towers 
Building 
Capital 
Fund 

32,647 
121.474 

1.036 
$ 155,157 

326 
Economic 

Development 
Foundation 

(EDF) Capital 
Fund 

330 
Transportation 
Administration 

Fund 

18,909 $ 
70,358 

117,702 
194,232 

567 956 
$ 89.834 

331 
Nodhshore 

Paving Project 
Fund 

332 
Tall Timbers 
Subdivision 

Fund 

13,878 $ 
51.637 

33.975 
126.418 

SCHEDULE 7 
continued 

333 
Padsh 
Library 
Capital 
Fund 

50,690 
188.608 

363 889 332 
$ 65.878 $ 161.282 $ 239.630 

44.440 $ $ $ $ $ 
44.440 

61,781 
48.936 
110.717 

89,834 
89.834 

312,890 
312,890 

65,878 
65,878 

161.262 
161,282 

239,630 
239.630 

155.157 $ 89.834 $ 312.890 $ 65,878 $ 161.282 $ 239.630 

127 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Non-major Capital Project Funds 
December 31,2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 
Other 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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334 
Jail 

Construction 
Fund 

335 
Subdrainage 
Dist. No. 1 of 3 
Construction 

Fund 

30,491 $ 
113,451 

338 
LCDBG-Ozone 
Heights W ater 
Conservation 

Fund 

28,757 $ 
t97,000 

851 541 
$ 144,793 $ 136,298 $ 838 

$ 104,820 $ 

144.793 
144.793 

104,820 

31.478 
31.478 

838 
838 

144,793 $ 136,298 $ 838 



 

343 
Animal 
Services 
Capital 
Fund 

349 

Lewisburg 

Project 
Fund 

300,905 $ 
1,119,624 

8,142 

350 
Solid W aste 
Capital 

Project 
Fund 

317 $ 
1,179 

6 

18,637 
69.345 

351 
Property Mgmt 

Capital 

Project 
Fund 

$ 37,070 
137,930 

$ 175,000 

$ $ $ 

79,416 
1,349,255 1,502 
1,428,671 1,502 

$ 1,428,671 $ 1,502 

87,982 
87,982 

175,000 
175.000 

$ 87,982 $ 175,000 
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SCHEDULE 7 
continued 

Non-M~or 
Capital 

Pr~ect 
Funds 
To~l 

$ 2,769,260 
10,065.596 

69.815 
$ 12.904.671 

$ 1,860,836 
1,880.836 

1,680,033 
9,343,802 
11,023,635 

$ 12,904,671 
=  =~ ========  



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIAN A 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal grants 
Slate funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 
Total Expend itures 

301 
Capital Street Improvements 

D|strlcl No. 1 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 
NeQatJve 

$ . $ $ 

146,555 146,555 

6,259 

152,814 

61.737 

6,259 

481.006 481.006 
542,743 481.077 

302 
Capital Street Improve ments 

District No. 2 

Final 
Budget 

$ . $ 

6t.666 

61.666 

11.705 

21,269 

Actual 
Am oun~ 

Variance 
Positive 

. (Negative) 

$ 

11,705 

1,383,383 1,383,383 
1,404,652 1,383,383 

Excess (Defic~ency} of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (389,929~ (328,263) . 61,666 (1,392,947) (1,371,678) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 299,776 299,776 
Tra nsfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and  Uses  

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balances - beginning 
Fund balance s - ending 

299,776 

(90,153) 

299.776 

63~613 

635,613 

635,613 

635,613 

21,269 

21,269 

(28,487) 61,666 (757,334) (736,065) 21,269 

90,153 90,153 
$ $ 61,666 $ 61,666 
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757.334 757.334 
$ $ 21,269 $ 21,269 



 

303 
Capital Street Im provements 

District No. 3 

Final 
Bud~let 

Actual 
Amounts 

304 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 4 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

INe~ative) Bud~let 

$ - $ $ 

3,428 3,428 

3,428 

Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 8 
conUnued 

3OS 
Capital Street Improvement= 

District No. 5 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

INegative) Bud~let 

$ - $ 

13,612 

13,879 5,887 7,992 

544,671 
558,550 

13,512 

757,637 166,240 591,397 

65,230 65,230 
7,992 822,867 231,470 

555.122) f547.130 

245,178 245,178 

- $ 

7,465 

Actual 
Amounts 

VadanGe 
Positive 

(Negative~ 

$ 

7,465 7,465 

242,532 

560,795 
803,327 

2,019 240,513 

560.795 
562.814 240.513 

210,396 210,396 750,440 750,440 

(309,944) (301,952) 7,992 (598,859) (7,462) 591,397 (45,422) 195,091 240,513 

309,944 309,944 598,859 598,859 
$ 7,992 $ 7,992 $ $ 591,397 $ 591,397 
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45,422 45,422 
$ $ 240,513 $ 240,513 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
Interes t 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed  assets 
Infrastructure 
Total Expenditures 

306 
Capital Street Improvem ents 

District No. 6 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

307 
Capital Street Im provements 

District No. 7 

Vadance 
Positive Final Actual 
(Negative) Budget Amounts 

$ $ $ $ 

349,290 

13,069 13,069 13,528 

13,069 

131.616 

842.673 

21,074 110,542 

711.057 
732.131 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative)_  

$ 

349,290 

13,528 

239,033 93,490 145.535 

1,096,271 1,096,271 
1,335,304 1,189,769 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expendit ures (829.804~ (719,0627 110.542 (972,486) (826,951)

. 
145.535 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 592,185 592,185 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Net Change  In Fund Balance 

Fund balance s- beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

(237,419) 

237,419 
$ 

(126.877) 110,542 

237.419 

132 

$ 

740,187 

740.187 

740,187 

740,187 

(232,299) (86.764) 146.535 

232,299 



 

308 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 8 

Final 
Budget 

$ 

4,540 

4.540 

Actual 
Amounts 

309 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 9 

Variance 
Positive Filial 
(Negative) Budget 

$ 

4.540 5,579 

Actual 
Am ounts 

SCHEDULE 8 
cord~nued 

310 
Capita l Street Improvements 

District No. 10 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Neg ative.) Budget 

$ 

5,579 

5.579 

325,755 92,221 233,534 324,980 231,081 

325,755 

1~0.570 160,570 

(160,645) 

160,645 

233,534 

72,889 233,534 

160.645 

152.336 
477,316 

152,336 
383,417 

$ 

6,298 

6,298 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 

6,298 

93,899 97,742 16,393 81,349 

395,976 395,976 
93.899 81,349 

(471,737) (377,838) 93,899 (487,420) (406,071) 81,349 

214,330 214,330 

214,330 

351,259 351,259 

(257,407) (163,508) 93,899 (136,161} (54,812) 81,349 

257,407 
$ 

133 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fond Batances - 

Budget and Actu al 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31,2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovere m ental revenues 

Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- undassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay:. 
Fixed  assets 
Infrastructure 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balance s - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

311 
Capital Street Im provements 

District No, 11 

Final 

Budget 

$ 

10,195 

10.195 

Actual 
Amounts 

312 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 12 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Necjative) Budget 

10.195 

166267 

166,267 

4O9 

29,284 

29,284 

(863,639/ 1697,372) 166,267 (28,875) 
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Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

~Ne~ative) 

- $ 

409 

409 

29,284 

409 29.284 

26,776 26,776 

26,776 

(2.099) 

26,776 

27.185 29.284 

$ 29,284 



 

313 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 13 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

314 
Capital Street Improvements 

District No. 14 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Budget 

$ $ $ 

4,614 4,614 

4.614 

32,189 

4.614 

16,679 15,510 

529,924 529,924 
562,113 546,603 15,510 

491,449 491,449 

(110,000) (110,000) 
381,449 381,449 

(176,050) (160,540) 

15,510 

15,510 

$ 15,510 

Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 8 
conUnued 

316 
Capital Im provements 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) B udget 

$ $ 

2,099 2,099 

2,099 

6,485 

251.184 

2,099 

251.184 

6.485 

257.669 251,184 6,485 

245,000 
35.750 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Vadartce 
Positive 

(Ne~e6ve) 

$ 

245,000 
35.750 

30,276 30,276 

162,000 162,000 
473.026 

1,698,205 275,334 1,422,871 

219,875 180,501 39,374 

160,708 160,708 

160.708 

(94,862) 

94,662 
$ 

160,708 

(88,377) 6,486 

94.862 
$ 6,485 $ 6,485 
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17,191 1,462,245 

810,000 810,000 

(102,452) (102,452I 
707,548 707,548 

$ 

(737,506) 724,739 1,462,245 

737,506 737,506 
$ 1,462,245 $ 1,462,245 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and  charges for services 
Ot her revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues  

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 
Total Expend itures 

Excess (Oeficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Source s and Uses 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balances - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

319 
Disaster 
Relief 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

320 
GIS 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud~]et 

$ - $ 3,689 $ 3,689 $ 

12,353 
25.000 

37,353 

358 358 

12,353 
25,000 

41,400 

267,357 165,836 

8,320 

A~ual 
Amoun~ 

Va/ieece  
Positive 
(Neg ative) 

8,320 

101,521 

101.521 

105,568 

60,000 60,000 

(488,445) (10.0001 478,446 
f428.445) 50,000 478.446 

(658,449) 

658,449 
$ 

(74,436) 

658.449 

$ 584,013 

136 

584,013 

233,071 

360,991 

594.062 

233,071 

187,000 173,991 

187.000 

$ 

100,000 

100.000 

(485.742) 

485.742 

100,000 

100,000 

(78,680) 407,062 

465,742 
$ 407,062 $ 407,062 



 

321 
Koop Drive 
Facilitv 

Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Amounts 

322 
OEPI911 Fund 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

(Negative} Budget 

- $ $ $ 

8,002 

8.002 

24,617 

360.652 

8,002 

23,509 

23.509 

(377,267) (15,507) 

360.652 

13,232 

Ac~al 
Amoun~ 

13,232 

671,690 173,508 

512,666 

361.760 

(377,267) (15,507) 361,760 

377,267 377.267 
$ $ 361.760 $ 361.760 

SCHEDULE6 
continued 

323 
n Health Unit 

Variance 
Positive Final 
(Negative) Budget 

$ $ 

498,182 

512,666 

1.010.848 

1,010,848 

650,000 775,000 125,000 

125.000 

20,297 

20,297 

662,749 

A~ual 
Amoun~ 

20,297 

54,905 

Vanance 
PosiEve 

607,844 

698,161 670.984 27.177 

1,360.910 

(35,000/ (35,000) 
(35,000) (35,000) 

(521,124) 614,724 1,135,846 (1,375,613) 

521,124 
$ 

521.124 
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$1,135,848 
1,375,613 

$ 

635.621 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fond Balances - 

Budget and Actual 

Non-major Capital project Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
IntergovernmentaJ rever es 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contdbutions 
Misce llaneous 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and  streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic developmenl 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
Infrastructure 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Net Change in Fond Balance 

Fund balance s - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

324 
Departm ent of 

Public W orks Capital 

Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Am ounts 

Towers 

Vanance 
Positive Final 

(Negative) Bud~  

$ $ $ 

36,256 36,256 

36,256 36,256 

291,256 

1,792.056 

53,797 

247,366 

237,459 

1,544,690 

301,163 1,782,149 

4,656 

4,656 

154,288 

119,808 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Ne~]ative) 

$ 

4,656 

4,656 

43,571 

119.808 

110.717 

110,717 

(2,047.056) (264,907) 1,782,t4.~ _ _ _ _ _~9 (269,4401 , (158,723) - 110,717 

70,000 

(1.347.056) 435,093 1,782,149 (199.440) (88,723) 110,717 

1,347,056 
$ 

1,347,056 199,440 
$ 1,782,149 $1,782,149 $ 

138 

199,440 
$ 110,717 $ 110,717 



 

328 
Economic Developm ent 

Foundation (EDF) Capita 

Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

330 
,n Administration 

Va~ nce 
Positive Final 
(Negative) Budget 

$ $ 

2,180 2,180 

2.180 

10t.414 

2.180 

101.414 

$ 

3,801 

3.801 

140,563 

89.834 

99 2341 (9.400 

(99,234) 

99,234 
$ 

140.563 

A~ual 
Amoun~ 

SCHEDULE 8 
con~nued 

331 
Northshore Paving Projec 

Variance 

Positive Final 

(Negative) Budget 

~ $ 

3,801 

3.801 

140,563 

(9,400) 89,834 

99.234 

136,762 
(172,327) 

, ,, (35.565) 

136,762 
172,327 

(172,3271 140.563 312,890 

172,327 172,327 
$ - $ 312,890 
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$ 312,890 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

- $ $ 

1,422 1,422 

1.422 

1.422 

1.422 

1.422 

1.422 

1,422 

1,422 1.422 

64,456 64,456 
$ 64,456 $ 65,878 $ 1,422 



 

ST. TAMMANY pARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended Oecember 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assets 
InfrastrucbJre 
Total F~ oenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) o1 Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Not Change in Fund Balance  

Fund balances -- beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

332 
Tall Timbers Subdivision 

Final 

Budget 

. $ 

3,481 

Actual 
Amounts 

333 
Parish Library Capita 

Variance  
Pos:ltive Final 

(awative) 

3,481 

3,481 

3.481 

533 

533 

3,481 533 

3,481 

3,481 3,481 

533 

Actual 
Amoun~ 

Variance 
Pes Jtive 

(Negative) 

$ $ 

533 

263,5CO 

533 

35,5~,3 (35,583) 

35.583 

228,450 228,450 

157,801 11,180 11,180 
$ 161,282 $ 3,481 $ 11,180 $ 239.630 $ 228,450 
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334 
Jail Construction 

Final 

Budget 
Actual 
Am ounts 

335 
Sub.Drainage District No. 1 of 3 

Construction 

Vadance 
Positive Final 

(Negative~ Budcjet 

$ $ . $ . $ 

5,814 

5.814 

5.814 

5.814 

155.185 10,392 144,793 

10.392 

144.793 

3267 

3.267 

Actual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 8 
continued 

338 
LCDBG-Ozone Heights 
W ater Conservation 

Variance 
Positive Final 

Budget 

$ 

3.267 

64,363 33,810 

88.000 87.075 
183.782 183.782 
336.145 304.667 

110,000 110,000 

110.000 110.0OO 

30.553 

925 

31,478 

31.478 

149.371) (4,578) 144.793 (222.878) (191.400) 31.478 

149,37'1 
$ 144,793 

222,878 222.878 - 838 
$ 144,793 $ ~ $ 31,478 $ 31.478 $ 838 
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Actual 
Amounts 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ $ 

838 
838 



REVENUES 
tntergovemmental revenues: 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Other 

Fees and charges for services 
Other revenues: 
Interest 
Contributions 
Miscellaneous 
"Fetal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govern ment: 
Other- unclassified 

Public safety 
Highways and Streets 
Health and welfare 
Economic development 
Capital outlay: 
Fixed assels 
Infrastructure 
Total Expenditures 

ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Staten?ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget and Actual 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Exce ss (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources and  Uses 

Fund balances - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

343 
Animal Services Capital 

Final 
Budget 

$ . $ 

30,090 

30,09~" 

171.725 

1~57,569 

1.429.294 

Actual 
Amounts 

349 
Lewisburo Pr 

Variance 
PostUre Final 

~ vet 
Actual 
Amounts 

Variance  
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ $ . $ $ 

30,09O 31 31 

30,090 31 

5,049 
823 171,102 

t ,257.569 

623 1,428,671 5,049 

79,458 

79,458 

79.458 

79.458 

1,428,671 (5,018) 

3,549 

3.549 

(1.319,746) 108,925 1,428,671 (1,469) 

1,319,746 1,3t 9,746 
$ - $1,42fi,671 $ IA28,67T 
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31 

31 

5,049 

5,O49 

5,049 

(3,549) 

1.471 1.471 - 
$ 2 $ 1,502 $ 1,500 



 

350 
Solid W aste Cal)ital Pn 

Final Actual 
Budget Amounts 

$ $ 

87,982 

87,982 

351 
"nt Caoital P 

Vadance 
Posi~ve Final 
(Nec~aUve) Budget 

87,982 

87,982 

87,982 

87.982 
175,000 

87.982 

$ 87.982 

ACtual 
Amounts 

SCHEDULE 8 
continued 

Non-Major 
Capital Project Funds 

Total 

Variance 
Positive Final 

(Ne~lative) Budget 

175,000 175,000 

175,000 

175.000 

175,000 

- $ 

245,000 
531,595 

286,811 
25,000 
162,000 

1,250,406 

411.976 
1,094,232 
4,700,235 
834.474 
101.414 

Vadance 
Actual Posi~ve 
Amounts (Negative) 

3,689 $ 3,689 

245,358 358 
531,595 

67,080 
349,736 

1.053,062 
55,528 
11,580 

344,896 
744.496 

3,647,173 
778,946 
89,834 

5,584,778 1,528,317 4,056,461 
7,106,206 7,018,224 87,982 
19,833,315 10,083,527 9,749,788 

(1B,582,909) 

8,296,751 

8,565,574) 10.017,335 

8,418,202 121,451 
650,772 
772,223 

175,000 175,000 (11,206,382) (416,824) 10,789,558 

$ 175,000 $ t75.000 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds account for the financial and adm inistrative services and general services 
such as public works and insurance that is provided by one department or agency to another 
department or agency on a cost reimbursement basis. 

accounts for financial and administrative services provided 
to the parish departments and agencies. 

Public W orks Adm inistration Fund 
parish road and drainage maintenance funds. 

accounts for administrative serv ices provided to the 

St. Tammany Parish Slidell Administrative Complex Fund (520) accounts for the repairs, 
maintenance and operations of the parish office complex in eastern St. Tammany Parish. 

St. Tammany Parish Administrative Complex Fund (521) accounts for the repairs, 
maintenance and operations of the parish off~ce complex occupied by the 22~ Judicial District 

Courts and District Attorney. 

St. Tam m any Parish Hi~,hwav 59 Administrative Com vlex Fund (525) accounts for the 
repairs, maintenance and operations of the parish offi ce complex for the parish government 
departments. 

accounts for the archive of data for agency departments 

Unem nlovm ent Com oensation Fund (575 
compensation benefits. 

accounts for the payment of unemployment 

Risk M anagement Fund (580) accounts for the property, general and automobile 
premiums, claims adm inistration, payment of claims covered by self-insurance as wel 
reserve tbr estimated liabilities. 

liability 
I as the 

Health Insurance Fund (585) accounts for the payments of premiums for the group benefit 
programs including health, dental and life insurance. 

employment health benefit premiums. 

for funding of the uncompensated leave 

worker's compensation plan premiums, 
claims administration, payment of claims covered by self-insurance, as well as, the reserve for 
estimated liabilities. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Net Assets 

Internal Service Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles: 
Other 
Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Prepaid item s 
Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 
Capital assets, net of accumutated depreciation 
Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTALASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

NET ASSET S 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Reserved for self insurance 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NETASSETS 

502 
Parish 

Administration 
Fund 

224,402 
809.091 

627 

1.070 
1,035,190 

270.163 
270.163 

1,305,353 

75,127 

75.127 

270,163 

960,063 

504 
Public W orks 

Administration 
Fund 

520 
St. Tamm any 
Parish Slidell 
Adm inistrative 
Complex 
Fund 

32,083 $ 

31,958 

10,181 

207.038 
207.038 

289,260 

82,222 

207,038 

$ 1,230,226 $ 
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521 
St. Tammany 

Parish 
Administrative 
Complex 
Fund 

103,912 $ 
386,641 

3,862 

9.194 
503,609 

986,798 
986.798 

1,490,407 

13,196 
50,000 

63,195 

986,798 

440.414 

207,038 $ 1,427,212 $ 



 

525 
St. Tam many 

Parish Highway 59 530 
Adm inistrative Archive 

Complex Management 
Fund Fund 

64.441 

239.776 

575 
Unemployment 
Compensation 

Fund 

41,951 $ 
156,093 

1.869 1.102 

2.257 
308.343 

2,512,126 
2,512,126 

19,321 

19,321 

2,512,126 

289,022 

199,146 

199.146 

15,189 

15,189 

183,957 

59,118 
219,970 

1,537 

280.625 

280.625 

280.625 

$ 2,801,148 $ 183,957 $ 

58O 

Risk 
Management 
InsuranCe 
Fund 

$ 1.018379 
3,755,986 

68,251 
1,271,644 
68,056 

6.182.716 

6,182,716 

14.202 

2,553,250 
2,567,452 

3,615,264 

280,625 $ 3.615,264 
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585 
HeaNh 
Insurance 
Fund 

SCHEDULE9 
continued 

586 
Post 

Employment 
Heaffh Plan 

Fund 

87,177 $ 
324,374 

2,954 

16.540 
431~45 

431.045 

800 

2,217 

3.017 

428,028 

124.373 
462,775 

3,216 

590,364 

590,364 

5,827 

324,717 

$ 428,028 $ 259,820 



ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statem ent of Net Assets 

Internal Service Funds 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles 
Other 
Due from other funds 
Due from component units 

Prepaid items 
Total Current As sets 

Non-Current Assets 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Total Non-Cun'ent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Reserved for self-insurance 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NETASSETS 

587 
Post 

Employment 
Leave Benefit 

Fund 

590 
W orkers' 

Compensation 
Insurance 
Fund 

84,307 $ 
313.693 

2,391 

400.391 

400,391 

Internal 
Service 
Funds 
Total 

SCHEDULE 9 
continued 

264,391 $ 2,104,934 
1,157,376 7,825,775 

6,744 

1,428,511 

1,428,511 

97 

84.153 
84,250 

124,511 
1,271,644 

86,237 
29,061 

11,442,162 

3,976,125 
3,976,125 

15,418287 

225,980 
50,000 
2,217 

2,962,120 
3,240,317 

3,976,125 
3,615,264 

1,344,261 4,586,581 

$ 400,391 $ 1,344,261 
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$ 12,177,970 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for sewices 
Rent 
Interfund charges 
Other services 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Cost of sales and services 

Administration 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Federal and State operating grants 
Interest earn ings 

Interest expense 
Bond issuance costs 
Loss on sale of fixed assets 

Total Nonope rating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Contributions and Transfers 

Transfers in 

Transfer out 

Change In Net Assets 

Total Net Assets -beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Total Net Assets-ending 

520 

St. Tammany 
502 504 Parish SlideU 
Parish Public W orks Administra tive 

Administration Administration Complex 
Fund Fund Fund 

$ 
2,911,630 

9.487 

2,921,317 

$ 
2,545,052 

89.023 
2,634,075 

2,846,707 2,361,239 

62,263 89,743 

12,347 

12,347 

12,347 

1,217,879 

111,295 

15,239 
469,498 

484.737 

307,868 
20,593 
26,827 
355,288 

129.449 

9,396 

9,396 

294,388 138,845 

236 

(280,5351 

14,091 193,845 

192,947 1,323,367 

SCHEDULE 10 
continued 

521 
St. Tammany 

Parish 
Administrative 
Complex 
Fund 

$ 4,994 
2,O0O 

11,781 
4,355 
30,984 
47.120 

9.377 

(34,263) 
(5,953) 

(225,254) 
(256,093) 

(396,219) 

(396,219) 

1,397,334 

$ 1,230,226 $ 207,038 $ 1,427,212 $ 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

Internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Ope rating Revenues 
Charges for services 
Rent 
Intedund Charges 
Other services 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Cost of sales and services 
Adm inistration 

Depreciation 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperattng Revenues (Expenses) 
Federal and State operating grants 
Interest earn ings 
Interest expe nse 
Bond issuance costs 
Loss on sale of fixed  assets 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Contributions and Transfers 

Transfers in 
Transfer out 

Change in Net As sets 

Total Net As sets-beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

625 

St. Tammany 580 
Parish Highway 59 530 575 Risk 
Administrative Archive Unemployment Management 
Complex Management Compensation Insurance 
Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ 
400.630 

400.630 

242,465 
16,105 
64.709 
323,279 

77.351 

6,949 

6.949 

84,300 

84.300 

2.716.848 

$ 
155,000 

155.000 

100,703 

108.703 

46,297 

3,897 

3,897 

50,194 

50,194 

133,763 

$ 
28,695 1,462,952 

28.695 

22,274 

1.480 

23,754 

4.941 

5,991 

5,991 

10.932 

10,932 

269.693 

$ 2,801,148 $ 183,957 $ 280,625 
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1,462,952 

1,034,138 
59.533 

1,093,671 

369,281 

95,549 

95,549 

464,830 

464,830 

3,150,434 

$ 3,615,264 



 

585 
Health 
Insurance 

Fund 

$ $ 
2,442,578 

73.911 

2,662.353 
90,020 

2,752,373 

12,434 

12.434 

(223,450) 

20,000 

(203.450) 

631.478 

$ 428,028 
, $ 

586 
Post 

Employment 
Health Plan 

Fund 

587 
Post 

Employment 
Leave Benefit 

Fund 

590 
W orkers~ 

Compensation 
Insurance 

Fund 

$ $ 
95.192 

95.192 

32,137 

3,400 

35.537 

59.655 

12,133 

12,133 

71.788 

71,788 

188,032 

8,458 

8,458 

498,659 
3.174 

501.833 

321,054 
18.400 

339.454 

8,849 

8.849 

391 

400,000 

27,952 

27,952 

190,331 

190.331 

1.153.930 

259,820 $ 400,391 $ 1,344,261 
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SCHEDULE 10 
continued 

Internal 
Service 
Funds 
Total 

$ 20,233 
11,012.086 
175.595 

11,207,914 

10,059,177 
213,886 
274,526 

10.547,589 

660.325 

111,295 
192,527 

(34,263) 
(5,953) 

(225,254) 
38,352 

698.677 

20,238 

(315,535) 

403,380 

12,775,705 

$ 12,177,970 



Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts fK~rn intedund services provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for intedund ss~,ices used 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Ope rating Activities 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Internal Service Ful~ds 
For the Year Ended Dec ember 3t, 2003 

Cash Flows From NonCapital Financing Activities 
Transfer to other funds 
Transfer fro m other funds 
Federal and State operating grants 
Residual Equity Transfer 

Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Restricted assets used for capital related debt 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Bond issuance expenses 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital 
and Related Financing  Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sails and maturities of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Interest and dividends received  

Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Investing Aclivitles 

Net Increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash end Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) 
by Ope rating Activities 

Operating income (loss) 
Depreciation expense 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in intergavemmental receivables 
(increase) decrease in prepail items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in salaries/benefits payable 
Increase (dec rease) in defferod items 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Ope rating Activities 

520 
St. Tammany 

502 504 Parish Slideit 
Parish Public W orks Administrative 

Ad ministration Administration Complex 
Fund Fund Fund 

521 
St. Tammany 

Parish 
Administrative 
Complex 
Fund 

$ 12,905 $ 5,722 $ 20,855 $ 9,503 
2.911,830 2,545,052 469.498 2,000 
(1,407,869) {979,833) (226,713). ( t 15,857) 
(1A21,276) (1.334.577) (78,074) (1,045) 

(20,593) (4,355) 
95,590 236,364 164,973 (109,7541 

(7.455) 

(280.535) 
238 

111,295 

(35,000) 

(1.ooi.115) 
(35,oo9~ (1.oo1.f15) 

(100,084) 
(69,0OO) 

179,625 

(460,000) 
(34,263) 
(5.953) 

885,000 

(3,833 

(3,833} 

84,302 

- 454,861 
(44,492) 
9,244 12,915 

(35,248) 467,776 

(32,722) 44.725 (78,684) 

12,347 
62,263 
3.418 

(365) 
9,819 
8,108 

$ 183,093 
09,743 
(15~76) 
7,258 

36,351 
10,478 
(75,483) 

$ 129,449 
26.827 
[798) 
6.414 
4,807 

(2,179) 
653 

78,684 
$ 

1,708 
(5,784) 
(1,045) 

$ 95,590 $ 236.364 $ 164,973 $ (109,754) 
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525 
St. Tammany 

Parish Highway 59 630 
Administrative Archive 

Complex Management 
Fund Fund 

$ 
400.630 
(130,274) 
(103,578) 
(16.1o6) 
150,673 

(99.995 

(99,995) 

$ $ 
155,000 
(39,200) 
(56.344) 

59.450 

(29.271) (41,251) 
6,620 3,880 

(22,651) (37,371) 

28,027 

36,414 
$ 64.441 

$ 77,351 
64,709 

(1,223) 
9,183 
653 

575 
Unemployment 
Compensation 

Fund 

580 
R~k 

Manageme~ 
Insurance 
Fund 

585 
Health 
Insurance 
Fund 

SCHEDULE 11 
continued 

586 
Posl 

Employment 
Health Plan 

Fund 

$ - $ 77,601 $ 
28.695 1,356,824 2,442,578 95,192 
(22.274) (953.311 ) (2.680,978) (26,309) 

(66,267) 
(1,4801 (59.533) 190,020) (3,400) 
4,941 277,713 (250,819) 65,483 

321,207 

8,339 

6,344 
14,683 

212,668 
(397,185) 
96,787 12.427 

(300,3981 225,095 

22,085 19,624 298,522 (5,724 

19.866 39,494 720.257 
$ 41.951 $ 59.118 $ 1,018.779 

$ 46,297 

12,588 
571 

73,322 13,169 

$ 150,673 $ 59,456 

(28,676) 
12,473 

(16,203I 

49,280 

75.093 
$ 124,373 

$ 4,941 $ 369,281 $ (235,8841 $ 59,655 

1.473 
(106,128) 
1,082 (16.540) 
12,819 (2,085) 5,828 
659 

2,217 
. _ 
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$ 277,713 



 

ST. TAMMANY pARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Inta m at Set, los Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfund services provided 

Payments to suppliers 
Paym ents lo employees 
Paym ents fo~" interfued  services used 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From NonCapltal Financing Activities 

Transfer to other funds 
Transfer from other funds 
Federal and State operating grants 
Residual Equity Transfer 

Not Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapltal Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Restricted assets used for capital related debt 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Bond issuance expenses 
Proceeds from se ~s of capital assets 

Net Cash Provided (Used5 by Capital 
and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Interest and dividends received 

Nel Cash Provided (Used} by leves6ng Activities 

Net Increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash end Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Ope rating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) 
by Operating Activities 
Operating income 
Depreciation expense  
(Increase ) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in intergovemmental receivables 
(increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in se laries/benefits payable 
Increase (decrease) in deffered  items 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

154 

587 
Post 

Employment 
Leave Benefit 

Fund 

59O 
W oOers' 

Compensation 
Insurance 
Fund 

$ 3,174 
498.659 

(6,4565 (326.957) 

(213,693) 
6,458 

(207,235) 

(215,693) 

300.000 
84,307 

(19,400) 
162,476 

(83,792) 
29,607 

(54,185) 

108,291 

156,100 
$ 264,391 

$ (8,458~ 162,379 

97 

9? 

SCHEDULE 11 
continued 

Internal 

Service 
Funds 
Total 

$ 129,760 
10,905,958 
(6,912,0335 
(3,061,161) 
(213,886) 
846,638 

~672 
20,238 
111,295 

(1,001,115) 
~963,9~0) 

179,625 
(207,534) 
(510,000) 
(34,2635 
(5.953) 

885,000 

675,868 
(842,1935 
196,765 

322,033 

1,782~ 1 
$ 2,1~ ,9~  

$ 660,325 
274,526 
(6,474) 
(92,456) 
(10.731) 
76,637 
20,077 

(73,266) 
188,313 

$ (8,458) $ 162,476 $ 848,638 



 

N O N -M A JO R  

C O M PO N EN T U N IT S 



 

ASSETS 

Cash aP~[ cash eq~va~er~ts 

Investments 

Receivables, net of allowances for 

uncofies tibles 

Due from p~maP/ 

Inventory 

prepaid items 

Restricted assets 

Other assets 

ST, TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Net Assets 

Non-major Component Units, Discretely Presented 
December 31, 2003 

Capital assets, net of accumulated  depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Payable from restricted assets 

Due to other related governments 

Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 

Inlerest payable 

Non-current liabilities: 

Due withlng one year 
Due after one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related  debt 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 

Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

Drainage 

District 

NO. 2 

11,559 

45.680 

64.663 

121.902 

2,587 

Drainage Fire Protection 

District District 
NO. 4 NO. 2 

130.903 

Fire Protection 

District 

NO. 3 

Fire Protection 

District 

NO. 5 

$ 582.624 $ 

522.762 

696.274 

45,303 

320,219 

1.147,120 

5,675 

24,981 

68,677 

153,588 

24,520 

60,000 

605,000 

18,205 

54.077 

279,519 

2,587 252,921 689,520 351,801 

64.663 4.262 1.041.332 31.274 

54,652 

$ ' 119,315 

125,036 568.782 

$ 129,298 $ 1.610,114 

156 

1.080.866 

813,524 

$ 1,112.140 $ 1.160.841 



SCHEDULE 12 
continued 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 6 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 7 

Fire Protection 
District 

No. 8 

Fire Protection 

District 
No. 9 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 10 

14,687 $ 379,997 $ 

172.126 

17~10 

638,887 

1,043,310 

25,438 

17.043 

252,307 

327,352 

903,388 

88,642 $ 197.710 $ 
12,021 

331,673 

580,166 

223,736 

336.755 

13,929 

25.315 

37,822 

1,610,734 

21,831 

8.890 

64,900 

677,968 

9,306 

266 

26.000 

274,000 

2,565 

11,000 

35.000 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 11 

Fire Protection 

District 
No. 12 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 13 

$ 18,832 $ 259,031 $ 9,722 

299,048 1,972,354 313,050 

2%967 15389 

1,250 

748,361 1,559,641 544,490 

77,069 1,066,241 

345 

19 

5,000 

10,000 

883.051 

7,206 132,570 22,395 

35,899 

330,225 

7,472 

110,434 

653,013 

16,600 
91,000 

294,788 773,589 309,572 48,565 15,364 

569.537 

178,985 

$ 748,522 

157 

685,705 1,556,108 

22,658 

7,206 1,331,988 

437.490 

316,166 

$ 692,911 $ 2,910.754 $ 753,656 



 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of agowances for 
uncollectibles 

Due from primary 
Inventory 
Prepaid items 
Restricted assets 
Other assets 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Com bining Statement of Net Assets 

Non-major Component Units, Discretely Presented 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

Capital assets, net o! accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Cash oveldraft 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Payable from restricted assets 
Due to other related  governments 
Deferred revenues 
Other tiabilitiec  
Interest payable 
Non-current liabilities: 
Due withing one year 
Due after one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invesled in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other puq)oses 
Unrestricted  

TOTAL NETASSETS 

Recreation 
District 
No. 2 

$ 103.806 $ 

86.568 

608,886 

799,260 

2,475 

86,568 

25.000 
495.000 

609,043 

Recre ation 

District 
No. 4 

10,762 $ 

3,232 

151,918 

5,785 

7,152 

12.937 

88,886 151,918 

76,554 

Recreation 
District 
No. 10 

10,801 $ 

10,801 

10,801 

Rec reation  
District 
No. 11 

Recreation 
District 

No. 12 

2,996 
91,945 

204.960 

962.107 

1,262,008 

5,862 

178 

35.000 
740,000 

781.040 

187,107 

77,846 293,961 

$ 190.217 $ 152.975 $ 10,801 $ 

158 

77,848 $ 480,968 



St Tammany Sewerage Sewerage Sewerage Sewerage Sewerage 
Padsh District District District District Distdct 
Coroner No. 1 No. 2 No. 4 No. 6 NO. 7 

$ 39,328 $ 523,260 $ 108,890 $ 262,083 $ 

58,604 

66,660 

36,530 

202,962 

7.136 
43,058 

252,798 

826,252 

3~.331 3,263 

49 

11,398 
38,663 

85.441 

25,132 

92,389 

3,263 

252,798 

570,191 

693 14,150 
26,021 

37,285 

146,868 

37,285 

109,583 

4,956 

401,631 

632.000 

632,419 

(230,369) 

306391 

6,776 $ 

43,418 

196,781 

1,020,142 

W ater 
District 
NO. 2 

W ater 
Oistr~t 
No. 3 

SCHEDULE 12 
continued 

339,588 $ 24,279 $ 590,553 $ 

34,588 

3,017 

34,208 
1,971,079 

52,130 

13,506 

172,166 

917,270 

1,267,117 2.382,480 1.179,353 

58,166 
38,338 

14,271 
497.172 

607,947 

33,580 

48,900 

82.480 

523,736 1,919,365 

48,897 
94,509 

(7,972), 

$ 117,521 $ 822,989 $ 146,868 $ 76,422 $ 659,170 

159 

380,635 

7,571 
54.482 

11,250 

65,486 
657,000 

795,789 

200,269 

46,436 
136,859 

13,641 

5,372 
47 

443,654 

3,819 

69,079 

72,898 

443~54 

10,000 
47 

5,372 
521,296 

$ 2.300,000 $ 383,564 $ 980,369 

Total 

Non-major 
Com ponerd 

Units 

3,763,318 
166,917 

5,705,709 
69.079 
13,506 
144,896 
368,996 
37,682 

15,508.435 

25,778,538 

5,675 
449.825 
92,826 
76,819 
97,818 
48.900 
16,362 

620,185 
6,421,455 

7,829,859 

9.853,886 

209,743 
194,235 
171,813 

7,619,002 

$ 17,948,679 



Component Units 
Drainage District No. 2 
Drainage District No. 4 
Fire Protection District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 3 
Fire Protection District No. 5 
Fire protec tion District No. 6 
Fire Protection District No. 7 
Fire Protection District No. 8 
Fire Protection District No. 9 

Fire Protection District No. 10 
Fire Protection District No. 11 
Page Subtotal 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Activities 

Non-major Compo4nent Units, Discretely Presented 
For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Expenses 
$ 41,910 

139,588 
598,018 
477,156 
372,827 
139,814 
221,563 
287.670 
153,202 
19,660 
284,303 

$ 2,735,711 

Charges 
for 

Services 
$ 

5,007 

1,563 
$ 6,570 

77,033 

7,400 
21,864 
5,614 

Capital 

Grants & 
Conbibu6ons 

$ - $ 

86,147 

121,425 

$ 165,751 $ 207,572 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, etc.) 
Fire insurance rebate 
State revenue sharing 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Investment eamirlgs 
Other general revenues 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

Net assets-beginning 
Net assets-ending 

160 

Drainage 
District 
No. 2 

11,930 

10 

11,940 

107,375 
119,315 

Drainage 

District 
No. 4 

$ 
(139.58E 

(139,588) 

100,007 

1,837 
20,448 

(17,296) 

146,594 
$ 129,298 



Net fExoensesl Revenues and 

SCHEDULE 13 
continued 

Fire Protection 

District 
No. 2 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 3 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 5 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 6 

Fire Protection 

District 

No. 7 

$ . $ $ - $ - $ 

(593.0111 

(593,011) (313,976) (372,627) 

506,743 
16,169 
23,093 

1,558 
52,620 

490,026 
16.975 
34.738 

2.320 

310,167 
13,472 
22.t07 

1,815 

Fire Protection 

Distdct 
No. 8 

Fire Protection 

District 

NO. 9 

Fire Protection 

District 
No. 10 

$ $ $ 

(199,809) 
(160,631) 

(153.202) 
(19,660) 

312,137 
1,546 
12,424 

3,338 
3.181 

160,031) 

286,411 
11,262 
22.965 

1,378 
15,000 

153,202) 

214,954 

8.620 
13.783 
35,609 
4,054 
5,967 

(19,660) 

23,011 
2,461 
1,532 

34 
284 

Fire Protection 

District 
No. 11 

(282,740) 
(282,740) 

311.278 
15,331 
24,092 

743 
15,260 

600.183 544.059 347.561 186.778 332.626 337.016 282,987 27.322 366,704 

7.172 

1,602,942 

$ 1,610,114 

230.083 

882,057 
$ 1.112.140 

(25.266) 

1.186.107 

$ 1,160,841 

54,364 

694.158 

748.522 

132,927 176,385 

704,218 526.545 
837,145 

161 

129,785 

579.651 

$ 702,930 $ 709,636 

83,964 

54,043 608,947 

$ 61.705 $ 692,911 



Component Units 

Fire Protection District No. 12 
Fire Protection Di~trlcl No. 13 

Recreation District No. 2 
Recreation District No. 4 
RecreaEon Disffict NO. 10 
Recreation District No. 11 
Recreation District No. 12 
St. Tammany Padsh Coroner 
Sewerage Dislrict No. 1 
Sewerage District No. 2 
Sewerage District No. 4 
Page Subtotal 

Expenses 
$ 1,919,134 

232.892 

78,032 
131,188 

102 
76 

245.987 
696,555 
94.640 
28.074 
229.577 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Com b|n|nj~ Sta~emam of Activilies 

Non-major Component Units, Discretely presented 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Program Revenues 

Cha~es 

for 

Sewices 

11,144 
20,439 

386,191 
87,57t 
37,597 
155,669 

Operating 
Gmnts and 
Contrib~ions 

$ 112.107 
88,668 

118,197 
420,000 

Capital 

Grants & 
Contributions 

Fire Protection 

Oistrict 

No. 12 

$ $ (1,807,027) 

$ 3,647.237 $ 698,711 $ 738.972 $ 

General Revenues; 

Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad vaiorem, pamel fees, etc.) 
Fire insurance rebate 
State revenue sharing 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Investment earnings 
Other general revenues 

Total general revenues and t~ansfers 

Change in Net Assets 

Net assets-beginning 
Net assets*endlng 

162 

Fim Pmtect~n 

D~trict 

No. 13 

$ 

(144,224) 

1.807,027) (144,22z 

1,964,101 
51,560 
86,283 

4,006 

2,105,890 

298,863 

2,611,891 

$ 2.910,7~  

293.685 
6,227 
10,602 

2.020 
530 

313,064 

168,840 

584,816 
$ 753,656 



Net ~Exvenses~ Revenues and Chanaes of Component Units 

SCHEDULE 13 

continued 

Recreation 

District 

No. 2 

(~ ,6~ ) 

(66,888 

79,736 

1,378 

1,100 
130 

82,344 

$ 

Recreation 

District 
No. 4 

(110,729) 

110,729) 

66,564 

13,000 
133 

15,456 (31,032) 

174,761 184,007 

$ 190,217 $ 152,975 

Recreation 
District 
No. 10 

- $ 

(102) 

Recreation 

District 

No. 11 
- $ 

Rec reation St. Tammany Sewerage 

Distdct Palish District 

No. 12 Coroner No. 1 

$ $ 

(127,790) 
109,636 

(102) (76) (127,790) 109,636 

116 

14 

10.787 

75,753 

2,171 

77,848 

186,484 

1,639 

188,123 

60,333 

420,635 

109,636 

7,885 

$ 

(7,06~~ 

7,333 

7,333 

264 

822,725 

Sewerage 

Distdct 

No. 2 

9,623 

9,623 

$ 

Sewerage 
District 
No. 4 

1,230 2,297 

10,853 

136,015 

(62,611) 

139,033 
10,801 $ 77,848 $ 480,968 $ 117,521 $ 822,989 $ 146,868 $ 76,422 

163 



Com ponent Units 
Sewerage District NO. 6 
Sewerage District No. 7 
W ater District No, 2 
Water Distdct NO. 3 
Page Subtotal 

ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIAN A 
Combining Statement of Activities 

Non-major Component Units, Discretely Presented 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Prog ram Revenues 

266,045 $ 
288,222 
410,684 

Charges 
for 

Sewices 

Operating 

Giants and 

Contributions 

192,720 $ 
141,596 
403,667 
154,398 

Capital 

Giants & 
Contributions 

$ 892,381 $ $ 

Total Non-major component units $ 7,475,711 $ 1,597,662 $ 904,723 

Sewerage 
DistdcI 
NO. 6 

Sewerage 

District 
NO. 7 

- $ (73,325) $ 
(146,626) 

$ 207,572 

General Revenues 

Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, etc.) 
Fire insurance rebate 
State revenue sharing 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Investment earnings 
Other general revenues 
Tota l general revenues and transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

Net assets-beg inning 
Net assets-ending 

164 

6,439 
40,980 

(146,626) 

11,394 
25,000 

46,419 36,394 

(26,906) (110,232) 

686,076 

659,170 
2,410,232 

$ 2.300,000 



Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes of Component Units 
w ater 

District 
No. 2 

$ 

(6.417) 

(6,417) 

41.252 

2.699 

43,951 

37.534 

346.030 

W ater 

District 

No. 3 

25,986 
25,986 

9,382 

9,382 

35.368 

945,001 

$ 383,564 $ 980,369 

Total 

Non-major 
Component Units 

$ (4,765,754) 

5.421.450 
152.443 
264,858 
55,780 
67.771 
179,400 

6.141.702 

1.375.948 

16.572.731 
$ 17.948.679 

165 

SCHEDULE 13 
continued 
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ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 
Major Debt Service Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Refunding bonds 
Payment to refund bond escrow agent 

Net Change in Fund Balance  

Actual 

Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

Variance with 

Final Budget- 

Positive 

(Negative) 

ActuaJ 

Amounts 

GAAP 
Bas~s 

SCHEDULE 14 

$ 5,085.812 $ 4,920.812 $ 4,939.425 $ 18,613 $ 116,839 $ (4,622,586) 

28,534 

4,822,586 4,822,586 
6,263,963 6.253,963 
(6,190,1581 (6,190.158) 

100,000 (1,245,605) (1,217,071) 28,534 (1,153,266) 63,805 

Fund Balance (De ficit) - beginning 8,883,970 

Fund Balance (De ficit) - ending $ 8,983,970 $ 7,638,365 $ 7,666,899 

Justice Complex De bt Service (237 
Revenues 

Expe nd~ures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Use s) 
Transfers In 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance (De ficit) - beginning 

Fund Balance (De ficit) - ending 

$ 28,534 $ 7,730.704 

$ 3,676,000 $ 3,676,000 $ 3,739,559 $ 63,559 $ 23,559 $ (3,716,000) 

3,542,578 

133,505 

5,295,882 

133,505 196,981 

5,295.882 5,295,882 

63,476 196,981 

5.295,882 



Street 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget and Actual 
Major Capital Project Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2063 

Gene~ l 
Revenues 

Expe nditures 

ACtual 
Afr~ounts 
Budgetary 
Basis 

Va~ ce with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

(Negative~ 

Actual 
Amounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

Actual 
Budgetary Basis 

to GAAP 
Differences 
Over (Under) 

$ 3.000.000 $ 3.364,353 $ 3.364.353 $ - $ 270,353 $ (3,094.000) 

11.421.959 3.327,098 8,094,861 3,486,259 159,161 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures ~  (8,057,606), 37.255 $ 8,094,861 (3 215.906) (3,253,161) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Tra nsfers out 
Other sources - owner financing 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance (Deficit) -beginning 

Justice Complex Construction Fund (337 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 

Fund Balance (Deficit) - beginning 

(8.057.606) (8,057.606) 

8,057.606 

$ $ 

8.057.606 

3.094.000 3,094,000 
(101,053) (101.053) 
260,214 260,214 

37.255 8.094.861 37.255 

8.057.606 8.057.606 

$ 8.094.861 $ 8.094.861 $ 8.094,861 

$ $ 99,002 $ 104.376 $ 5.374 $ 85.116 $ (19.260) 

778.630 

$ 784.004 

19.260 

(6,689,698) (6,669,698) (5,885,694) 784.004 (5.885.694) 

Fund Balance (Deficit) -ending $ 

168 

$ 784.004 $ 784.004 $ 784.004 



 

O TH ER  

SU PPL EM EN TA R Y  

IN FO R M A T IO N  
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SCHEDULE 16 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH JUSTICE COMPLEX EXPENDITURE ALLOCATION BY FUNCTION 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Expenditures $ 1,881,614 

Clerk of Court 
Sheriff 
Parish Offi ces 
22nd JDC 
Probation 
Assessor 
Registrar of Voters 
District Attorney 

% of Building 
26.79% 
15.46% 
1.61%  
35.39%  
1.64%  
3.59%  
1.89% 
13.63%  

100.00%  

Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Financial Adm inistration 
Public Safety 

Expenditures 
Bused on % 

of Buildin~l 
$ 504.084 

290,898 
30,294 
665,903 
30,858 
67,550 
35,563 
256.464 

$ 495.491 

Depreciation 
$ 132,742 

76.603 
7,977 

175,354 
8,126 
17,788 
9,365 
67.536 

$ 1,881,614 $ 495,491 

$ 375,632 
7,977 
9,365 
17,788 
84,729 

$ 495,491 

171 

Function 
Judicial 

Public Safety 
Executive 
Judicial 
Public Safety 
Financial Adm inistration 
Elections 
Judicial 



Revenues: 

St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 
Reconciliation of Budgetary Com parison and 
Statem ent of Revenues and Expenditures 

General Fund 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Taxes, Fees, and Licenses 
Gaming Revenue 
Court fees, fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous Revenues 
Intergovernmental Revenues 

Total 

Exoenditures 
Planning 
Perm its 
Landfill 
Govern ment Access 
Building Maintenance 
22rid JDC 
W ard Courts 
District Attorn ey 
Clerk of Court 
Registrar of Voters 
Tax Asses sor 
Sheriff 
Parish Jai~ 
Veterans Affairs 
Co-op Extension Services 
Greater St. Tammany Airport 
Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 
Bond Issue Costs 

Genera l Expenditures 

Ad valorem 
Tax 

$ 1,908,726 

$ 1,908,726 

Other 
Tax 
1,713,693 

Licenses 
& Permits 

$ 4,770,734 
386,795 

$ 1,713,693 $ 5,157,529 

$ 

General Government 

Other 
Federal 
Funds 

127.368 

State 
Revenue 
Shadng 

$ 

256,673 

127.368 $ 256,673 

$ 1,003,722 

Financial 
Judicial Elections Adm inistration 

$ $ 

1,297.431 
189,909 

1,161.798 
95,272 

155,187 

200.470 17,030 

$ 2,944,880 $ 172,217 

172 

$ 

O~ e~ 
Unclassified 
$ 920,126 

445,172 
260,245 

(10,407) 

65,086 

301.614 

$ 291,407 

253.192 

$ 1,943,821 



Other State 
Funds 

3.632 

$ 3,632 

Public 
Safety 

$ 
1,030.715 

74,527 
961.468 

300,000 

Fees, 
charges, and 
com m issions 
for services 
$ 437.684 

469,506 
129,973 

Fines and 
Forfeitures Interest 

30,071 $ 

115,913 

Contdbutlons 
$ 

87,500 

SCHEDULE 17 

Other 
Revenue 

$ 

175,904 
50.000 

Total 
$ 6,860,908 

386,795 
469,506 
509,290 
437.673 

$ 1,037,163 $ 30.071 $ 115,913 $ 87,500 $ 225,904 $ 10,664.172 

Health and 
W elfare 

$ $ 

28,237 

Culture- 
Recre~ ion 

92,389 

37,013 

$ 2,366,710 $ 33,237 $ 129.402 

Economic 
Development 
$ 

12.000 

$ 12,000 

173 

Capital 
Outlay 

$ 26,097 
39,145 

61,737 
32.315 

25,574 

Debt 
Service Total 

390,000 
117,243 
15,355 

$ 946.223 
1,069,860 

506.909 
292.560 

1,297.431 
189.909 

1.161.798 
95.272 
155,187 
15.167 
74.527 
961.468 
28,237 
92.389 
65.086 

390,000 
117,243 
15,355 

2,130,241 

$ 184.868 $ 522.598 $ 9.604.662 



 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Capital Asset Activity Detail 

Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31. 2003 

Com munication District No. 1 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furn iture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depm ciatad 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

St. Tamm any Parish Coroner 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Vehicles 
Furn iture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Vehicles 
Furn iture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Drainage District No. 2 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depre ciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
B,~ildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Drainage District No. 4 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Machinery and equipment 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 

Tota l capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Machinery and equipment 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 

Tota l accumulated depreciation 

Total capita l assets being depreciated - net 

Beginning 
Balance IncreaSes Decreases 

SCHEDULE 16 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 63,714 $ $ - $ 63.714 
81.788 5.187 86.975 

$ 10,000 $ - $ - $ 10,000 
200.974 200.974 

$ 313,964 
17,915 
110.000 

- $ 313,964 
17,915 
110.000 
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Gravity Drainage District No. 5 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Fire Protection District No. 1 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and impmvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depre ciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 2 
Capita l assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Tota l accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 3 
Capital assets not be ing depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets be ing depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Mec hine~ and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Tota l capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Mec hinePJ and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Beginntag Ending 
Balance increases Decreases Balance 

$ 341,756 $ 32,651 $ - $ 374,407 

(1,921,374) (371,298) 78, 

4.664,723 (47,689) 

2.214,647) 

4.617.034 

$ 5,079,865 $ (47,689) $ $ 5,032,176 

202,350 $ - $ - $ 202,350 
36,436 36.436 
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Fire Protection District No. 4 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Mec hinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 5 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipm ent 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital asse~ being depre ciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No, 6 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 40,577 $ $ ~ $ 40.577 

$ 44,177 $ - $ $ 44.177 
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Fire Protection District No. 7 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depredation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated  - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 8 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated  

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Tota l capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and im provements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accum ulated depre ciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 9 
Capital assel.s not being deprec iated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total ca pital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depre ciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decre ases 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

2,608 $ 50,OOO $ $ 52,608 
4,050 4.050 

$ 5,500 $ 21,733 $ - $ 27 
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Fire Protection District No. 10 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvem ents 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 11 
Capital assets not being depre ciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being deprec iated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machiner~ and equipment 

Total accum ulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Fire Protection District No. 12 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets be ing deprec iated 
Buildings and imprevements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Tota l accumulated depredation 

Tota l capital assets be ing depreciated - net 

Total ca pital assets - net 

Beginning 
Balance Incre ases Decreases 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 44.500 $ 25,287 $ - $ 69,787 
7.209 7.209 

$ 166,990 $ - $ $ 166,990 
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Firs Protection DistCict No. 13 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capitar assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

St. Tam many Parish Library 
Capita l assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being deprec iated 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 
Books 

Total capital assets bs~ g depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
VehiCles 
Furniture and equipment 
Books 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 
Capital assets be ing depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Aircraft and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furn iture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Aircratt and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and eq uipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total ca pital assets being depreciated - net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 200,000 $ $ - $ 200,000 

413,077 $ - $ - $ 413,077 
268,031 8,961 (11,314) 265,678 
776,130 11,152 787,282 
606,283 45,500 651,763 
23.460 23,460 
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Recreation District No. 1 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Construction in progress 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Recre ation District No. 2 
Capital assetS not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capitat assets being depreciated 
Buildings and im provements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings end improvements 
Mach inery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Recreation District No. 4 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 

Total capital assets being depre ciated - net 

Recreation District No. 12 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total ca pital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Bb'~dir, gs an~, improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capita l assets being depreciated - net 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

10.363,209 $ 919.165 $(1,207,B56) $ 10,974,71B 

$ 100.034 $ - $ $ 100,634 

$ 202,036 $ ~7,899 $ - $ 

(68,321) (9,696) 

229.935 

(78,017) 

133.715 $ 18 

$ 993,469 $ 79.610 $ - $ 1,073,079 
25.170 25,170 
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Recreation District No. 14 
Cap~tal assets not being depreciated 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Sewerage District No. 1 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depre ciated 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipmenl & improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Sewer/W ater plant, eq uipment & improvements 

Total capital assets be ing depreciated - net 

Total capital aSSets - nat 

Sewerage District No. 2 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Sewer/w ater plant, equipment & improvements 

Less acc umulated depreciation for 
Sewer/w ater plant, equipment & improvements 

Total ca pital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Sewerage District No. 4 
Capital assets not being deprec~at,a~ 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 

Total capital assets being deprec iated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

275,119 $ - $ - $ 275,119 
2.074.006 537,304 (2,611,310) 

(997) (79,473) 

10,967 2,550,161 

(80,470) 

2,561,126 

2.360.092 $ 3,087,465 $ (2,611,310) $ 2,836,247 

$ 3.336 $ - $ $ 3 

$ 5,000 $ - $ - $ 

182 



Sewerage District No. 6 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
SewerNVater plant, equipment & impro vements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulatad depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Sewerage District No. 7 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
BuiMings and improvements 
Sewer~W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

W ater District No. 2 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated  
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being deprec iated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/W atar plant, equipment & improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets be ing deprec iated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ lO,OOO $ $ - $ 10.000 

$ 10,561 $ - $ $ 10 
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W ater District No. 3 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Construction in progress 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/VVater plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Total capital assets - net 

Total all com ponent units 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
SewerhNater plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Aircraft and related equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Books 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Sewer/W ater plant, equipment & improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Aircraft and ro lated eq~ipmm~t 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Bo oks 

Total capital assets being depreciated - net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases  

SCHEDULE 18 
continued 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 2,620,468 $ 129,671 $ - $ 2,750,139 
3.281.662 639.509 (3,818,966) 102.205 
5.902.130 769.180 (3.818.966) 2.852.344 

(7,750,030) 
(4,867,676) 
(5,160,575) 
(264,789) 

(2,811,315) 
(1,032,273) 
(596,050) 

(823,822) 
(335,659) 
(987,158) 
(48,460} 
(412,619) 
(163,122) 
(40,961) 

2,115 

177,346 

159,187 
127.041 

(8,571,737) 
(5,223,335) 
(5,970,387) 
(313,249) 

(3,064,747) 
(1,068,354) 
(637,011) 

176.489) t479.810) 354.990 (7.301 
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General Obligation Bonds 
Fire Protection District No. 7 

Recreation District No. 1 

Recreation District No. 2 

Recreation District No. 14 

Sewerage District No. 4 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LO UISIANA 
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 

December 31, 2003 

SCHEDULE 20 
co~ lnued 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 31 Principal Interest Total 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2015 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009- 2013 
2014-2018 
2019-2023 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2019 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2019-2020 
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30,000 
30,000 
30,000 
35,000 
35,000 
200,000 
255,000 

10,000 
10,000 
15,000 
15,000 
15,000 
85,000 
40.000 

820,000 
855,000 
905,000 
965,000 

1,000,000 
4,800,000 
4,525,000 
2,715.000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
30,000 
30,000 
165,000 
220,000 

65,000 
70,000 
75,000 
80,000 
80,000 
475,000 
630,000 
145.000 

29,000 
30,000 
31,000 
33,000 
184,000 
223.000 
102,000 

20.027 
19,255 
19,225 
19,035 
18.598 
63,401 
42,267 

10.800 
10,263 
9,570 
8,722 
8,124 
24,733 
2,970 

724,728 
683,538 
637,149 
587,291 
538,473 

2,068.087 
901,617 
269,975 

24,353 
23,353 
22,328 
21,278 
19,852 
76,459 
33,878 

85,700 
82,100 
78,200 
74,000 
69,700 
276,100 
127,400 
3,900 

10,902 
21.304 
20.286 
19.234 
18.130 
72.450 
37.415 
3.553 

50,027 
49,255 
49,225 
54,035 
53,598 
263,401 
297,267 

20,800 
20,263 
24,570 
23,722 
23,124 
109,733 
42,970 

1,544.728 
1,538,538 
1,542,149 
1,552,291 
1,538.473 
6,868,087 
5,426,617 
2,984.975 

49,353 
48,353 
47,328 
51,278 
49,852 
241,459 
253,878 

150.700 
152.t00 
153.200 
154,000 
149.700 
751,100 
757,400 
148.900 

10,902 
50,304 
50,286 
50,234 
51,130 
256,450 
260,415 
105,553 



W ater District No. 2 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 

Decem ber 31, 2003 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
STP Comm unication Dist. No.1. Series 2001 

Gravity Drainage District No. 5 

Fire Protection District No. 2 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 31 Principal Interest 

SCHEDULE 20 
continued 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2010 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2011 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2019 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

31,000 
35,000 
34,000 
38,000 
37,000 
91.000 

305,000 
320,000 
335,000 
350,000 
145,000 
480.000 

105,000 
110,000 
115,000 
120,000 
125,000 
720,000 
950,000 
220.000 

23,215 
24,154 
24,014 
24,877 
25.740 

10,396 
9,026 
7,595 
6,101 
4,544 
5.852 

62,388 
51,450 
39,988 
28,000 
19,338 
25,550 

130,034 
124,240 
t16,176 
111,842 
105,240 
400,278 
200,315 
10.905 

3,100 
2,456 
1,876 
1,278 
650 

41,396 
44,026 
41,595 
44,101 
41,544 
96,852 

367,388 
371,450 
374,988 
378,000 
164,338 
505,550 

235,034 
234,240 
233,176 
231,842 
230,240 

1,120,278 
1,150,315 
230,905 

26,315 
26,610 
25,890 
26,155 
26.390 



Fire Protection Distdct No. 10 

Fire Protection District No. 12 

Fire Protection District No. 13 

Recreation District No. 1 

Recreation District No. 12 

Recreation District No. 14 

Revenue Bonds 
Sewerage District No. 6 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Requirements to M aturity 
Component Units, Discretely Presented 

Decem ber 31, 2003 

SCHEDULE 20 
continued 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 31 Principal Interest Total 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2004 
2005 
2006 

2004 
2005 
2005 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 

2004 
2005 
2006 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2019- 2023 

2024 

188 

11,000 
11,000 
12,000 
12,000 

5,000 
5,000 
5.000 

60,000 
60,000 
65,000 
65,000 
65,000 
380.000 

16,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
21,000 

60.000 

35,000 
35,000 
40,000 
40,000 
45,000 
255,000 
325.000 

40,000 
40,000 
45,000 
45,000 
45,000 
50.000 

14,271 
14,984 
15,734 
16,520 
17,346 
100,642 
128,447 
163,935 
39,564 

2,530 
1,925 
1,320 
660 

600 
400 
200 

24,431 
24,200 
22,325 
20,375 
18,100 
45,400 

6,099 
5,187 
4,275 
3,306 
2,280 
1.197 

37,714 
36,051 
34,170 
36,020 
29,626 
114,638 
42,686 

600 
000 
400 
600 

2.000 

25,572 
24,859 
24,110 
23,323 
22,497 
98,573 
70,768 
35,280 

278 

3,530 
2,925 
3,320 
2,660 

5,600 
5,400 
5,200 

84,431 
84,20O 
87,325 
85,375 
83,100 
425,400 

22,099 
21,187 
21,275 
21,306 
21,280 
22,197 

60.000 

72,714 
71,051 
74,170 
76,020 
74,626 
369,638 
367.686 

50,600 
49,000 
52,400 
50,600 
45,000 
52,000 

39,843 
39,843 
39,844 
39,843 
39,843 
199,215 
199,215 
199,215 
39,842 



W ater District No. 2 

Total All Com ponent Units 
General Obligation Bonds 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

Revenue Bonds 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 

Decem ber 31, 2003 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 31 Principa 

SCHEDULE 20 
continued 

Total 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2016 
2019-2023 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 

2019 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2019- 2023 

2024 

189 

29,000 
20,000 
21,000 
23,000 
24,000 
143.000 
191,000 

981,00O 
1,054,000 
1,114,000 
1,194,000 
1,230,000 
6,000,000 
5,893,000 
2,962,000 

718,215 
750,154 
852,014 
813.877 
596,740 

2,438.000 
1,275,000 
220.000 

43,271 
34,984 
36,734 
39,520 
41,346 
243,642 
319,447 
163,935 
39.564 

23,924 
22,549 
21,629 
20,642 
19,530 
78,073 
34,365 

886,906 
848,839 
794,353 
735,681 

677~21 
2,587.082 
1.145,547 
277.428 

317,405 
290.554 
261.152 
233.161 
196.143 
631,657 
243,001 
10.905 

49,496 
47,408 
45,739 
43,965 
42,027 
176,646 
105,133 
35,280 

278 

52,924 
42,549 
42,629 
43,642 
43,530 
22t,073 
225,365 

1,867,906 
1,902,839 
1,908,353 
1,929,661 
1.907,421 
8,587,082 
7,038,547 
3.239.428 

1,035,620 
1,040,708 
1,113,166 
1,047,038 
792,883 

3,069.657 
1,518,001 
230,905 

92,767 
82,392 
82,473 
83,485 
83,373 
420,288 
424,580 
199,215 
39,842 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 21 
Detail of Current and Long-term Portions of Long-term Obligations 

Com ponent Units, Discretely Presented 
Decem ber 3t, 2003 

General Obligation 
Fire Protection District No. 7 
Fire Protection Distdct No. 11 
Recreation District No. 1 
Recreation District No. 2 
Recreation District No. 14 
Sewerage District No. 4 
W ater District No. 2 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
Communications District No. 1 
Gravity Drainage Distdct No. 5 
Fire Protection District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 3 
Fire Protection District No. 5 
Fire Protection District No. 8 
Fire Protection District No. 9 
Fire Protection District No. 10 
Fire Protection District No. 12 
Fire Protection District No. 13 
Recre ation District No. 1 
Recreation District No. 12 
Recreation District No. 14 

Compensated Abscences 
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 
Stp M osquito Abatem ent District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 4 
Fire Protection District No.12 
St. Tamm any Parish Library 
Recreation District No. 1 
W ater District No. 2 

Lease-purchase 
Coroner 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Fire Protection District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 5 
Fire Protection District No. 6 
Fire Protec tion District No. 7 
Fire Protection District No. 11 
Fire Protection District No. 12 

Revenue Bonds 
Sewerage District No. 6 
W ater District No. 2 

Current 
portion 

Long-term 
Portion Total 

190 

30,000 
10,00 0 

820,000 
25,000 
65.000 

31.000 

$ 585,000 
180,000 

15,765,000 
495,000 

1,555,000 
632,000 
235.000 

$ 615,000 
190,000 

16,585,000 
520,000 

1,620,000 
632,000 
266.000 

981.000 19,447,000 20,428,000 

305,000 
105,000 
23,215 
60,000 
32,000 
26,000 
11,000 
5,000 
60,000 
16.000 

35,000 
40.000 
718,215 

10,180 
20,596 
20,289 
198,464 
47,406 
1,263 

25,396 
5,486 

329.080 

1,218 
109,287 
25,173 
22,077 
17,043 
34,900 
25,899 
3,028 

1,630,000 
2,360,000 

98,785 
605,000 
182,000 
274,000 
35,00 0 
10,000 
635,000 
91,000 
60,000 
740,000 
225,000 

6,945.785 

38,663 

74,800 
17,508 
118,523 

249,494 

358,109 
54,803 
97,519 
252,307 
92,968 
150,225 

5O5 
238,625 1,004.436 

14,271 
29,000 
43,271 

497,172 
422,000 
919.172 

1,935,000 
2,465,000 
122,000 
665,0O0 
214,000 
300,000 
46,000 
15,000 
695,000 
107,000 
60,000 
775,000 
265,000 

7.664.000 

48,843 
20,596 
20.289 
273,264 
64,914 
119,786 
25,396 
5,486 

578,574 

1,218 
465,396 
79,976 
119,596 
269,350 
127,868 
176,124 
3,533 

1,243,061 

511,443 
451.000 
962.443 



Nam e 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31. 2003 

Floyd Glass 
Russell Fitzmorris 
Jam es Thompson 
Patricia Brister 
Bruce Authement 

Gary Singletary 
Joseph Impastato 
Chris Canulette 
Barry Dean Bagert 
Henry Billiot 
Stephen Stefancik 
Irma Cry 
Joseph Thomas 
Thomas Smith 

Total 

District 

District 1 
District 2 
District 3 
District 4 
District 5 
District 6 
District 7 
District 8 
District 9 
District 10 
District 11 
Distdct 12 
District 13 
District 14 

SCHEDULE 22 

$ 14,400 
14.400 
14.400 
14,400 
14.400 
14.400 
14.400 
14.400 
14,400 
14,400 
14.400 
14.400 
14,400 
14.400 

$ 201.600 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Insurance Coverage - Primary Govern ment 

In Effect as of Dece mber 31, 2003 

Policy Number Insurer Expires 
GP06301021 St. Paul Fire and Marine tosumnce January 1, 2004 

AAp N00973026 

69445185 

POB0816537802 

Ace Property & Casualty Ins. Co, October 22, 2004 

CNA / W estern Surety Compe cy  December 12. 2004 

F & D Co. of Maryland I Zunch May 13, 2004 

Travelers Property Cas ualty January 1, 2004 

660-511)(8052 Travelers Property Casualty January 16, 2004 

1~ 70~X3041 

AGC-6433-LA Safety National 

February 15, 2004 

January 1,2004 

P-63O-528D7917-TIL-03 Travelers Prope rty Casualty January 15, 2004 

40PHO01111031 National Enviro nmental 

3009660709 

3006721058 

3005721041 

3006721033 

3006720860 

3006720845 

3006720852 

3006591766 

Omaha Pro pe rly and Casualty 

Omaha Properly and Casualty 

Omaha Prope rty and Casualty 

Oma ha Prope rty and Casualty 

Omaha Prope rty and  Casualty 

Omaha Prope rty and Casualty 

Omaha Property and  Casualty 

Omaha Property and  Casualty 

January 1, 2004 

January 1, 2004 

January 1,2004 

January 1,2004 

Janaary l, 2004 

Jaaaa~ 1,2004 

January 1,2004 

O~ober2,2004 

Type of Coverage 

SCHEDULE 23 

Public Entity Policy 
Building and Personal Property 
General Liability 
Auto Liability 
Cdme Coverage 
Employee Benefits Liability 
Public Officials Liability 
Employers Liability 
Health<are Facility Medical 
professional Liability 
Umbrella Policy 
Excess Errors and Omissions 
Inland Madne - Equipment 

Airport Liability - Abita Airport 

Public Official Bond for Kevin Davis 

Public Official Bond  for W illiam Oiler 

Boiler and  Machinery 

Comm ercial Inland Madne - 
Data Processing Equipment 
and Media Coverage 

Commercial Inland Marine - 

(GAC camera equipment) 

W orkers' Compensation 

prope rly Coverage- 
Justice Center and 

Community W ellness Center 

Pollution Coverage - W eathelizabo n 
(Community Action Agency ) 

Flood Insurance - 21454 Koop Dr. 

Flood Insurance  - 842 Gerard St. 

Flood Insurance  - 
34763 Grantharo College Rd. 

Flood Insura nce - 21490 Koop Dr. 

Flood Insurance - 555 Robert Rd. 

Rood Insurance - 510 E. Boston St. 

Flood Insurance  - 428 E. Boston St. 

Flood Tes urance - 
520 Old Spanish Trail 

3509758441 Omaha Prope rty and  Casualty April 13, 2004 Flood Insurance - Justice Center 

Note: For calend ar" year 2004, St. Tammany Parish has obtained insurance  coverage similar to that provided by the above 
listed policies. 
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STA TIST IC A L SE C T IO N  

(UNAUDITED) 



Fiscal 
Year 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

General Governm ent 

TABLE 1 

General Highways Health and Culture - Economic 
and Streets Sanitation W elfare Recreation Developmenl 

2003 13,204,786 10.555.565 16.071.772 1.180,986 2,222,315 

2002 5,593,637 12,120,079 41,833,242 3.683,818 1.013,399 

2001 5,245,987 12,400,642 44,889,636 

2000 5.064.752 2,757,124 40,057,646 

1999 4,984.772 7.138,803 37,022.735 

1998 5,145,746 13,065,306 18,669,626 

2+329,767 1,447,943 

1,842.977 361,358 

1.619~558 217,233 

1 +885.362 228,438 

1997 4,247,902 4,090,602 16.929,244 1,306,011 

1996 3.919,334 2,950,974 15,372,833 

1995 3.739,580 2,667,416 13,261.182 1,310,392 

1964 3.028.383 2,505,033 11,856,322 1+303,866 

163.501 

176,286 

122,063 

67.399 

141.438 13.458,310 18,708.735 75,985,113 

1) Includes expenditures In the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, and 
capital project funds. Prior to 2002, the Library was blended with the Parish. For comparison 
purposes, prior year totals have been adjusted to eliminate amounts attributable to this component unit, 

11,015.330 

10,671,034 

11,050,266 

6,083.432 

8,223,582 

6,190,464 

75,075,704 

77,338,305 

60,754,891 

62,033.367 

44,777.990 

34,960.932 

29,875,406 

6,281,448 25,043,951 

(2) In 2003, the Departments of Planning, Government Access, Building Maintenance, and the District Attornay's office were 
included  as general government expendJfures, Prior 1o this, they were included  in public works (highways and streets), 

public works and public safety functions, respectively 

(3) Sanitation and economic development functions were added  in 2003. In pdor years, sanitation expenses were categorized 
as a public works expendltore and economic development as general governmenL 

(4) For years prior to 2008, expenditures for Capital Outlay are included  under the functions to which they pa rtain 
and were expended . 
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ST. TAM MANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL GOVERNM ENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

L 



Fiscal 
Year 

(1) 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE 

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Licenses and 
Perm its 

6,027,287 41,962,140 1,713,693 49,703,120 5,986,531 

5,537,234 

5,193,131 

4,667,496 

38,416,025 

35,405,808 

33,612,243 

1,366,885 45,320,144 4,534,826 

1,157,692 41,756,631 3,401,019 

1,010,855 39,510,596 

4,539,166 32,746,931 11013,642 38,299,739 

3,828,507 

3,930,063 

4,546,700 

4,107,474 

27,313,530 

17,971,564 

17,011,193 

14,216,493 

3,717,486 13,116,569 

976,951 

926,048 

969,077 

774,326 

713,500 

32,118,988 

22,827,675 

22.526,970 

19,098,293 

17,547,555 

3,445,852 

3,656,581 

3,478,316 

3,325,430 

3,146,702 

2,881,198 

2.783,941 

Includes revenues In the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service 

Funds, and Capital Project Funds. Prior to 2002, the Library was blended with 
the Parish. For comparison purposes, prior year totals have  been adjusted to 
elim inate am ounts attributable to this com ponent unit. 
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Inter- 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges 
and 

Com missions 

TABLE 2 

m / E E  To,a,l,, 
9,680,112 2,217,745 1,484,210 

7,948,722 

4,985,605 

4,295,363 

4,062,484 

4,040,141 

4,503,940 

3,367,892 

2,004,485 

2,206,914 

2,275,017 

2,409264 

2,806,575 

2,319,170 

1,617,701 

1,652,348 

1,530,137 

1,533,190 

1,336,591 

1,274,357 

2,493,131 1,312,344 

3,104,490 2,479,828 1,396,457 

2,441,670 2,484,915 1,167,657 

700 

16,063 

25255 

46,495 

77,201 

138,362 

197 

3,054,248 64,480,126 

4,979,748 

5,751,613 

5,290,072 

6,266,791 

2,468,702 

1,952,066 

2,045,063 

1,432,404 

58,982,265 

56,808,578 

55,252,030 

50,063,465 

36,744,529 

34,845,600 

31,082,530 

27,996,604 



Fiscal 
Year 

2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

1999 

1998 

1997 

1996 

1995 

1994 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA 
AD VALOREM TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Total 
Tax 

Levied 

6.254.302 

5,773,439 

5.409.594 

4.949.754 

4.744,545 

3.962.756 

3,904,240 

4.698.238 

4.197.062 

3,794.525 

~ Total collections include back tax settlements. 
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Current 
Tax 

Collections 

6,027,286 

5.540.458 

5.193.131 

4,887,498 

4.539.166 

3,828,507 

3,930,063 

4,546,700 

4.107.474 

3.717.486 

Percent 
of Levy 
Collected 

TABLE 3 



 

Real Estate 
Fiscal Assessed 
Year Value 

825.090,372 

765,553,876 

721,944,949 

677,730,005 

615.274.982 

573,279,924 

532,174,689 

453,039,165 

420,818,801 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITEO) 

Commercia| 
and Other 
property 
Assessed 
Value 

224,343,887 

215,754,926 

203,625.498 

103,753,558 

178,671,405 

150,875,374 

147.820,260 

134,343,983 

124,016,650 

Total 
Assessed 
Value 

1.049.434,259 

981,308,802 

925,570,447 

Homestead 
Exemption 
Value 

Total 
As sessed  
Value 
Taxed  

TABLE 4 

Percentage of 
Total Total As sessed 

Estimated Value to Total 
Actual Estim ated  
Value Actual Value 

387.199,479 662,234,780 9,746,529,633 

609,591,383 9,093,904,931 

356,565.288 569,002,159 8,576,952,810 

871,483,563 339,787,718 531,695,845 8,068,990,437 

793,946,387 

744,016,121 

721.100.154 

666,518,872 

577,055,816 

536.563,661 

308,640.221 

292,584,005 

276,278,015 

252.091.848 

236,779,583 

472,103,616 7,343,892,520 

435,375,900 6.g03,909,963 

428,515,379 6,718.267.640 

390,240,857 6,217,375,443 

324,~ 3.968 5,357,169,327 

259,764,075 4,979.820.T43 

(1) Total assessed value is based  on the following percentages of estimated actual value: 

Residential property 
Commercial and other property 
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10% 
15% 

10.8% 

10.8% 

10.8% 

10,8% 

108% 

10.8% 

10.7% 

10.7% 

10.8% 

10.8% 



 

ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES (PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUATION) 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

TABLE 5 

Incorporated Areas (1) 7.13 7.13 7.13 6.91 7.63 6.63 6.63 8.69 922 9.22 
Jnincorporated Areas (1) 8.93 8.93 8.93 8.65 9.43 8,43 8.43 10.49 11.02 11.02 

= =
=

_= School District Millage 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.10 87.t0 87.10 
~aw Enforcement Millage 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 12.94 

o >=-~ Fax Assessor Millage 3.21 3.21 3.21 3.00 3.05 3.05 3.05 3.21 3.21 3.21 
8E Other Millages (2) 11.33 11.33 11.33 11.27 11.33 9.33 9.33 10.33 7.33 7,33 

Abita Springs 17.86 17.86 17.86 15.72 15.72 15.77 15.72 19.70 19.18 19.18 
Covington 24.15 24.15 24.15 24.15 24.55 24.55 24.55 24.55 26.80 26.80 
MadisonvUle 11.63 11.63 11.63 11.63 11.52 11.52 11.52 11.52 11.30 11.30 
Mandeville 19.75 20.25 16,30 16.40 16.80 16.95 17.30 17.60 17.95 18,25 
Pead River 10.00 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 
Slidell 34.15 34.58 34.63 34.79 36.25 36.62 37.04 37.54 38.51 33.93 
Fire Protection District No. 1 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35~00 35.00 35.00 35.00 
Fire Protection District No. 2 20.62 20.62 20.62 20.62 20.62 2062 20.62 20.62 20.62 20.62 
Fire Protection District No. 3 35.63 25.63 25.63 25.63 25.63 20.77 20.77 20.77 20.77 20.77 
Fire Protection District No. 4 27.00 27.00 26.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 
Fire Protection District No. 5 30.41 30.41 30.41 30.41 30.41 30.41 30.41 30.41 20.41 20.41 
Fire Protection District No. 6 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 20.12 
Fire Protection District NO. 7 25.21 25.21 11.89 11.89 13.39 13.39 13.39 14.79 13.82 13.82 
Fire Protection District No. 8 35.00 35.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 21.53 21.53 21.53 21.53 21.53 

w Fire Protection District No. 9 35.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.56 30.56 30.56 r~ 
Fire Protection District No. 10 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.88 20.13 20.13 

"6 Fire Protection District No. 11 43.00 43.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 20.50 
Fire Protection District No. 12 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.21 25.21 2021 20.21 

u) Fire Protection District No
. 13 30.92 30.92 30.92 30 92 30.92 30.92 30.92 30.92 30.92 20.92 "o 

.= Recreation District No. I 14.50 12.50 12.50 14.00 14.50 14.50 14.15 15.00 5.70 6.60 
Recreation District No. 2 14.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 2.11 2.11 2 11 
Recreation District No. 4 10.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Recreation District No. 7 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.97 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.22 5.22 
Recre ation District No. 11 10.00 
Recreation Distdct No. 12 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 
Recreation District No. 14 12.47 12.47 12.47 12.47 12.65 

== Timberland Fire Protection 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 
W ater District No. 2 6.00 6.00 6.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 606 
Mosquito District No. 2 6.70 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20 550 6.19 
Sewerage District No. 6 9.00 9.00 14.00 14.00 7.00 7.00 14.00 11.80 1000 
Levee District 5.57 5.57 5.57 
Road District No. 2 2.00 2.00 21.96 30.63 30.63 
Road District No. 5 5.07 5.20 5.20 5.20 16.40 21.61 21.61 
Lighting District No. 1 5.18 5.18 5.18 4.64 5.18 5.18 5.18 5.18 5.18 5.18 
Lighting District No. 4 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.22 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 
Lighting District No. 5 5,09 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.22 5.22 5.22 5.22 5.22 5.22 
Lighting District No. 6 5.00 5,00 5.00 4.97 5.00 
Lighting District No. 7 5.29 5.29 5.29 5.23 5.29 5.29 5.29 5.29 5.29 5.29 
3ravity Drainage District No. 5 5.00 5.00 5.00 7.75 7.50 
Events Center 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 

(1) Includes mlllages for drainage, public health, animal shelter, and general operations 
(2) Includes millages for Florida Parishes Juvenille Center. the Library. STARC (SL Tammany Association for retarded 

citizens) and Council On Aging 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE AND 

NET GENERA L OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal (1) 
Year Population 

2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

1999 

1998 

1997 

Assessed 
Value 

(2) 
Gross 
Bonded 
Debt 

207,743 1,049,434,259 145,000 

201,779 981.308.802 275.000 

196.078 925.570.447 

191.268 871.483.563 

192,945 793.946.387 

435,639 

673,777 

860.040 

(3) 
Less 

Debt Service 
Funds 

205,004 

340,557 

650,749 

864,981 

962,330 

188,727 744.016,121 2,414.425 1,746.321 

184,428 721,100,184 2.956,934 1.970.481 

Ratio of Net 
Net Bonded Debt 

Bonded to Assessed 
Debt Value 

(60,OO4) 

(65,557) 

(215,110) 

(191,204) 

(102,290) 

668,104 

986.453 

0.09 

0,14 

TABLE 8 

Net 
Bonded 

Debt per 
Capi~ 

3.54 

5.35 



ASSESSED VALUE 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

DECEM BER 31, 2003 

(UNAUDITED) 

DEBT LIMIT - 10% OF ASSESSED VALUE (1) 

DEDUCT - AMOUNT OF DEBT APPLICABLE TO DEBT LIMIT 
Bonded Debt 

LEGALDEBT MARGIN 

(1) The Revised Statutes of the State of Louisiana requires that the aggregate debt 
payable solely from Ad Valorem taxes for each specific purpose not exceed 
10% of the tota l assessed value. 
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TABLE 7 

104,943.426 

145.000 

$ 104,798.426 



 

TABLE 8 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR 
GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

1999 

(1) 
Total Debt 
Service- 
Principle 

Interest & Fees 

Ratio of Debt 

(2) Service to 
Total General General 
Expenditures Expenditures 

140,290 75,985,113 

153.155 77.338.305 

238.138 77.338.305 

186,263 60,754,891 

1.554.385 62,033,367 

0.18% 

0.20% 

0.31% 

0.31% 

2.51% 



 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 

DECEM BER 31, 2003 

(UNAUDITED) 

Jurisdiction 

Direct: 
St. Tammany Parish 

Overlapping: 
Fire Protection District No. 7 
Fire Protection District No. 11 
Recreation District No. I 
Recreation District No. 2 
Recreation District No. 14 
Sewerage District No. 4 
W ater District No. 2 
St. Tam many Parish School Board 
City of Slidell 
City of Abita Springs 
City of Covington 
City of M andeville 
Total Overlapping 

Total 

AS of 06130103 

*" AS of 12/31t03 

*** AS  of 08/31103 

Source: Respective Government Entities 

General 
Obligation 
Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

Percent 
Applicable 
to the Parish 

TABLE 9 

Am ount 
Applicable 
to the Parish 

145,000 100% $ 145,000 

615,000 
190,000 

16,585,000 
520,000 

1,620,000 
632,000 
266,000 

135,610,000 " 
10,465,000 * 

689,000 ** 
5,680,000 ** 
11,180,000 *** 
187,052,000 

$ 187.197,000 
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615,000 
190,000 

16,585,000 
520,000 

1,620,000 
632,000 
266,000 

135,610,000 
10,465,000 
689,000 

8,680,000 
11,180,000 
187,052.000 

$ 187,197,000 



SaFes Tax District #3 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
REVENUE BONDS - SALES TAX 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal Sales Tax Total Debt 
Year Revenue Service (t) 

Justice Center 
Sales Tax Total Debt 
Revenue Service (1) Coverage 

Jail Addition 

TABLE 10 

SaFes Tax 
Revenue 

Total Debt 
Serv ice I1~ 

2003 27,472,151 6,156,496 4.46 7,244,984 3,542,578 2.05 7,245,005 1,553,768 4.66 

2002 25,078,134 4,969,939 5.05 6,668,935 3,549,694 1.88 6,668,956 1,565,981 4.26 

2001 22,848,558 5,052,040 4.52 6,280,273 3,562,153 1.76 6,276,977 1,575,963 3.98 

2000 21379,827 4,711,403 4.62 5,916,204 3,575,275 1.65 5,916,212 1,588,664 3.72 

1999 21,385,991 5,172,998 4.13 5,680,481 3,575,218 1.59 5,680,459 1,600.242 3.55 

1998 19,512,353 5,156,414 3.78 3,889,797 148,441 26.20 3,889,774 

1997 17.945.512 5.155,781 3.48 

1996 16.968,123 5,163.837 3.29 

1995 14,216,493 5,167,742 2.75 

1994 13,116,569 5.172.809 2.54 

(1) Includes principal, interest and fees. 
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Fisca 
Year 
2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

1999 

1998 

1997 

1996 

1995 

1994 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, GOVERNM ENT 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

(UNAUDITED) 

(2) 
(1) Per Capita 

Population Income 
207.743 

201,779 

196.078 

191,268 

192,945 

188,727 

184,428 

174.856 

170.321 

164.394 

~ Inform ation not available 

30,097 

28,300 

26,547 

25,924 

24,618 

23,295 

22,365 

21.731 

(1) 
Unem ploym ent 

Rate 
4.3 

1) Louisiana Occupational Information System 
2) Bureau of Economic Analysis 
3) St. Tammany Parish Department of Permits 

4.4 

4.2 

3.7 

3.0 

3.7 

4.2 

4.8 

5.3 

6.5 
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Building Perm its Issued (3 

TABLE 11 

2457 

2060 

1912 

1629 

1745 

1605 

1599 

2057 

1785 

376 

447 

356 

470 

538 

532 

585 

533 

507 

446 

299 

376 

189 

219 

202 

234 

174 

174 



Taxpayer 

ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
DECEM BER 31, 2003 

(UNAUDITED) 

Central La. Elec. Co. (CLECO) 
BellSouth Telecom m unications 
Hibernia National Bank 
McKesson Corp. 
Banc One M anagement Corp. 
Charter Com m unications 
W ash.-St. Tam m any Elect 
ATMOS Energy of Louisiana 
Parish National Bank 
Tri-States NGL Pipeline, LLC 

Type of Business 

Utility 
Telephone 
Bank 
W arehousing 
Bank 
Com m unications 
Utility 

Utility 
Bank 
Real Estate 

Source: St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Office  
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Fiscal Year 
2003 

Assessed 
Valuation 

31,481,190 
20,420,290 
11,568,730 
8,018,060 
7,979,490 
5,151,040 
4,777,930 
4,655,970 
4,485,930 
3,874,200 

TABLE 12 

Percentage 
of Total 
Assessed 
Valuation 

3.00% 
1,95% 
1.10% 
0.76%  
0.76% 
0.49% 
0.46%  
0.44% 
0.43% 
0.37%  

9.76% 



PARISH ROADS 
APPROX. NO. 
APPROX. LENGTH 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

3875 
1425 linear m iles 

CAPITAL ROAD IM PROVEM ENTS 
Fiscal 
Year District I District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7 District 8 
2003 $ 481,077 $1,383,383 $ 550,558 $ 231,470 $ 562,814 $ 732,131 $1,189,769 $ 92,221 

2002 606,602 

2001 312,071 

2000 1,236 

1999 634,612 

1998 288,909 

1997 242,484 

1996 145,279 

1995 

1994 

4,449 

55.666 

312.524 

827,809 

56,988 

1,660,044 

479,728 

944,370 

84,783 

405,241 

3,406 

428,863 

477,563 

241.516 

79,679 1,668,138 322,277 

229,549 

16.492 

480.679 1.110.420 

11.993 101.713 

206,935 2,210,752 1,063,512 

318.524 572,319 847,370 

273,741 

244.842 421.097 190.989 

648,409 

636.902 

9.219 

270,143 72,186 

523,058 

82,509 

249,397 

819.614 

53,349 

626,446 

429,704 

312,110 

1,155,329 

69,634 

1,242,444 

1,255,632 

144,460 

568,900 

1.144,983 

195.810 

466,612 

* Retainage payable was expensed tw ice: Once when paym ent applications were paid and again w hen 
retainage w as paid. Correcting entry w as recorded in 2000. 
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274.217 

34.553 

311.059 

115,454 

260,094 

29 

101,736 

19.166 



AREA 
LAND 
W ATER 

District 9 
$ 383,417 

265,722 

237,275 

119.785 

854 square m iles 
270 square m iles 

District10 
$ 412,369 

District11 
$ 707,567 

543.001 413.567 

106.001 

364.376 

767,273 

528,194 

District 12 
$ 

77,877 

39,321 

7,125 

District 13 
$ 546,603 

917.733 

412.147 

37,003 

District14 
$ 251,184 

122,305 

433,296 

(69,280) * 

258.781 375.765 1.167,811 87,347 1,565,974 311,328 

624,965 

263,329 

29 

142,629 

99,985 

442,870 118,748 

333,873 589,406 

274,472 1,985,632 

255,708 1,276,239 

69.939 439.541 

41,824 

292,646 

245,281 

177,755 

831,593 

69.742 

209 

526,123 

31,720 

382,623 

238,298 

General 
$ 3,486,259 

TABLE 13 

Total 
$11,010,822 

1.831,874 8.675,628 

3,152,593 8,617.862 

943,655 

659,122 

68,995 

500 

3,676.189 

12,001,932 

5.463.314 

4.311.056 

5,820,216 

4,281,455 

3.332.106 
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REPORT O N CO M PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTROL 
O VER FINAN CIAl+ REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCO RDANCE 

W ITH GOVERN~IENT A UDITIA'G STANDARDS 

M em bers of the Parish Council 
St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of thc governmental activities, the business-type 

acti,Aties, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana, as of and for the ),ear ended December 
3 l, 2003, which collectively comprise St. Tam many Parish, Lonisiana's basic financial statement,~ at~d 
have issued our report thereon dated June I 1, 2004. W e did not audit the financial statements oi Ihc 
following discrctcly presented component units of St, Tam many Parish, Louisiana: 

~ St. Tammany Parish Com munication l)istrict No. 1 
~ Fire Protection District No. 1 
~ Fire Protection District No. 3 
~ Firc Protection District No. 4 
~ Fire Protection District No. 12 
~ M osquito Abatement District No. 2 
~ Recreation District No. 14 
~ Sewerage District No. 6 
~ Sewerage District No. 7 
~ W ater District No. 2 
~ Gravity Drainage District No. 5 
~ St. Tammany Parish Coroner 
~ St. Tam many Parish Library 

Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been 
furnished to us, and our opinion on these financial statements, insofar as it relates to the anaounts 
included for these discretely presented component units, was based solely on the reports of other 
auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govc'?7~menl ,4uditing 
Standard~', issued by the Comptroller Gcneral of the United States. 
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliancc with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statements amounts. Howcver, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomplian ce that are required to be 
reported under Government ,4 uditing Standard~. 

Internal Control O ver Financial Reportinl~ 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to det~Tminc our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements and nol to provide assurance on the internal control 
over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not 
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal contrnl over financial reporting that m ight be material 
weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the desigm or ope ration of one or more of the 
intern al control compo nents does not rcducc to a relatively low lcvel the risk that misstatements in 
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be 
detected within a timely period by cmployees in the nomlal course of performing their assigncd 
functions. W e noted no matters involving the intern al cnntrol over financial repnrting and its operatinn 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, llowever, we noted other matters revolving the internal 
control over financial repo rting that we have rcpe rted to management of St. Tam m any Parish, 
Louisiana, in a separate letter dated June I 1, 2004. 

"lqfis report is intended solely tbr the informatiun of the St. Tammany Parish Council, l'ansi~ 
man agcmcnt, the l,ouisiana State Department of Social Service (the designated State cogniz~ant agency), 
the Legislative Auditor of the State of l,ouisiana, and Fcdcral grantor agencies aod  pass-through entities. 
and is not intended to be  and should not be nscd by anyone other than these specitied parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this repo rt is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 

document. 

Junc 11,2004 
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REPORT ON COM PH ANCE W ITH REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH M AJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTRO l. 

O VER CO M PLIANCE IN ACCO RI)AN('E w rrll O M B C1RCIILA R A-133 

M em bers of the Parish Council 
St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 

W e have audited the compliancc of SI. Tam many Parish, Louisiana, with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OM B) Circular A- 
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major lizderal programs for tbe year ended 
December 31. 2003. St. Tam m any Parish, l.onisiaoa's m;uor federal programs are identified in the 
sum m ary of auditor's results section of the accom panying sche dule of findings and questioned cnsts. 
Compliance with the requirements of laws. regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its 
major federal programs is the responsibility of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana's compliance based on our 
audit. 

W e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance w-ith auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Stamlards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stales; and OM I] Circular A-133, 

Audits of States, Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of complian ce rcquirements referred to above that could have a direct and 

material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about St. Tam m any Parish, Lonisiana's complian ce with those requirements and pe rforming 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circum stan ces_ W e believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determinafion on St. 
Tam m any Parish, Loaisiana's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana, complied, in all material respe cts, with the 
requirements rcferred In above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended Decem ber 31. 2003. 
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hrternal Control Over Com pliance 

The management of SI. Tam m any Parish, l.ouisiana is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grants applicable to federal program s. In plan ning and pcrfi~rrning our audit, we considered St. 
Tam m any Parish, Louisiana's internal control over compliance with requircments thai could have a 

direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures lbr 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance and to test and report on inlernal control over 
compliance in accordance with OM B Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the inlcm al control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all 
matters in the internal control that might be m aterial wcaknesses. A material wcakncss is a condition in 
which lhe design or opcration of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants that won ld be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may 
occur and not be detected within a timely pcnod by employees in the normal cour~ nf perlbnning their 
assigned functions. W e noted no matters involving lhe internal control ovcr compliance and its 
operation  that we consider to be  material wcuknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information  of the St. Tammany Parish Council, Parish 
management, the Louisiana State Department of Social Service (the designated State cogn izant agency), 
the Legislative Auditor of the Slalc of Louisiana, and l:cderal grantor agencies and pass-thron gh entities. 
and is not intended to be and should nut be used by anyone other than these spccilied parlics. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the l,cgislalive Auditor as a public 
document. 

June 11, 2004 
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ST. TAM M ANY PARISH , LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

A . SUM M ARY O F AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statem ents of St. 
Tam m any Parish, Louisiana. 

2. No reportable conditions in intern al control relating to the audit of the financial statements are 
reported in the Report on Compliance and intern al Control over Financial Reporting Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements of St. Tam many 
Parish, Louisiana were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs of the St. 
Tamm any Parish, Louisiana were disclosed in the Report on Compliance W ith Requirements 
Applicable to Each Major; Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with 
OM B Circular A- 133. 

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs administered by St. 
Tam m any Parish, Louisiana expresses an unqualified opinion. 

6. Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana 
are reported in Part C. of this Schedule. 

7. Th e programs tested as major programs included: 

PRO GRA M  

Flood M itigation Assistance Grant 
Com m un ity Services Block Grant 
Coastal Zone M anagem ent Administration Grant 

8. Th e threshold for distinguishing Types A and B program s was $300,000 

CFD A N o 

97.029 
93.569 
11.419 

9. St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana was not determ ined to be a low-risk auditee 
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ST. TAM M ANY PARISH , LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF AUDITS PERFORM ED BY OTHER O RGANIZATIONS 

For The Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

N one 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEOULE OF ~ DITU RES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For tile Y~ r Ended Decemt~r 31, 21~3 

u.~. DEPT, OF AGR]C1JLTURE 
Passed ~ ug;11;~ Office ot t~e ~ . 

R~ril ~o.~  Pr~.~,twt~  G~ ts 

Passed Ihrough LA Dept. of Agtcutfu~ and FO'l~St,~ 
U~  a~d Co~ y r~ es~ry p~0gram 

Pass~ through FEMA 

10904 6/01-8/03 241.291 ~13~7B3) 15,047 *,254 
PaSsed through the N ~~'a] ReIo~c~S CorlseNalJo~ Se~ce - 

WafetshedP,otec~onandF((x)dPP~ventio~ 10
.804 3/02 - comp~et]~ 132,577 - 38513 36,513 38,513 . C~ssM/Z~eMlnagBmet]fAdm(nlstrar~nAws/~i$ 11419 

12~1.1 ~/04 2,273,702 {334,660) 1,738.256 1,653,456 1,653,456 [249,660) 
P~  Ihm~gh I-'6, De~(. of Naturat R4~our~ . 

u.~. DEPT. OF: HOUSING AND URn, AN DEVELOPMENT 
P~  Ihmugh L/~ O~pt of ~o~~al ~4~vi~~$ - 

Eme, g~cy ~  G~ t~ Program 

I:~ Md I~ gh LA oept of En~ mental Quality. 

tf4f~ 7m1.6/~4 110,OOO {29.858) 45,143 t r5.285 

14231 7tO1 - 6~05 70,971 (324) 13.214 12,890 
14235 5/03 - 5/06 2?7.383 . 25.519 33,335 

4246 2002.2005 1,713.125 (20J 149,841 14~J,821 149.82t 
U,~. O~pi~ OF ~  ~NIEmOR 

Passed through ~  ~  of F~t.,1 and Wildhfe * 
~o~I F~s;1 Remora bo~ 15.505 111 oto~. 3/31~04 100,689 54,000 95.289 8,~289 (41,2~t9} 

U,~. DEPT, OF JU~ CE 
~ /uv~nlleAccoun~,~#f~l(ncm',tN~Btoc~G~nf 16,523 i0~2 - 9/04 114459 (4.0&5} 71,137 6~,425 6~,425 (1.353} Ti#eV'~ h)C~uencyP~l~J't~nPmgr*~m 18.548 ~0/02-9/C~ 23,364 (gTT) 11,T00 11,694 11,694 Gri ts to ~nco~r~e Arm~ PoP~ = (s~1) 
&EnfOtcementofP~t~ t~onO~er= 16,590 9~02~6f04 6OO,OOO (85,o30) 317,996 365,575 36S,575 (132,609} 

I:~ssed thlough LA Dept of !~ublk~ Safety m d LA star= potce. 

~ate ~  Prspare~  Equ~n~lt 
Su~ tP~g~m 97

.0O4 1116/03.3t3t107 211,457 162,934 170,BB7 170,81~7 (7.953) 
U.~S. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTAI'~ON 

Ak'JCa r t t mp,,l~ ~  progr~  20
.106 2002 - ~ pl~ti~ 157071 (22,407) 133.795 122,600 122.600 F~ TRW

,!~C',~#~ h-~ ff;~t[~  20+500 19gg. ~ pJet~on 911,642 _ 22,111 32,9e8 3~,968 Fed, er~ T~ ttFot~nu~ Grlblt~ 20507 1997. oompletion 3.196216 (340,535) 400.152 12S,315 125.315 



Pa$se~ Ihco~gh ~,A [;ept. Qf Tran$1X~dab~n and Dev~oFllleql. 

P~  t~ro.gh LA Gove'~o~s Of roe a~ Comn~nhy ~ veop~ t 
Rec~a~io,~l Trldt Grant~ 

Passed Ihm.gh LA MW~  De;X,, OmCe ol Hon'e~nd Sec~ly 

t.~ra~  H~ S Ua~  PUa~C Sector TmI~P~ 
.~d P~nn,r~ Gra~s 

eN~IRO~MEWrAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
CuX # Me~  Pro~l~ 

PaSSed Ihm~h LA D~p~'tn, lenI of ~Jlv~r~  Q~aEly. 

Pa~  ~h,=~gh The Lake Ponlchattraln Bas~ Re'~ce~ation 
P~ mmPYO3- 
Wel~ QuaMy Coopetati~ Er, dea~r ~ f~ 

U.8. DE~r. OF ENERGY 
Passed I~rouoh LA ~ . of So~  Smv~  - 

Wea~m,~  ~ e I~ L~ lncom* ~ s 

U.S. DEPT. OF HF.JU-TH AND HUMAN 8ERVICF~  
Pa~ed throu~ L~ [~;X. ~ L~ . 

Community S~ CeS Bk:ck Grant 

Passed l~rc~gh LA De~L ~f $oc~al Se~k~s . 
Tc~ omry A~ tance for Ne~ y Fa~ es 

20509 z'~3~o ~o~ 133,3~ 
20.209 ~gg7 - co.devon ~,1~.~58 

20,219 1114'03. t0/31/C4 35,C~0 

20.703 2/1/03 o 9/~ 3 5,071 

05 .475 7/f 7~  * 1/3JJO~ a~,g~O 

So.co0 90.00o (05 .0~0) 
36,033 136,033 {3.g00) 

28.105 28.~05 (2S,t0S) 

05 .460 12,01.9~0~ e22,920 (3,4~S) ~2.011 79.154 

05 .,~e3 e,o3 - e~5 42o,ooo 

81.042 4/02 - 3,~4 169,604 (210) 1.639 8,396 

93,5E,9 t0~01 - 9~O4 712,033 (49,026) 293,750 3t0,249 310,24'3 (e5,s25) 

93,558 9/02 - 6/0~ 205 ,75~ 3r1.,~40 178,038 17~,83e 178,836 32.042 

U.~. |)EPT. OF HOMELAND ~ECURITY 
PaSSsd through LA M~t~nt Dept,, OW~  of Home.rid Sscurdy 
and El her gerl~/Pmpamd~ s. 

SmteDoT, es~ Pmparlld~e~sEqu,pma~ lppo~tProgram 97.004 ~t03 - complefon 7~ .~5t . - _ 

State and Loca/~o~re~tk~ Pm, C~r~ rmSS Ex~vc,3e Sbl~oort 97.006 6F20~03.4t 1~04 19,319 1~.319 ~g,319 (19.3t9) P
te~Oi~ t~M;t~ JonCompet~leGrants 97.017 ~4~3.8~13~)4 37,50O * - 15,143 16,143 {16,143) H
a~ sMatedetSA,CsPat~ cePmgtam 97.D21 ?,'02. ~2J03 9,799 (TJ~g) 8,000 7,20~ 7,201 

Pa~ed ~ g~ Che Unr~  Way - 
Emmger~yFoodaryJSi~t~rNaUonai~ PIogram 97.024 0 I/01~2. ~ ~J31,'03 
F~OOd M~galk:el Assi~t~  97.029 1998. 2006 
C,.~  Couns~ g 97.032 11/16/01 + ~ l~e~on 
E~ 61e#cy ~ t Ptar~;ng Grants 97.042 10/02 * g~4 
~ c~p~ 97.005  ~J~R3 - ~2~31~05  
~ y E~ y Re~  T~  g7+0~4 4,~3.8,94 



 

ST. TAM M ANY PARISH , LO UISIAN A 
NOTES TO SCH EDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL AW ARDS 

For the Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

NO TE A 

DESCRIPTIO N O F G RA NTS 

The majority of Federal Assistance received by the Parish is in the form of 
flow-through grants that pass through a state agency prior to reaching the Parish. 
Am ong these are the Comm unity Services Block Grant, Comm unity Development 
Block Grant (CDBG), and the W eatherization Assistance for Low-Income 
Persons Gran t. Other Federal Assistan ce is received directly by the Parish, such 
as the Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders 
and the Gulf of M exico Program Grant. 

N O TE B 

SUM M ARY O F SIG NIFICAN T ACCO UNTING PO LICIES 
The accom panying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been 

prepared on the m odified accru al basis of accounting. Gran t revenues are 
recorded, for financial reporting purposes, when the Parish has m et the cost 
reim bursem ent or funding requirem ents for the respec tive gran ts. 

A CCRUED REIM BURSEM ENT 
Various reimbursem ent procedures are used for Federal Awards received 

by th e Parish. Conseq uently, tim ing differences between expenditures an d 
progr am reimbursements exist at the beginning an d end of the year. Accrued 
revenue included in the accompanying schedule rep resents an excess of 
expenditures over cash reim bursem ents rec eived. D eferred revenue rep resents an 
excess of cash reim bur sem ents over expenditures. 

SUB-RE CIPIENTS 
During 2003, the Parish m ade paym ents to sub-recipients out of funds 

received under th e Gran ts to Encourage Arrest Policies an d Enforcem ent of 
Protec tion Orders as follow s: 

District Attorn ey of th e 22nd Judicial D istrict 
Safe Harbor, In c. 
St. Tamm an y Parish Sheriff's Office 

Total Paym ents to Sub-Rec ipients 

222 

$199,214 
37,322 
129.039 

$365.575 



ST. TA M M A NY PA RISH 
D EPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

P. O. BOX 628 
C OVINGTON, LA 70434 

PHONE: (985) 898-25 ! 3 
FAX: (985) 898-5238 

e-mail: finance@ stpgov.org 

Kev/n Dav/~ 
Pat h ~resident 

ST. TAM M ANY PARISH , LOUISIANA 
SUM M A RY SCH EDULE OF PRIO R AUDIT FINDIN G S 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

02-1 W ork on private property 

Condition: Certain employees of Public W orks Department performed services to a private drive- 
way. This was in violation of Article VII, Section 14 of the State Constitution. 

Recommendation: Revise handbook to emphasize the policy which states that work on private 
property is prohibited. 

Current Status: The Parish has revised its policy handbook prohibiting employees from providing 
things of value, including services, to individuals or on private property. In addition, the Parish 
has informed all employees that violation of this policy could lead to term ination. 



June 11, 2004 

LA~ORTE SE H RT 
ROM IG H AND 

To the M em bers of the Parish Council 
St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 

Ladies and Gentlem en 

W e have audited the financial statem ents of St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana as of an d for 
the year ended December 31, 2003, an d have issued our report thereon dated June 11, 2004. 
W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing stan dards and the 
standards applicable to finan cial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of OM B Circular A-133. 

As a result of our  audit procedures, we becam e aware of an opportunity to strengthen intern al 
controls. 

03-01 - Im plem entation of an Internal A uditor 

Com m ent and Recom m endation 

The Parish should evaluate the feasibility of establishing an intern al audit function. This 
fun ction m ay be staffed either by an  individual that would he an employee of the Parish or the 
function could be outsourced to a public accounting firm . It should be noted that if a public 
accoun ting firm provides internal audit services, it is prohibited from perform ing the external 
audit of the Parish's financial statements. 

The internal auditor would be able to evaluate the effectiveness of controls over critical areas, 
such as purchasing, IT, budgeting, etc. during the course of the year. In addition, the internal 
auditor can  evaluate current operating processes an d procedure s, and develop 
recom mendations to enhance the efficiency of these procedures. 

The intern al auditor would establish an  audit plan that would be subm itted to the Finance 
Committee for review and acceptan ce. In addition, all audit reports prepared by the intern al 
auditor would be subm itted to the Finan ce Comm ittee for review and acceptance. 

M ana~,ement's Resnonse 

M anagement will consider this recommendation and determ ine if establishing an intern al 
audit function is cost beneficial. 
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To the M embers of the Parish Council 
St. Tam m any Parish, Louisiana 
June 11, 2004 

Page 2 

W e thank you for the cooperation and assistance extended to us by the personnel of St. 
Tam many Parish, Louisiana during our audit. W e would be pleased to discuss any 
questions or concern s you m ay have about this comm ent. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 


